
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 250 randolph st/2017-013801cuavar
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:39:14 AM

 

 

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: jimmy chang <lebeaush@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 3:32 PM
To: Campbell, Cathleen (CPC) <cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel
(CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 250 randolph st/2017-013801cuavar
 

 

 

Dear Commissioners,

 

As an over thirty year’s resident of the 221 Randolph Street, I would like to offer my comments on
the 250 Randolph Street Project that I am 100% not support it. My neighbors from 215 and 237
Randolph Street are also opposition to the project. First of all, the project is built next to the
childcare center on 300 block of Randolph Street and next to a church. The noise and air quality
impact of construction; and also the long term of wind and shadow problems after the project is
unforeseeable. There is still be troublesome and serious for years after the project is completed.

From the neighbors’ perspective, shadow is one of the concern. The project is changed from one
story to four stories building at the corner that would darken and shadows my side of the window,
front walkway (even all odd number of the houses). And also blocking my view on left side from my
home. The project is four story commercial and family mixed without garage. There is already scarce
public parking in the area because there are two apartments on 200 block; one apartment, childcare
campus and library on 300 block. Due to the increasing number of rental home in the area that are
over 25 vehicles are looking for vehicle parking spaces day and night.

The area is resident neighborhood. The impact of a building height maybe one of the concern that
the maximum height will be the other major issue. The lot size is not large that I am double how to
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http://www.sfplanning.org/


build that tall building. There is one story for over thirty years without any problem. I am sure the
Planning Department and Commission will make a decision carefully on the negative impact to our
quality of the life for residents in the area especially in our side of the house.

Finally, I and my neighbor (215 and 237 Randolph Street) are very concerned with the project that
will be increased traffic, parking, and shadow negative impact. We plan to take our concerns to the
Planning Commission in hopes of refuse and disapprove the project in its current form.

Thank you for providing an opportunity for residents to express their serious concern over the
project.

 

Sincerely

 

James Cheung

 

From: Campbell, Cathleen (CPC) [mailto:cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 5:10 PM
To: jimmy chang <lebeaush@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: 250 randolph st/2017-013801cuavar

 

Hi Jimmy,

Please feel free to email concerns the planning commissioners. 
Please remember to copy the commission secretary and myself.

Please find below contact information.

 

https://sfplanning.org/commission/planning-commission         

 

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org         

 

COMMISSIONERS

 

Myrna Melgar

President

myrna.melgar@sfgov.org

             

Joel Koppel

Vice-President

joel.koppel@sfgov.org 

 

Rich Hillis

Commissioner

richhillissf@gmail.com 
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Milicent A. Johnson

Commissioner

milicent.johnson@sfgov.org     

 

Kathrin Moore

Commissioner

kathrin.moore@sfgov.org

 

Dennis Richards

Commissioner

dennis.richards@sfgov.org        

 

Katy
Cathleen Campbell, Planner I
Southwest Team, Current Planning Division

San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.8732 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Proposed Code amendments in Chinatown Visitor Retail zone
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:38:52 AM
Attachments: CVR_ProposedZoningChange.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Roy Chan <rchan@chinatowncdc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 5:23 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>
Subject: Proposed Code amendments in Chinatown Visitor Retail zone
 

 

To Planning Commissioners:
 
Please find attached memo initiating two proposed Code amendments in the Chinatown Visitor
Retail zone.
 
Regards,
 
___________________
Roy Chan
Community Planning Manager
Chinatown Community Development Center
(415) 984-1447
rchan@chinatowncdc.org
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Properties professionally managed by Chinatown Community Development Center do not discriminate based on race, color, creed, 
religion, sex, national origin, age, familial status, handicap, ancestry, medical condition, physical handicap, veteran status, sexual 
orientation, AIDS, AIDS related condition (ARC), mental disability, marital status, source of income, or any other arbitrary status. 


 
April 3, 2019 


 


San Francisco Planning Commission Planning Commission 


San Francisco Planning Department 


1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 


San Francisco, CA 94103  


 


Re: Initiate Zoning Amendment in Chinatown Visitor Retail Zone 


 
Dear Planning Commissioners: 


 


On behalf of Chinatown Community Development Center, I would like to initiate two substantive 


changes to the Planning Code in the Chinatown Visitor Retail zone (CVR): (1) For Live Entertainment 


Use, remove the condition which requires the use to be tied to an existing restaurant, and instead make it 


conditional use.  (2) Sunset the allowance of a non-conforming use size for a non-conforming structure 


when there is a change of use. 


 


The first proposed change addresses a condition that restricts General Entertainment use in CVR unless 


the use is tied to an existing restaurant. The original intent of this condition was to keep large nightclubs 


from entering Chinatown that would alter the neighborhood/ cultural character. However, more recently, 


this same condition has presented challenges for Chinatown entrepreneurs exploring live entertainment 


use for aging buildings not feasible for restaurant use. This proposed change would allow a path forward 


for such projects but yet allow for public vetting as a conditional use.  


 


The second proposed change addresses the current loophole in the Planning Code that allows non-


conforming uses in the Chinatown Visitor Retail zone to convert into new uses that exceed the CVR use 


size controls. The original intent of the CVR is to encourage and protect the viability of small, local 


businesses — particularly those tied to the underlying culture of the neighborhood.  The CVR expresses 


this intent through imposition of rigorous use size controls that has preserved Chinatown’s neighborhood 


character for the past four decades — unlike other historic, ethnic neighborhoods that have been 


transformed or even erased through gentrification.  The non-conforming change of use rules in the 


Planning Code subvert this original intent by creating a loophole to exceed the use size limits of 


CVR.  With the proposed relaxing of Live Entertainment Use as described above, closing this use size 


loophole will ensure that large nightclubs cannot penetrate Chinatown. 


 


We ask that you direct Planning staff to assist with developing language for these Code changes in 


preparation for the public approval process. 
 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 
Roy Chan 


Community Planning Manager 


 


Cc: Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs, San Francisco Planning Department 







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS SUPPORT CITY PROVIDING

POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:32:06 AM
Attachments: 4.4.19 Public Power Support.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS SUPPORT CITY
PROVIDING POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 4, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS

SUPPORT CITY PROVIDING POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND
BUSINESSES

New poll shows 68 percent of respondents in favor of San Francisco favor building on success
of CleanPowerSF program to provide power to the City

 
San Francisco, CA — Nearly 70 percent of respondents support San Francisco providing
power to City residents and businesses, according to a new survey carried out by a third-party
polling firm.
 
Following an announcement in January that PG&E would seek bankruptcy protection, Mayor
Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and other City leaders have been exploring ways to
potentially acquire PG&E infrastructure. Mayor Breed directed the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission (SFPUC) to conduct a feasibility study on the near and long-term
impacts of PG&E’s bankruptcy, and to identify all possible options to ensure continuity for
San Francisco power customers, including the potential acquisition of the company’s assets.
The initial findings from the feasibility study will be released later this month.
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Thursday, April 4, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


NEARLY 70 PERCENT OF SAN FRANCISCO VOTERS 


SUPPORT CITY PROVIDING POWER FOR RESIDENTS AND 


BUSINESSES 
New poll shows 68 percent of respondents in favor of San Francisco favor building on success of 


CleanPowerSF program to provide power to the City 


 


San Francisco, CA — Nearly 70 percent of respondents support San Francisco providing power 


to City residents and businesses, according to a new survey carried out by a third-party polling 


firm. 


 


Following an announcement in January that PG&E would seek bankruptcy protection, Mayor 


Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and other City leaders have been exploring ways to 


potentially acquire PG&E infrastructure. Mayor Breed directed the San Francisco Public Utilities 


Commission (SFPUC) to conduct a feasibility study on the near and long-term impacts of 


PG&E’s bankruptcy, and to identify all possible options to ensure continuity for San Francisco 


power customers, including the potential acquisition of the company’s assets. The initial findings 


from the feasibility study will be released later this month. 


 


Of the 435 residents queried in the poll, 68 percent were in favor of the SFPUC delivering public 


power to the City, citing more affordable rates, increased accountability and better service as 


reasons for their support. Many residents noted SFPUC’s 100-year history of reliably delivering 


greenhouse gas-free hydroelectricity from the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir as an additional reason for 


their backing of the plan. 


 


“These results show that San Franciscans believe we can reliably provide power for our residents 


and businesses. The City has consistently demonstrated the ability to provide affordable water, 


power, and sewer services, and with PG&E’s bankruptcy we may have an opportunity to better 


secure San Francisco’s energy future,” said Mayor Breed. “The success of our CleanPowerSF 


program has laid the groundwork for potentially acquiring assets from PG&E, and we are 


exploring that option.” 


 


The poll was conducted by Goodwin Simon Strategic Research, an opinion research firm. The 


respondents were all registered San Francisco voters who were contacted via landline, cell phone 


and text messages. The survey was conducted in English, Cantonese and Spanish. 


 


The objective of the poll was to gather feedback on public power options for San Francisco 


residents, and to move forward strategically with plans based on the priorities of the respondents. 


In the poll, affordability, cleaner energy and safety were listed as the three most important 
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


considerations—objectives that the SFPUC will prioritize when making recommendations to the 


Mayor and Board of Supervisors regarding acquisition and other options.  


 


“PG&E has been putting profits before public safety for years. Their track record is clear, from 


transformers blowing up in San Francisco to the deadly explosion in San Bruno to the utter 


devastation of the Northern California wildfires,” said City Attorney Dennis Herrera. “We have a 


duty to San Francisco residents to thoroughly explore whether the City can provide power that is 


cheaper, cleaner and safer. That’s exactly what we’re doing.” 


 


After hearing arguments both supporting and opposing the plan, 68 percent of the respondents 


were in favor of SFPUC acquiring the assets, accounting for the final tally of the poll. 


 


“The poll results clearly show that the majority of San Franciscans are ready to embrace public 


power,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin, who sponsored last year's Proposition A: Clean, Safe & 


Affordable Energy Act. “What began with overwhelming support for Prop A last year -- which 


enabled the City to begin local build-out of our own clean energy infrastructure -- has expanded 


to widespread support for the acquisition and operation of PG&E’s existing utilities by and for 


the public. San Franciscans support clean, green and affordable energy and they trust the City to 


do it.” 


 


“We have a proven track record of delivering power to this City for more than 100 years,” said 


SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “If our City leaders and our residents want us to 


move in the direction of acquiring electric infrastructure, we have confidence in our ability to 


deliver public power to San Francisco.” 


 


SFPUC is currently carrying out its largest and last major enrollment of CleanPowerSF, the 


City’s community choice energy program. By the end of April, more than 360,000 customers 


will be enrolled in the program, which offers cleaner energy options at rates that are below the 


costs of PG&E. Combined with the hydroelectricity provided by the Hetch Hetchy regional 


system—which powers Muni vehicles, City Hall and Zuckerberg San Francisco General 


Hospital, among others—SFPUC will meet 80 percent of the electricity demand in the City, 


following the complete rollout of CleanPowerSF. 


 


### 







 
Of the 435 residents queried in the poll, 68 percent were in favor of the SFPUC delivering
public power to the City, citing more affordable rates, increased accountability and better
service as reasons for their support. Many residents noted SFPUC’s 100-year history of
reliably delivering greenhouse gas-free hydroelectricity from the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir as
an additional reason for their backing of the plan.
 
“These results show that San Franciscans believe we can reliably provide power for our
residents and businesses. The City has consistently demonstrated the ability to provide
affordable water, power, and sewer services, and with PG&E’s bankruptcy we may have an
opportunity to better secure San Francisco’s energy future,” said Mayor Breed. “The success
of our CleanPowerSF program has laid the groundwork for potentially acquiring assets from
PG&E, and we are exploring that option.”
 
The poll was conducted by Goodwin Simon Strategic Research, an opinion research firm. The
respondents were all registered San Francisco voters who were contacted via landline, cell
phone and text messages. The survey was conducted in English, Cantonese and Spanish.
 
The objective of the poll was to gather feedback on public power options for San Francisco
residents, and to move forward strategically with plans based on the priorities of the
respondents. In the poll, affordability, cleaner energy and safety were listed as the three most
important considerations—objectives that the SFPUC will prioritize when making
recommendations to the Mayor and Board of Supervisors regarding acquisition and other
options.
 
“PG&E has been putting profits before public safety for years. Their track record is clear,
from transformers blowing up in San Francisco to the deadly explosion in San Bruno to the
utter devastation of the Northern California wildfires,” said City Attorney Dennis Herrera.
“We have a duty to San Francisco residents to thoroughly explore whether the City can
provide power that is cheaper, cleaner and safer. That’s exactly what we’re doing.”
 
After hearing arguments both supporting and opposing the plan, 68 percent of the respondents
were in favor of SFPUC acquiring the assets, accounting for the final tally of the poll.
 
“The poll results clearly show that the majority of San Franciscans are ready to embrace
public power,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin, who sponsored last year's Proposition A: Clean,
Safe & Affordable Energy Act. “What began with overwhelming support for Prop A last year
-- which enabled the City to begin local build-out of our own clean energy infrastructure -- has
expanded to widespread support for the acquisition and operation of PG&E’s existing utilities
by and for the public. San Franciscans support clean, green and affordable energy and they
trust the City to do it.”
 
“We have a proven track record of delivering power to this City for more than 100 years,” said
SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “If our City leaders and our residents want us to
move in the direction of acquiring electric infrastructure, we have confidence in our ability to
deliver public power to San Francisco.”
 
SFPUC is currently carrying out its largest and last major enrollment of CleanPowerSF, the
City’s community choice energy program. By the end of April, more than 360,000 customers
will be enrolled in the program, which offers cleaner energy options at rates that are below the



costs of PG&E. Combined with the hydroelectricity provided by the Hetch Hetchy regional
system—which powers Muni vehicles, City Hall and Zuckerberg San Francisco General
Hospital, among others—SFPUC will meet 80 percent of the electricity demand in the City,
following the complete rollout of CleanPowerSF.
 

###
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Proposed 344 14th Street Project
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 10:29:17 AM
Attachments: Lt. To Planning Commission - 344 14th St..pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Aol Mail <jscottweaver@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 12:25 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>;
Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>
Cc: Beinart, Amy (BOS) <amy.beinart@sfgov.org>; ppapadopoulos@medasf.org;
ngarcia@medasf.org; erick@calle24sf.org; design@factory1.com
Subject: Proposed 344 14th Street Project
 

 

Please see attached.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: HPC Comment letter on Better Market Street
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 11:06:26 AM
Attachments: HPC_BMS_2014.0012E_DEIR_Comment_Letter_Transcript.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: McMillen, Frances (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: CPC Letter
 
Hello,
 
We received the signed letter from Commissioner Hyland this morning regarding the HPC comments
on the Better Market Street DEIR. I’ve attached the letter and transcript from the 3/20/19 hearing
for the Planning Commission. This took a little longer than anticipated. We had hoped to have it
ready earlier this week, so the Commissioners would have additional time for review. Thank you for
passing it on to them!
 
Thank you!
Frances
 
Frances M. McMillen
Senior Planner | Preservation—Landmarks & Designations 
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9076 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map     
 

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:20 AM
To: McMillen, Frances (CPC) <frances.mcmillen@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: CPC Letter
 
Yes, we can email it to them…
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April 2, 2019 


 
Ms. Lisa Gibson 
Environmental Review Officer 
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 


Dear Ms. Gibson, 


On March 20, 2019, the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) held a public hearing and took public 
comment on the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the proposed Better Market Street 
Project (2014.0012E). After discussion, which the transcript of the discussion is attached to this letter for 
informational purposes, the HPC arrived at the comments below: 
 


• The HPC agreed that the analysis of historic resources and the range of alternatives studied in 
the DEIR was adequate. The HPC acknowledged that that the Full Preservation is almost a No 
Project alternative, but the alternatives address preservation goals. Commissioner Hyland 
noted that the proposed modifications to the Path of Gold would be reviewed by the HPC 
during the Certificate of Appropriateness process, so comment would be limited to the DEIR. 
The HPC had no specific comments regarding the analysis of the proposed modifications to 
Path of Gold in the DEIR. 


The HPC had the following comments on retention of materials: 


• The HPC emphasized the need to retain the granite curbs and confirmed the project and the 
preservation alternatives include the retention of the curbs as feasible. Commissioner Johnck 
endorsed retention of the curbs after expressing concern over the use of the word “feasible” in 
the project description and the alternatives.  
 


• The HPC commented on the importance of the brick to Market Street’s identity.  Commissioner 
Johnck noted the brick is a defining feature of Market Street. Commissioner Black noted the 
brick is a placemaking feature of Market Street that creates its identity 
 


• Commissioners Black, Pearlman and Wolfram suggested that elements of the landscape, such 
as sections of brick or trees, be retained or incorporated into the design. Commissioner Black 
expressed she would like to see as much of Lawrence Halprin’s plan preserved as possible.   
 


• Commissioner Pearlman supported the mix of trees included in the proposal after confirming 
the project description had not changed from the introduction of a number of species to 
maintaining the current monoculture.    
 


• The HPC expressed that the new paving materials should be a material high in quality as the 
existing brick and compatible with the Market Street Cultural Landscape District and the 
entirety of Market Street. Commissioner Hyland recommended against a plain grey cement.  
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The HPC made the following general comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Report:  


• Commissioner Johnck commented on the importance of a plan to maintain and preserve the 
landscape and questioned whether a maintenance plan was included in the project.  
 


• Commissioner Black expressed that she would like to see a project alternative that includes 
protected bike lanes. The Commissioner found the DEIR otherwise complete and the 
alternatives evaluated appropriately.  
 


• In response to public comment expressing concern regarding the proposed traffic pattern 
modifications near Zuni, a long-standing restaurant located at 1658 Market Street, the HPC 
urged the Planning Commission to review the potential impacts of the project changes to that 
business. 
 


The HPC appreciates the opportunity to participate in review of this environmental document.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Aaron Hyland, President 
Historic Preservation Commission 
 
cc:  Planning Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103 
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1                      P R O C E E D I N G S


2            MR. HYLAND:  Open it up to public comment.  We


3    have two speaker cards at the moment, Ron Miguel and Ken


4    Maley.


5            MR. MIGUEL:  Commissioners, I'm Ron Miguel, and


6    I have the pleasure of chairing the citizens' working


7    group for Better Market Street.  About time it's going


8    to be rebuilt.  This is the third incarnation of the


9    fourth committee the City has put together on this


10    project, and you can be sure that we all understand how


11    important it is at this time.


12            A couple of things, if I may, that pertain


13    directly to your job.  As a third generation San


14    Franciscan, the brick is not historic in my mind.  It


15    wasn't there when I was a kid.  And if I go back to my


16    father and some uncles who were here directly after the


17    earthquake and fire, they remember the wood sidewalks on


18    Market Street.


19            So I think we have to be practical as well as


20    historic in the manner in which we approach this.


21            I have taken a look -- although not read every


22    word in detail -- at the EIR, but as I see what it


23    covers and how it covers it, it is my distinct


24    conclusion that it is both complete and accurate.  It


25    covers all of the possible contingencies.  I look







REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS - March 20, 2019


JAN BROWN & ASSOCIATES (415) 981-3498 (800) 522-7096


3


1    forward to the EIR being finished, replying to the full


2    EIR being published, and we can get along with the


3    project.


4            We're only going to start with the three-block


5    section, that's all we got money for, but it's going to


6    proceed hopefully in -- with due diligence, in a shorter


7    time frame than I anticipate into the future until the


8    entire project is finished.


9            It's the major roadway of San Francisco.  It is


10    emblematic of our city.  It is more than just important.


11    And I appreciate the work you have put into this so far


12    and will do so in the future.  And if there's anything


13    the working group can do to work with you, please let me


14    know.  Thank you.


15            MR. MALEY:  Thank you, Commissioners.  My name


16    is Ken Maley, and I'm a long time member of the family


17    at Zuni Café at 1658 Market.  I'm hopeful some of you at


18    sometime or another have been with us, as the late Mayor


19    Ed Lee so loved our roast chicken.


20            I'm here at the request of Gilbert Pilgram, who


21    is the owner of Zuni Café and unfortunately couldn't be


22    here today because he's out of the country.  I also


23    understand that comments today are public comments, are


24    not in the final record, and we do plan to address that


25    in the future as Mr. Thomas mentioned.
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1            I submit these comments on his behalf mostly


2    regarding the Better Market Street project from Octavia


3    Boulevard to 300 East Hayes Street at the Market


4    intersection known as the Western Variant.  My comments


5    refer to a subsection of the variant, Octavia Boulevard


6    to Van Ness.


7            The DEIR recognizes only four structures of


8    cultural or historical significance in this stretch of


9    Market but designated 1658 Market, Zuni Café, ineligible


10    for cultural or historical consideration.


11            We strongly disagree.  San Francisco is replete


12    with a rich history of hospitality that is now legendary


13    throughout the world, but as historic becomes legendary,


14    legends are replaced by new candidates.  Our city's


15    international reputation, a major contributor to our


16    economy is based largely on the dedication of these


17    businesses to uphold that reputation.


18            Although Zuni is not designated a city historic


19    landmark, Zuni is certainly a cultural landmark that's


20    recognized statewide, nationally, internationally, as


21    historic, a pioneer, and an icon in the world of


22    culinary history.  After forty years of upholding that


23    reputation, Zuni Café is a legend in its own time.


24            The Western Variant proposes mobility


25    restrictions within this subarea that include
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1    prohibiting auto traffic, its right turn onto Market


2    westbound, diverting the traffic before Market to Gough.


3    Eastbound traffic will be diverted off Market at 12th


4    Street.  Westbound traffic will be allowed to make the


5    left turn on Franklin, but I see no plan that allows


6    Franklin street bound traffic to allow passenger


7    unloading.


8             This plan will be catastrophic for Zuni as well


9    as other businesses and residents of the neighborhood.


10    We propose to continue responding to the project as it


11    evolves.  We support the overall plan, but we do ask for


12    some more diligent attention to this short historic


13    block.  It changes the character of Market Street from


14    Octavia Street west, and we appreciate your time.


15            MR. HYLAND:  Thank you.  Any other members of


16    the public?


17            MR. DEFFARGES:  Good afternoon, commissioners,


18    Charles Deffarges, senior commute organizer on staff at


19    the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition.


20            I'm here to speak in support of the Better


21    Market Street project on behalf of our 10,000 members.


22    You'll finally create a safe place for people biking on


23    Market Street who are very exited for it.


24            Hundreds of thousands of people who ride buses,


25    trains, and bikes on or below Market Street daily really
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1    is the backbone of San Francisco's transportation


2    system.  It's importance does extend beyond


3    transportation only.  It's the center of the city


4    protests, resistance, and celebration.


5            We need to be mindful of this history, but we


6    also need a project that addresses the numerous issues


7    facing Market Street today.  Market Street is amongst


8    the most dangerous streets in San Francisco, especially


9    for people biking, and we need to implement this project


10    to avoid further fatalities and injuries on market.


11            Enacting any of the three preservation


12    alternatives would compromise on the central safety


13    goals of the project by eliminating or weakening


14    protections for people biking.  Specifically, the full


15    preservation alternative and preservation alternative


16    two maintain the dangerous conditions that currently


17    exist for people biking, which really is unacceptable


18    given those conditions.  There's no infrastructure,


19    there's paint on the ground.


20            Preservation alternative one, which does plan to


21    install raised bikes lanes for the whole corridor, falls


22    short the requirements on maintaining existing tree


23    placement and are onerous to the place of the path of


24    the planned sidewalk level bicycle lane.


25            So, in short, any preservation alternative
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1    listed would compromise on the quality of the project


2    for people biking and one of the main rules of the


3    project which is bicycle safety.


4            Ultimately, the best way to preserve the legacy


5    of Market Street is to re-imagine it as we have on


6    multiple occasions.  Thank you, Ron, for that


7    perspective.  We need to make it a place that will


8    cultivate civic locations and sustainable transportation


9    for decades to come.  We urge the commission and other


10    city leaders to work together to celebrate the history


11    of Market Street while making it a history that works


12    for every San Franciscan regardless of how they get


13    around.  Thank you.


14            MR. HYLAND:  Anyone else in the public wish to


15    address the commission?  Closed to public comment.


16            Commissioners, I think our task here is


17    reviewing comment on the draft EIR.  As Ms. McMillen


18    mentioned, the CFA for the light standards will come


19    before us in another time so there's really nothing to


20    suggest on that.


21            But I did have one question, and that is


22    regarding the granite curbs and the paving.  That will


23    not come back before us, right?


24            MS. MCMILLEN:  That's correct, it would not come


25    back for CFA.







REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS - March 20, 2019


JAN BROWN & ASSOCIATES (415) 981-3498 (800) 522-7096


8


1            MR. HYLAND:  Commissioner Johnck?


2            MS. JOHNCK:  Thank you for the ARC comments and


3    work on this project, and also I wanted to thank the


4    staff and Ron for your work and the other comments from


5    the speakers.  And, Ron, you said this was our, what,


6    this is the third committee or the fourth reincarnation?


7    So you've been working on it a long time, and I know of


8    your value here working and leadership of the committee.


9    And so I think what you've come up with just in --


10    generally looks good.


11            Regarding our role, to get a little better


12    educated on what the historic community was doing around


13    the nation for streetscapes, I started to look at


14    various reports, and I was presently delighted to see


15    that a report called Toward Accessible Historic


16    Streetscapes, which was in the Alliance Review which --


17    and Tim Frye is one of the officers of the National


18    Council on Preservation commissions, right?  Yeah.  And


19    there was -- the articles in that review are terrific.


20    And the streetscapes -- apparently this is quite a


21    challenge all over the nation for how do we accommodate


22    multimodal transportation as well as identify the


23    cultural landscapes of the city, the paved cities in


24    which we live.


25            So I think what I was most intrigued by was the
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1    need to -- which I think are incapsulated in the


2    preservation alternatives of retaining a certain amount


3    of pavement.  I know Ron said the red brick wasn't


4    historic; however, it is a defining feature.  I've been


5    very aware the more I walk it, and I walk all over the


6    city, of what the pavement feels like in relationship to


7    the architecture and the overall landscape feel.


8            So I do appreciate, number one, the idea of


9    retaining the granite curbs and it seemed a little bit


10    in doubt as to whether they were included in all the


11    preservation alternatives or just in certain ones.  I


12    thought you used the words if feasible.


13            MS. MCMILLEN:  Yes, they are included in each of


14    the alternatives --


15            MS. JOHNCK:  Great.


16            MR. HYLAND:  As well as the proposed project --


17            MS. JOHNCK:  Right, right.  I just wanted to


18    endorse that and just say in case anyone doubted the


19    invalue of our role in looking at how we're looking at


20    the cultural landscape, but I just wanted to say I


21    thoroughly appreciate that.


22            My final point is maintenance.  I think


23    maintenance -- is there a maintenance plan?  I did look


24    through a lot of this, but I thought if we're talking


25    about how we're going to maintain character -- not only
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1    the efficiency and the engineering of the transportation


2    corridor, but how we're going to maintain our landscape


3    along with it to preserve that.  So I'd be interested to


4    know if we have anything that talks about maintenance


5    which I think would be important.


6            MR. THOMAS:  Maintenance isn't identified in the


7    draft EIR, but a representative from Public Works -- do


8    you want to speak to how the street scape would be


9    maintained?


10            MS. OLEA:  Good afternoon, commissioners,


11    Christine Olea, San Francisco Public Works.  I'm the


12    project manager for Better Market Street.  The Market


13    Street sidewalks are maintained by Public Works, so


14    right now if the brick falls out or breaks, we maintain


15    it so it will continue to be the same in the future.


16            MS. JOHNCK:  And I guess I would just urge that


17    if there's a comment we could make regarding the value


18    of maintenance -- Public Works gets our message as well.


19    However we need to work that into our comments.  Thank


20    you.


21            MR. HYLAND:  Commissioner Pearlman?


22            MR. PEARLMAN:  Thank you.  I was at the ARC, and


23    acknowledged Ms. Olea presented and the herculean task


24    this is to figure out the strands and the weaving.  And


25    I appreciate Mr. Miguel's comments about how long it
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1    takes and how many committees.


2            The thing that I always find challenging is we


3    get this material, and you've been looking at it for how


4    many years, and we get -- you know -- a week in advance,


5    and we get to look at this, and it is -- you know --


6    extremely complicated not to mention complex.  There's


7    just a vast amount of information.


8            A couple things I wanted to comment on, one was


9    about the bricks.  I really appreciate Mr. Miguel's


10    comments because not everything -- not every little


11    piece that we touch because it's been there for 40 years


12    means it has a specific historic value.  And it was new


13    at one time, as were wooden sidewalks and concrete


14    sidewalks.  Everything was new at some point.  And so I


15    appreciate the concept of the practicality the, ADA


16    considerations, which are substantial as we found out.


17    We had a person who was at our ARC hearing and talked


18    about the difficulties for people in wheelchairs,


19    specifically, but other people with mobility issues.


20            I do, however, agree with Commissioner Johnck


21    about the brick being so identified now for those of us


22    who are recent transplants, less than three generations,


23    it is the -- it is the visual of Market Street.  And I'm


24    just wondering if as we get into the detail of this, if


25    there is a way to, you know, design in areas of brick so
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1    it is a design feature, it could be trees, somehow as a


2    design element, so that it is not just completely


3    removed.  So that relates to the preservation


4    alternatives that would require that as a


5    character-defining feature to be there.  But, again, I


6    don't think it has to be wall to wall, curb to store


7    front to be -- still be considered.


8            The other question I had was in the presentation


9    at the ARC, we talked about not having monoculture


10    trees, and now it sounds like we are on monoculture


11    trees, and I think there was some concern about


12    monoculture from the sense that if there's any disease


13    or anything, do they all go at once, or are there a mix


14    of trees on the street?  So it sounds like there's been


15    a change; is that correct?


16            MR. THOMAS:  There hasn't been a change.  The


17    project proposes a mix of trees --


18            MR. PEARLMAN:  Oh, it is a mix of trees.


19            MR. THOMAS:  Yeah, I believe it's five to seven


20    species are included in the proposed project.


21            MR. PEARLMAN:  Oh, I kept hearing --


22            (Unintelligible group dialogue.)


23            MR. THOMAS:  The full preservation alternative


24    has one to two plain tree species.


25            MR. PEARLMAN:  Okay.  That's great.  I endorse
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1    that.  I think that's a good thing.


2            And, again, I think there's so many aspects of


3    this that are so far beyond our level of expertise that


4    other than the path of gold light standards, the rest of


5    these are so in the realm of bicycle people and bus


6    people and today people and disability advocates and all


7    of that that I think this is remarkable and I do think


8    it's well beyond time to get this project moving


9    forward.


10            MR. HYLAND:  Commissioner Wolfram?


11            MR. WOLFRAM:  Thank you.  It's certainly a


12    complicated project, and I'm commenting both on one hand


13    as somebody who is a big fan of Lawrence Halprin's work


14    and this period of work and also somebody who rides -- I


15    ride my bike down Market Street almost every day and


16    risk my life doing so, so this project is definitely


17    needing to happen.


18            I think the thing that's so interesting about


19    Market Street is it's a completely designed street that


20    is distinctive in identity and as this cultural


21    landscape, it really does hold together even with the


22    changes that have happened over time.  So it is


23    definitely a very distinctive part of San Francisco and


24    a historic component of San Francisco that, on one hand,


25    I'll be sorry to see go, but I think that the EIR does
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1    address the preservation alternatives well.


2            It's unfortunate that they don't really -- for


3    the most part, don't really work or fulfill the project


4    needs, like certainly the full preservation alternative.


5    What would be the point in doing it at all?  I mean, it


6    doesn't seem like it would really address the critical


7    shortcomings.  It's almost a no-project alternative.


8    But I think that these alternatives do address the


9    preservation goals that we have in terms of being able


10    to analyze alternatives.


11            MR. HYLAND:  Commissioner Black?


12            MS. BLACK:  So I want to say and share the


13    comments I heard so far.  I'm a big fan of Halprin.  I


14    would like -- so all of the comments I make are


15    unfortunately not incapsulated in any one of these


16    alternatives.  The best I can do as a non-transportation


17    expert is just give my opinion.  I would like to see as


18    much as his plan preserved as possible, certainly the


19    granite curbs.  I think of the brick as sort of a


20    place-making feature that creates the identity of Market


21    Street.  I do understand that historically it does not


22    go back to the founding of the city, but preservation is


23    -- city's are evolutionary and preservation is -- when


24    something is preserved, it's a snapshot of whatever that


25    was at the time it was constructed.  And since cities
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1    are not constructed with every building at the same


2    time, identities evolve.


3            And finally, as a citizen of the city, I would


4    like to see an alternative that provides the protected


5    bike lanes.  That's frankly much easier for drivers and


6    much safer for bicyclists.  It's actually safer for


7    everybody.  I realize that that's much more complicated


8    and more expensive.  But I see Market Street as a flat


9    street that gets people from one part of the city to


10    another very efficiently and to the extent that we can


11    facilitate that for bike riders and take a little bit of


12    stress out from vehicles -- recognizing that with the


13    turn-ins, there's still crossing of bike lanes, and it's


14    still complicated -- I do think that to the extent we


15    can protect the lane of travel physically, that would be


16    good.  Otherwise, I think the draft EIR is complete and


17    it's evaluated the alternatives appropriately.


18            MR. HYLAND:  Thank you.  Commissioner Matsuda?


19            MS. MATSUDA:  Yes, thank you.  I wanted to --


20    I'm sorry I didn't catch the representative's name who


21    was talking about the Zuni restaurant, but I think he


22    brought up a very good point.  And I'm not sure if that


23    point was brought up to the ARC or how we can address


24    that.  Even though Zuni is not a landmark designation,


25    it is part of our ARC business registry and we feel it's
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1    a very important asset to the city.


2            So I'm just wondering.


3            MR. HYLAND:  I think the interesting part of the


4    process is uncovering the unintended consequences, so


5    the traffic patterns and how that may impact businesses


6    are something that I think we can certainly opine on.


7            MS. MATSUDA:  At least comment on.


8            MR. WOLFRAM:  It's historic because that's what


9    happened when Market Street was first built.  It pretty


10    much killed all the businesses on Market Street --


11            MS. MATSUDA:  Right.


12            MR. WOLFRAM:  -- the first time around with the


13    construction.


14            MR. HYLAND:  So I think what we can do -- this


15    may be, if I'm not mistaken, our first draft EIR since


16    our joint commission hearing, and what we're trying to


17    do is convey what we think is important for our planning


18    commissioners to understand what to do with.  So the


19    only thing that's going to come back before us is the


20    light standards.  So I think we have the granite curbs


21    in the project, so we'd like to -- I would propose that


22    we reenforce the need to keep those, I think obviously


23    the light standard that come before us.


24            The paving -- the ARC wanted to make sure that


25    whatever was put in place of the brick, if the brick was
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1    not a viability solution, was something as good as what


2    we have as opposed to just putting in some plain grey


3    concrete.


4            MR. WOLFRAM:  And I agree with Commissioner


5    Black and Commissioner Pearlman -- I think both of you


6    said this -- that some essence of the open landscape, it


7    would be nice if there's some way that it could be


8    recollected or with some sections of brick or something


9    that holds that landscape.


10            MR. PEARLMAN:  I mean it's interesting to me


11    that we have the raised cones at every intersection and


12    those are far harsher on a person in a wheelchair than


13    brick pavement.  So it seems to me that if someone --


14    you know, I mean if we are required to put that in for


15    ADA requirements to cross a street, it seems to me that


16    there should be a way to design in some way of some


17    elements of brick in some consistent design pattern that


18    wouldn't be so harsh relative to a person who might be


19    affected by it.  So I really want to emphasize that


20    seems very possible.


21            MR. HYLAND:  I think that's proposed similar


22    language to what the ARC said, and that is that we would


23    like to really make sure that what's replaced, if it's


24    not the brick, it's something as compatible to the


25    district -- or to the entire Market Street.
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1            And then -- so two other things.  One thing I


2    would like to add to our memo, the comment on the Zuni


3    Café and the impact to the legacy business, that is a


4    priority for us as a commission, and we wanted to make


5    sure the Planning Commission is paying attention to the


6    unattended consequences.


7            Is Rose the street -- Mr. Maley -- so Rose is


8    the ally street that's going to get blocked off by this


9    plan.  So we should note that.


10            And last, which probably doesn't apply here,


11    after our joint commission hearing, we concluded that we


12    could actually give an opinion on what we think is an


13    appropriate direction for the project.  And so we know


14    that none of the preservation alternatives either meet


15    the standards nor the project, and the preservation


16    alternative is basically a no-project alternative.  So I


17    don't know if we need to say anything more than that,


18    but it's not that we have -- I don't know -- I haven't


19    heard that we have a proposed direction beyond the


20    actual proposed project; is that correct?  Okay.


21            Commissioner Johns?


22            MS. JOHNS:  I just wanted to confirm that we are


23    going to send a memo to the Planning Commission because


24    rather than having them fair is out going to sfgov.org


25    and listening, yeah.  So that's kind of a new thing that
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1    we're doing, right?


2            MR. HYLAND:  We typically send memos --


3            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  At the joint hearing,


4    there was a discussion of whether or not you wanted us


5    to read that memo into the record as part of the staff's


6    presentation or if President Hyland or some other member


7    of the commission would like to actually present those


8    thoughts.


9            MR. HYLAND:  It's going before the commission


10    tomorrow; is that correct -- oh, April 1st, so we have a


11    little bit of time to get the memo --


12            MS. VANDERSLICE:  Allison Vanderslice,


13    department staff.  So it would be going to the planning


14    commission on April 4th.  We do have a transcript being


15    taken today.  So our proposal was -- is to put together


16    the memo of your comments along with the transcript and


17    give it to the planning commission prior to the hearing.


18            MR. HYLAND:  Okay.  As long as it's on top -- or


19    an item that's not buried in the binder of this --


20            MS. VANDERSLICE:  Yeah.  No because the -- the


21    DEIR has already been given to them so --


22            MR. HYLAND:  Perfect.


23            MS. VANDERSLICE:  -- so this would be given to


24    them --


25            MR. HYLAND:  Excellent.
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1            MS. VANDERSLICE:  -- as a standalone.


2            MR. HYLAND:  Do you have enough information from


3    us for the memo?


4            MS. VANDERSLICE:  Yeah, and we'll have you


5    review it --


6            MR. HYLAND:  Okay.


7            MS. VANDERSLICE:  -- before we send it.


8            THE COURT:  Anything else?  Thank you.


9                             --oOo--
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA    )
                       )  ss.


2 COUNTY OF SAN MATEO    )


3


4         I, the undersigned, duly qualified Certified


5 Shorthand Reporter of the State of California, do hereby


6 certify:


7      That the said proceeding was taken before me as a


8 Certified Shorthand Reporter at the said time and


9 place, and was taken down in shorthand writing by me;


10      That I am a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the


11 State of California, that the said proceeding was


12 thereafter transcribed by means of computer-aided


13 transcription, and that the foregoing transcript


14 constitutes a full, true and correct report of the


15 proceedings which then took place;


16      That I am a disinterested person to the said


17 action.


18      IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my


19 hand this 27th day of March, 2019.


20
                         _____________________________


21                          Kelly Newton, CSR No. 13849
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		X

		Y

		yeah (5)

		8:18

		12:19

		18:25

		19:20

		20:4



		years (3)

		4:22

		11:4

		11:11





		Z

		Zuni (10)

		3:17

		3:21

		4:9

		4:18

		4:19

		4:23

		5:8

		15:21

		15:24

		18:2





		0

		1

		10,000 (1)

		5:21



		12th (1)

		5:3



		13849 (2)

		1:20

		21:21



		1658 (2)

		3:17

		4:9



		1st (1)

		19:10





		2

		20 (1)

		1:12



		2014.0012e (1)

		1:7



		2019 (2)

		1:12

		21:19



		27th (1)

		21:19





		3

		300 (1)

		4:3



		3rd (1)

		1:24





		4

		40 (1)

		11:11



		400 (1)

		1:14



		415 (1)

		1:25



		4th (1)

		19:14





		5

		522-7096 (1)

		1:25





		6

		7

		701 (1)

		1:24





		8

		800 (1)

		1:25





		9

		94102 (1)

		1:15



		94111 (1)

		1:24



		981-3498 (1)

		1:25











 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: McMillen, Frances (CPC) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 4:39 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: CPC Letter
 
Hello,
 
We’ve run into a delay preparing the HPC letter to the CPC regarding Better Market Street. The
consultant has only received a partial transcript of last week’s HPC hearing from the stenographer
and expects to receive the remainder tomorrow morning. Given the time needed to prepare the
letter followed by the HPC Commissioners’ review and approval, we don’t think we can make the
packet deadline for the 4/4 hearing. Would it be possible to forward the HPC letter after the
deadline?
 
Thank you!
Frances
 
 
Frances M. McMillen
Senior Planner | Preservation—Landmarks & Designations 
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9076 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map     
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Demolition on Consent Calendar April 4, 2019
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 10:45:50 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2019 4:30 AM
To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; mooreurban@aol.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@yahoo.com
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC) <linda.ajellohoagland@sfgov.org>
Subject: Demolition on Consent Calendar April 4, 2019
 

 

Dear President Melgar,  Vice President Koppel, Commissioners Moore, Johnson, Richards and Hillis:

It is surprising to see the Demolition of 468 Valley on the Consent Calendar, since Demolitions are not really “routine”.....or at least they should not be.  Anyways....
Back in February you had a CUA hearing for a Demo at 448 Valley a few doors away, but it was not on the Consent Calendar.
The following are issues that should be considered at a CUA hearing:

1. Soundness.

2. An appraisal.

3. The Relative Affordability of the replacement structure.  
The Findings under Section 317  ix on Pages 7-8 of the Motion or pages 9-10 of the packet, do not discuss this issue in a meaningful way.  There is no mention of whether these units will be condo or rental, or the current market in Noe Valley.  Whether for sale or for rent, these units will be expensive.

4.  While there are three bedrooms in each unit and the Draft Motion describes these as “family units”, the floor plans do not seem family friendly as the third bedroom is located on a different level than the other two and is more like an office or den.  The design of these units is not all that efficient given the large square footage of each
unit.  Again, this trend of having the kitchen dominate the floor plan is problematic.  Also, please note there is only one main shared entrance for both units per Sheet A-2.1 on page 29 of the packet.

5.  According to the plans the entire lot will be excavated....see the Isometric Sheet A-1.3 on page 28 of the packet.  The proposed rear yard appears bunker-like, whereas the current rear yard mid-block open space is very natural.  Please see the overhead view on Sheet A-0.3, page 24 of the packet.  (This is also an issue at the recently
approved 448 Valley and unfortunately appears to be what is happening in these type of projects with a loss of a more nature-friendly yard that is useful against climate change.)
 

6.  It is curious that for this project as well as the other one at 448 Valley, neighbors have not commented, particularly the immediate neighbors given the massive decks proposed 

Unfortunately, it is physically impossible for me to attend your hearing on April 4th.  Nevertheless I felt compelled to comment.
Thank you.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish

Sent from my iPad

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FIRST BOND SALE TO STRENGTHEN THE

EMBARCADERO SEAWALL
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 10:13:27 AM
Attachments: 4.2.19 Seawall Bond Sale.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 5:03 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FIRST BOND SALE TO
STRENGTHEN THE EMBARCADERO SEAWALL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 2, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FIRST BOND SALE

TO STRENGTHEN THE EMBARCADERO SEAWALL
$50 million General Obligation bond sale will fund planning of immediate life safety

improvements for seismic and flooding hazards to the San Francisco waterfront
 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed today announced a $50 million General
Obligation bond sale to fund planning of immediate life safety improvements for seismic and
flooding hazards to the San Francisco waterfront. The bond sale is part of the $425 million
bond that San Francisco voters overwhelmingly passed with 82.7% of the vote in the
November 2018 election. The bond will support the first phase of repairing and replacing the
Embarcadero Seawall, which protects the City from urgent and increasing seismic and flood
hazards. 
 
“Last November, San Franciscans voted resoundingly to strengthen the Embarcadero
Seawall,” said Mayor Breed. “We know that we not only need to be prepared for the next big
earthquake, but also for the eventual impacts of climate change and sea level rise. This is an
investment in the future of our city to ensure a sustainable and resilient waterfront for years to

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
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mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
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mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


  


  


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FIRST BOND SALE 


TO STRENGTHEN THE EMBARCADERO SEAWALL  
$50 million General Obligation bond sale will fund planning of immediate life safety 


improvements for seismic and flooding hazards to the San Francisco waterfront 


 


San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed today announced a $50 million General 


Obligation bond sale to fund planning of immediate life safety improvements for seismic and 


flooding hazards to the San Francisco waterfront. The bond sale is part of the $425 million bond 


that San Francisco voters overwhelmingly passed with 82.7% of the vote in the November 2018 


election. The bond will support the first phase of repairing and replacing the Embarcadero 


Seawall, which protects the City from urgent and increasing seismic and flood hazards.   


 


“Last November, San Franciscans voted resoundingly to strengthen the Embarcadero Seawall,” 


said Mayor Breed. “We know that we not only need to be prepared for the next big earthquake, 


but also for the eventual impacts of climate change and sea level rise. This is an investment in 


the future of our city to ensure a sustainable and resilient waterfront for years to come.” 


 


The Embarcadero Seawall stretches over three miles along the waterfront from Fisherman’s 


Wharf to just beyond Oracle Park. The Seawall sits over unstable mud and is vulnerable to 


lateral spreading and settlement in a major earthquake. If the Seawall were to fail, it could 


destroy or seriously damage critical utilities, emergency assets, and regional transportation 


infrastructure, as well as disrupt over $100 billion in annual economic activity and assets along 


the Embarcadero. The Seawall underpins the nationally registered Embarcadero Historic District 


and provides flood protection to over 500 acres of the City and regional transportation systems, 


including the BART and Muni Metro underground transit network. The Embarcadero roadway is 


already experiencing periodic flooding, which will get more frequent and severe due to climate 


change and rising sea levels. 


  


The proposed bond sale was introduced at the San Francisco Board of Supervisors today. The 


bond sale is estimated to close by the end of May 2019.   


 


“Protecting San Francisco from sea level rise and earthquakes will be one of the most important 


projects of our generations,” said Supervisor Peskin, who sits on both the Coastal Commission 


and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission and was the lead 


sponsor of the General Obligation bond. “The first sale of the bond will help us act now to 


strengthen our waterfront for generations to come.” 
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 
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The first Seawall Bond sale will support the planning and preliminary design phases of the 


Embarcadero Seawall Program, including site and geotechnical investigations, risk assessment, 


alternatives analysis, and identification of potential pilot projects. It will also support the San 


Francisco Waterfront Storm Risk Management Study General Investigation, a joint study by the 


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Port of San Francisco Flood Study, which will analyze flood 


risks to the Port’s entire jurisdiction from Fisherman’s Wharf to Heron’s Head. 


 


“The bond sale represents an important down payment on one of the most critical pieces of 


infrastructure in our City – not just for seismic safety, but for sea level rise,” said City 


Administrator Naomi M. Kelly, who chairs the Capital Planning Committee. “I’m proud of San 


Francisco for voting to responsibly invest in this vital program and the safety of our City. San 


Francisco must act quickly to begin this capital project and meet the strict standards of 


accountability, fiscal responsibility, and transparency voters expect and deserve.” 


 


“Thank you San Francisco voters for your confidence and trust in the Port of San Francisco and 


voting for the Seawall Bond to ensure our waterfront remains safe,” said Port of San Francisco 


Commission President Kimberly Brandon. “Now it’s time to leverage local funds for state, 


federal, and private dollars to ensure the up to $5 billion Program is fully funded.” 


 


With $425 million in General Obligation bond funding approved by voters, the Port has 


identified funding sources for the $446 million needed in Phase I for life safety improvements. 


Current and planned funding includes a $425 million local General Obligation bond, a grant 


from the State of California, as well as contributions from the San Francisco Planning 


Department, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency and the Port. Additionally, the 


Port is pursuing State legislation to support the remaining funding for the Embarcadero Seawall 


Program through the Port’s Infrastructure Financing District. Full infrastructure improvements to 


the Embarcadero Seawall are estimated to cost up to $5 billion and will require continued 


investments from local, state, federal, and private partners. 


 


“We heard the San Francisco residents loud and clear through the Port’s robust engagement 


process, and again at the ballot box, that they support the Embarcadero Seawall Program,” said 


Port of San Francisco Executive Director Elaine Forbes. “The Port and City will continue to be 


good stewards of public lands, and be accountable and transparent, as we initiate the bond sale 


and throughout the planning, design, and construction phase of the entire Program.” 


 


The Embarcadero Seawall Program is led by the Port of San Francisco, in consultation with the 


Mayor’s Office, the Board of Supervisors and Supervisor Peskin’s Office, City Administrator’s 


Office, City Controller’s Office, Department of Emergency Management, San Francisco 


Municipal Transportation Agency, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, San Francisco 


Public Works, San Francisco Planning Department, Department of the Environment, and San 


Francisco Airport. Stakeholders for the Program include the residents of San Francisco, Port of 


San Francisco tenants, and regional, state, federal, and private partners. 


 


For more information on the Embarcadero Seawall Program, visit https://www.sfseawall.com/. 


 



https://www.sfseawall.com/
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### 


 


 







come.”
 
The Embarcadero Seawall stretches over three miles along the waterfront from Fisherman’s
Wharf to just beyond Oracle Park. The Seawall sits over unstable mud and is vulnerable to
lateral spreading and settlement in a major earthquake. If the Seawall were to fail, it could
destroy or seriously damage critical utilities, emergency assets, and regional transportation
infrastructure, as well as disrupt over $100 billion in annual economic activity and assets
along the Embarcadero. The Seawall underpins the nationally registered Embarcadero Historic
District and provides flood protection to over 500 acres of the City and regional transportation
systems, including the BART and Muni Metro underground transit network. The Embarcadero
roadway is already experiencing periodic flooding, which will get more frequent and severe
due to climate change and rising sea levels.
 
The proposed bond sale was introduced at the San Francisco Board of Supervisors today. The
bond sale is estimated to close by the end of May 2019. 
 
“Protecting San Francisco from sea level rise and earthquakes will be one of the most
important projects of our generations,” said Supervisor Peskin, who sits on both the Coastal
Commission and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission and was
the lead sponsor of the General Obligation bond. “The first sale of the bond will help us act
now to strengthen our waterfront for generations to come.”
 
The first Seawall Bond sale will support the planning and preliminary design phases of the
Embarcadero Seawall Program, including site and geotechnical investigations, risk
assessment, alternatives analysis, and identification of potential pilot projects. It will also
support the San Francisco Waterfront Storm Risk Management Study General Investigation, a
joint study by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Port of San Francisco Flood Study,
which will analyze flood risks to the Port’s entire jurisdiction from Fisherman’s Wharf to
Heron’s Head.
 
“The bond sale represents an important down payment on one of the most critical pieces of
infrastructure in our City – not just for seismic safety, but for sea level rise,” said City
Administrator Naomi M. Kelly, who chairs the Capital Planning Committee. “I’m proud of
San Francisco for voting to responsibly invest in this vital program and the safety of our City.
San Francisco must act quickly to begin this capital project and meet the strict standards of
accountability, fiscal responsibility, and transparency voters expect and deserve.”
 
“Thank you San Francisco voters for your confidence and trust in the Port of San Francisco
and voting for the Seawall Bond to ensure our waterfront remains safe,” said Port of San
Francisco Commission President Kimberly Brandon. “Now it’s time to leverage local funds
for state, federal, and private dollars to ensure the up to $5 billion Program is fully funded.”
 
With $425 million in General Obligation bond funding approved by voters, the Port has
identified funding sources for the $446 million needed in Phase I for life safety improvements.
Current and planned funding includes a $425 million local General Obligation bond, a grant
from the State of California, as well as contributions from the San Francisco Planning
Department, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency and the Port. Additionally,
the Port is pursuing State legislation to support the remaining funding for the Embarcadero
Seawall Program through the Port’s Infrastructure Financing District. Full infrastructure
improvements to the Embarcadero Seawall are estimated to cost up to $5 billion and will



require continued investments from local, state, federal, and private partners.
 
“We heard the San Francisco residents loud and clear through the Port’s robust engagement
process, and again at the ballot box, that they support the Embarcadero Seawall Program,”
said Port of San Francisco Executive Director Elaine Forbes. “The Port and City will continue
to be good stewards of public lands, and be accountable and transparent, as we initiate the
bond sale and throughout the planning, design, and construction phase of the entire Program.”
 
The Embarcadero Seawall Program is led by the Port of San Francisco, in consultation with
the Mayor’s Office, the Board of Supervisors and Supervisor Peskin’s Office, City
Administrator’s Office, City Controller’s Office, Department of Emergency Management, San
Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, San
Francisco Public Works, San Francisco Planning Department, Department of the
Environment, and San Francisco Airport. Stakeholders for the Program include the residents
of San Francisco, Port of San Francisco tenants, and regional, state, federal, and private
partners.
 
For more information on the Embarcadero Seawall Program, visit https://www.sfseawall.com/.
 

###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON ELECTION OF LORI LIGHTFOOT AS CHICAGO MAYOR
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 10:13:11 AM
Attachments: 04.02.19 Lori Lightfoot.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 8:14 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON ELECTION OF LORI LIGHTFOOT AS
CHICAGO MAYOR
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 2, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
                                                                       
                                                           

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON ELECTION OF LORI

LIGHTFOOT AS CHICAGO MAYOR
 
“I want to congratulate Lori Lightfoot on her election as Mayor of Chicago. Both the black
community and LGBT community can be proud of her history-making victory tonight. All
across our country, more and more black women are showing what they can do in positions of
leadership, and each of us who is elected opens the door for even more young girls and boys to
follow in our paths. I’m excited what this election means for the people of Chicago and I want
to wish the new Mayor of Chicago luck as she takes office.”

 
###
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 
 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
       
      


*** STATEMENT *** 
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON ELECTION OF LORI 


LIGHTFOOT AS CHICAGO MAYOR 
 
“I want to congratulate Lori Lightfoot on her election as Mayor of Chicago. Both the black 
community and LGBT community can be proud of her history-making victory tonight. All across 
our country, more and more black women are showing what they can do in positions of 
leadership, and each of us who is elected opens the door for even more young girls and boys to 
follow in our paths. I’m excited what this election means for the people of Chicago and I want to 
wish the new Mayor of Chicago luck as she takes office.” 


 
### 







 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Record # 2018-015071CUA
Date: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:37:30 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Joel Bubeck <jbubeck@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:36 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: Record # 2018-015071CUA
 

 

To whom it may concern:
 
I represent the 151-153 Sanchez St home owners association as Secretary. I am writing regarding the
conditional use application for The Academy, doing business at 2166 Market Street.  I would like to inform
you that the club owners Mr.’s Bourg and Miller have reached out to our HOA to address our potential
concerns with their change of use, particularly with regards to noise in the back yard patio and how late
events might take place.  
 
We are satisfied that The Academy is aware of our concerns and plan to keep noise levels and the time
of outdoor events within reasonable parameters for a residential neighborhood.  Our back yard and
bedrooms face their back yard patio. The club owners have provided us their personal phone numbers so
that we may reach them directly should issues arise. 
 
Regards, 
 
Joel Bubeck
151 Sanchez St
(415) 305-4539
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter of Support for The Academy
Date: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:20:00 PM
Attachments: The AcademyLOS.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Andrea Aiello <andrea@castrocbd.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:08 PM
To: myrn.melgar@sfgov.org; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>; Nate Bourg <nate@academy-sf.com>;
Mandelman, Rafael (BOS) <rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; Temprano, Tom (BOS)
<tom.temprano@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter of Support for The Academy
 

 

Hello Commission President Melgar,
Attached please find the letter of support for 2018-015071CUA, The Academy, from the
Castro/Upper Market Community Benefit District.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you,
Andrea Aiello
 Andrea Aiello   Executive Director
 Castro/Upper Market CBD
 ph: 415-500-1181
 www.castrocbd.org
 facebook.com/castrocbd
 twitter.com/visitthecastro
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS UNVEIL POLK STREETSCAPE

PROJECT
Date: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 11:53:27 AM
Attachments: 4.2.19 Polk Streetscape.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS UNVEIL POLK
STREETSCAPE PROJECT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 2, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS UNVEIL

POLK STREETSCAPE PROJECT
Project will create a safer, more vibrant Polk Street Corridor

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed joined City leaders, safe streets advocates,
neighbors, and merchants at a ribbon-cutting ceremony today to celebrate the completion of
the Polk Streetscape Project, which improves safety for everyone traveling on Polk Street and
builds on the corridor’s vibrant commercial character by investing in new lighting,
landscaping and street infrastructure.
 
The transformative 1.8-mile project stretches along Polk Street from Beach to McAllister
Streets, with additional enhancements on numerous side streets and alleyways.
 
“With the completion of this streetscape project, we are taking a big step forward in making
Polk Street safer and more enjoyable for everyone who uses it,” said Mayor Breed. “We will
continue to evaluate Polk Street to determine what improvements can be added to help us
achieve our safety goals. Moving forward, we must find ways to deliver these types of safety
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Tuesday, April 2, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY LEADERS UNVEIL 


POLK STREETSCAPE PROJECT 
Project will create a safer, more vibrant Polk Street Corridor 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed joined City leaders, safe streets advocates, 


neighbors, and merchants at a ribbon-cutting ceremony today to celebrate the completion of the 


Polk Streetscape Project, which improves safety for everyone traveling on Polk Street and builds 


on the corridor’s vibrant commercial character by investing in new lighting, landscaping and 


street infrastructure.  


 


The transformative 1.8-mile project stretches along Polk Street from Beach to McAllister Streets, 


with additional enhancements on numerous side streets and alleyways.  


 


“With the completion of this streetscape project, we are taking a big step forward in making Polk 


Street safer and more enjoyable for everyone who uses it,” said Mayor Breed. “We will continue 


to evaluate Polk Street to determine what improvements can be added to help us achieve our 


safety goals. Moving forward, we must find ways to deliver these types of safety projects faster, 


which is why I have directed the SFMTA to implement simple, easy-to-install safety 


improvements as quickly as possible.”  


 


Polk Street is a thriving neighborhood and commercial corridor that serves an important 


transportation function for San Francisco. It also has some of the highest pedestrian and bicycle 


collision rates in the City. On average, one person walking and one person cycling are hit by a 


vehicle each month on Polk Street—122 over a five-year period—and the corridor has been 


prioritized for safety improvements under San Francisco’s Vision Zero initiative, which calls for 


eliminating traffic-related fatalities by 2024. 


 


The ribbon cutting took place at a new art alley on Fern Street that is part of the Lower Polk 


Alleyways District Vision Plan in the heart of the Lower Polk neighborhood. Surrounded by new 


plantings and colorful displays of art, Mayor Breed gathered with other City officials and 


representatives from the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition, Walk San Francisco, the Lower Polk 


Community Benefit District and neighbors to commemorate the multi-agency project, which 


touches three supervisorial districts and has been guided by community support since its 


inception. 


 


Construction on the two-year, $26.8 million project began in October 2016 and was largely 


completed in December 2018, with final work completed this month. Planning began in August 
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


2012 and involved a two-year public engagement process that consisted of more than 60 


meetings with residents, merchants, community groups and advocacy organizations.  


 


“The Polk Streetscape project is the culmination of many hours and years of dedicated outreach, 


planning, design and construction efforts. Through community input and technical evaluation, 


the street now includes corridor-wide safety improvements and streetscape amenities,” said Ed 


Reiskin, SFMTA Director of Transportation. “The Polk Streetscape project improves bicycle, 


pedestrian and transit rider safety on a notable High Injury Corridor.”   


 


“San Francisco Public Works was proud to collaborate and partner with numerous City agencies 


to deliver key safety improvements and beautification elements that will benefit everyone who 


visits and travels on Polk Street,” said San Francisco Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru, 


“The project serves as a great example of successful partnership with the community and City 


agencies to better our neighborhoods.” 


 


The Polk Streetscape Project features numerous safety enhancements and utility improvements, 


including 30 blocks of improved bike lanes, 136 new street trees, more than 3,800 linear feet of 


upgraded sewer main and more than 5,700 linear feet of upgraded water main. The project also 


improved 160 curb ramps to bolster ADA accessibility; upgraded traffic signals at nine 


intersections; installed 81 new street lights and refurbished 31 existing lights; and resurfaced the 


entire stretch of roadway.  


 


For the Fern Street Art Alley, San Francisco Public Works’ landscape architecture team worked 


closely with the Lower Polk Community Benefit District and Lower Polk Neighbors to identify 


and select nine art-centric quotes that were incorporated into the design of the decorative 


pavement inlay.  


 


“The Lower Polk Community selected a diverse range of meaningful quotes from notable art and 


creative icons,” said Christian Martin, executive director of the Lower Polk Community Benefit 


District.  


 


Featured quotes include Keith Haring’s “The public has a right to art… Art is for everybody”; 


Ruth Asawa’s “Art is doing. Art deals directly with life”; and Toni Morrison’s “Your life is 


already artful-waiting, just waiting, for you to make it art.”  


 


For more information on the project, please visit https://www.sfpublicworks.org/polk. 
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projects faster, which is why I have directed the SFMTA to implement simple, easy-to-install
safety improvements as quickly as possible.”
 
Polk Street is a thriving neighborhood and commercial corridor that serves an important
transportation function for San Francisco. It also has some of the highest pedestrian and
bicycle collision rates in the City. On average, one person walking and one person cycling are
hit by a vehicle each month on Polk Street—122 over a five-year period—and the corridor has
been prioritized for safety improvements under San Francisco’s Vision Zero initiative, which
calls for eliminating traffic-related fatalities by 2024.
 
The ribbon cutting took place at a new art alley on Fern Street that is part of the Lower Polk
Alleyways District Vision Plan in the heart of the Lower Polk neighborhood. Surrounded by
new plantings and colorful displays of art, Mayor Breed gathered with other City officials and
representatives from the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition, Walk San Francisco, the Lower
Polk Community Benefit District and neighbors to commemorate the multi-agency project,
which touches three supervisorial districts and has been guided by community support since
its inception.
 
Construction on the two-year, $26.8 million project began in October 2016 and was largely
completed in December 2018, with final work completed this month. Planning began in
August 2012 and involved a two-year public engagement process that consisted of more than
60 meetings with residents, merchants, community groups and advocacy organizations.
 
“The Polk Streetscape project is the culmination of many hours and years of dedicated
outreach, planning, design and construction efforts. Through community input and technical
evaluation, the street now includes corridor-wide safety improvements and streetscape
amenities,” said Ed Reiskin, SFMTA Director of Transportation. “The Polk Streetscape
project improves bicycle, pedestrian and transit rider safety on a notable High Injury
Corridor.” 
 
“San Francisco Public Works was proud to collaborate and partner with numerous City
agencies to deliver key safety improvements and beautification elements that will benefit
everyone who visits and travels on Polk Street,” said San Francisco Public Works Director
Mohammed Nuru, “The project serves as a great example of successful partnership with the
community and City agencies to better our neighborhoods.”
 
The Polk Streetscape Project features numerous safety enhancements and utility
improvements, including 30 blocks of improved bike lanes, 136 new street trees, more than
3,800 linear feet of upgraded sewer main and more than 5,700 linear feet of upgraded water
main. The project also improved 160 curb ramps to bolster ADA accessibility; upgraded
traffic signals at nine intersections; installed 81 new street lights and refurbished 31 existing
lights; and resurfaced the entire stretch of roadway.
 
For the Fern Street Art Alley, San Francisco Public Works’ landscape architecture team
worked closely with the Lower Polk Community Benefit District and Lower Polk Neighbors
to identify and select nine art-centric quotes that were incorporated into the design of the
decorative pavement inlay.
 
“The Lower Polk Community selected a diverse range of meaningful quotes from notable art
and creative icons,” said Christian Martin, executive director of the Lower Polk Community



Benefit District.
 
Featured quotes include Keith Haring’s “The public has a right to art… Art is for everybody”;
Ruth Asawa’s “Art is doing. Art deals directly with life”; and Toni Morrison’s “Your life is
already artful-waiting, just waiting, for you to make it art.”
 
For more information on the project, please visit https://www.sfpublicworks.org/polk.
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Help with 801 Corbett ADU
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 3:47:11 PM
Attachments: Image1
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Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: ROGER DAWSON - CPOST <roger@cpost.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Help with 801 Corbett ADU
 

 

Dear Director Ionin,

I wanted to reach out directly to you for help.

I appeared before the Planning Commission on Thursday 3/14 to speak against Scott Wiener's SB-50 and also the nightmare the ADU has created for myself and the 30 concerned tenants that live in my apartment building.

There will soon be an application submitted to the Planning Commission for an ADU at 801 Corbett here on Twin Peaks:  

This is a 21 unit 1962 rent controlled building that I (for 12 years) and 30 residents live in.  The ADU will negatively impact our lives here and forever ruin an architecturally significant building that is in harmony with the
neighborhood.  It has already resulted in my (a senior citizen) being repeatedly harassed, deliberately inflicted with emotional distress, even being threatened with eviction by the developer/building owner because I oppose
their ADU plans.

This ADU shouldn't be allowed to proceed for many significant reasons:

1.  It will ruin an architecturally significant building that I believe was designed by renowned SF architect H. C. Baumann.  Currently well balanced with 21 units (all small 1 bedroom with large brick fireplaces, very unique)
and 18 parking places (plus 2 motorcycle).

2.  It will take away needed parking for the residents, a critical issue for seniors living here who have disabilities.  It will eliminate our building's only secure off street loading zone.

3.  It will aggravate the lack of parking in the neighborhood.

4.  The construction noise will be intolerable for the residents (including me, a senior citizen) who live directly on top of the garage.  This building has very thin walls and noise has always been an issue.  The garage is an
echo chamber that is tolerable for normal traffic, but will be excruciating if there is continuous construction.  This was evident during the recent earthquake updates (2017/18), horrible, intolerable noise.  It was also
maddening during a building facelift (2015) where the garage concrete floor was torn up and replaced and the walls ripped out and re-done.  The 2015 facelift took 2 years and all that pounding has left me (and others) shell-
shocked.  I would not be able to tolerate another 2 years of this kind of noise/shock/vibration.  PLEASE LISTEN TO THE ATTACHED MP3 RECORDING OF CONSTRUCTION NOISE IN THE
GARAGE TODAY...  and this was just a small cable installation.

5.  It will not significantly contribute to needed housing in SF, 2 new residents at the expense of 30 existing tenants and the surrounding neighborhood.

6.  The anticipated 2 year construction will contribute to neighborhood congestion and will contribute more greenhouse gasses from all the vehicles/equipment involved.

7.  There is a high likelihood given the background and recent performance of the new owner and developer that this project will not be administered nor executed properly, possibly putting safety at risk.  Water, electricity
and gas disruptions over a 2 year period will wreak havoc on the resident's daily lives.

8.  Given the anticipated amendments to the ADU, this project will not fit the revised legislation.

On the last point, I've been in contact with Supervisor Mandelman's office for months to stop the ADU abuse for all SF residents.  Kyle Smeallie (kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org) last indicated that they are looking at amending the
legislation and perhaps quickly giving the Planning Commission the ability to consider the impact on residents when reviewing applications.  I should hope that they will talk to you about this.  I have been providing input by
drafting amended wording and my latest suggestion is to incorporate this:

No amenities relied upon by existing residents shall be infringed for the purpose of adding additional units to include: access, parking, laundry and storage.  Additional units shall be properly insulated for sound
to minimize disturbing adjacent units.  Construction of additional units shall respect the current residents and not disrupt their access, parking or other amenities.  Residents shall be protected from the noise,
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vibration and dust of demolition & construction. Construction shall be completed within a reasonable length of time.

I have also been working with the Tenants Union and Housing Rights Committee to document the widespread abuse the ADU is fostering and there is a news story about the ADU and my plight being developed by Dan
Noyes (ABC7 I-Team) producer Khaled Sayed (Khaled.M.Sayed@abc.com).  In addition, this is becoming such a hot topic that Dion Lim, the evening anchor of ABC7 News called me to do her own separate story.  When
these air, the light will shine on Scott Wiener's hastily adopted and severely flawed ADU and his selling out SF to unscrupulous developers.

Here is an in-depth look at the situation here at 801 Corbett:

Scott Wiener’s ADU unleashed this Orange County speculator...

MEH PIONEER, LLC (formed last year as an investment liability shelter)
With 3 members per Secretary of State's office:
Marquis (Mark) E. Hyatt
Kathy M. Leach -  Agent for Service of Process
Heidi K. Bass
All of whom list this office building as their address: KDF Communities - 230 Newport Center Drive, Suite 210 Newport Beach CA 92660, Telephone: 949.719.1888

...to buy my building 6 months ago from Susan Sangiacamo (of the Trinity empire) for no other purpose than to fill the garage with additional units and flip it for a profit… at the expense of 30 residents losing their serenity
and parking which is crucial for us seniors with disabilities.  

I had been living a quiet semi-retired life in a small 1 bedroom rent controlled apartment here for 12 years, enjoying my "golden years" until a man named Joe Peters knocked on my door, proclaimed (falsely) that he was the
"new owner" and demanded to inspect my unit.  

Mr. Peters is not the owner, the title for the property is held by MEH PIONEER, LLC which is primarily Mark E. Hyatt, an extremely wealthy registered Republican of Newport Beach.  Joe Peters is an independent
developer working occasionally with Compass here in SF.  Joe Peters discovered this building and convinced Mark Hyatt to buy it so they could ADU it.  Per Compass' website and his LinkedIn it states:

"Joe is now applying his background to identify 5-30 unit buildings that bear the potential to increase unit count, to significantly increase the net operating income and the overall value of a building.  Multi-
family investment in the Bay Area has probably the highest barriers to entry of any other similar market in the country.  Joe is uniquely adept at breaking down those barriers, while maintaining the best
interest of investors in the pursuit of their goals for maximum returns."

The words "breaking down", should raise a red flag to all that read it.

Mr. Peters has made it his full time job to exploit the ADU and decimate every apartment garage in SF he can find for a quick profit.  He has shown no consideration or respect for the residents of our building.  My
interactions with Mr. Peters and his response to my questions can be characterized as secretive, elusive, rude and passive aggressive.  As a businessman/entrepreneur (retired) I'm used to dealing with people honestly and
straight up, Mr. Peters has been the antithesis of that.

The following incidents are representative of the abhorrent behavior by Mr. Peters:

1.  In an early encounter (October, 2018) in the garage on the property I observed him measuring and planning.  I politely asked him about his plans and he was very belligerent, he rudely exclaimed "I'm not going to tell you"
and then berated me for asking questions and then told me to leave the property that I pay rent on and call home.  I reiterated that this is my home and I have rights and asked again what he was thinking about and he said
"this doesn't concern or effect you" (a lie) and he gave me a furious stare and tensed up his body, I thought he was going to physically assault me, a senior citizen.  In retrospect it was clearly an intimidation tactic, completely
inappropriate and inexcusable.  He treats us tenants like we are cattle in his stockyard.

2.  On a Wednesday afternoon (12/19/2018) I again encountered Joe Peters in the garage with two other people and asked what his plans were.  This time he sarcastically stated that he is going to build units in the garage
(implying that I couldn't do anything about it) and then he and his associates got very belligerent and demanded I leave.  Late the following evening (12/20/2018) he came on to our property and knocked on my door waking
me up at 9:30 at night.  I looked through the peephole, saw it was him and was terrified that he'd come to do me harm after our run-in on Wednesday.  I didn't answer the door, I ran to the phone and called the police.  Other
residents noticed him as well and called the on-site resident manager to report a suspicious person.  The police arrived in 10 minutes and while I was briefing them at my doorway we spotted him walking on the upper level of
the building watching us.  They restrained and questioned him, he claimed (in a very sarcastic voice) that he just showed up to bring me a Xmas "treat".  While they were questioning him he arrogantly shouted at me "Oh
Roger, don't you want your treat" with a nauseating taunting smirk on his face while the cops were keeping him back.  He also misrepresented himself to the police as the “building owner", I pointed this out to the officers. 
They told him he should leave the property and escorted him off.  They told me they couldn't see any criminal charges for this incident, but to call if he came back.  This stunt was the start of a passive/aggressive intimidation
strategy on his and the owner's part.  I called the owner's office in Newport Beach (Mark Hyatt, MEH Pioneer LLC) got his voicemail and left him the following message: "Joe Peters had no business coming on to the
property and disturbing/scaring me and my fellow residents so late in the evening with this deceitful, two-faced stunt.  I'm evaluating the damages this stress, stalking, taunting and harassment is causing me".  I did not hear
back.  In fact I have never heard back from Mark Hyatt despite months of sending him numerous emails, letters, and voicemails asking about his plans for the building and my desire to discuss it to see if there was a way to
make sure the tenant's best interests were preserved.

3.  On Tuesday (2/5/2019) Joe Peters and his contractor proceeded to tear down, right in front of me and as I was pleading with them not to, a burglar alarm system that I had set up to protect the garage for the benefit of all
and by complimentary benefit: the building's laundry room, storage and even catching package thieves taking boxes down to the garage to open and steal.  We get 1-3 attempted burglaries a month in our garage and for over a
year I've intercepted every one with SFPD on speed dial, chasing after them once I drive them out.  Some choice pictures from my encounters:

I was proud that there was not one smashed window or successful burglary in over a year.  However, as soon as Joe Peters tore down my garage alarm on 2/5/2019, within a week we had our first smashed window and theft
and a second burglary two weeks later, then a third out on the street in front.   This is nothing short of harassment aimed at me and the other residents of the building.  Peters has deliberately made our building more
vulnerable to burglary.  I have made numerous inquiries of the owner and the hired property management (Vertex Property Management) about what they are going to do to re-instate security for the building, but both have
never responded.  I let all parties know that I was considering filing a complaint for damages for the intentional infliction of emotional distress caused by these actions.

4.  On 2/27/2019  Mr. Peters sent me a letter (through Vertex) threatening eviction.  A desperate attempt to try and intimidate and stop me from blocking his ADU plans.

Joe Peters is without a doubt the worst human being I have ever encountered. 

However, our building's new owner Mark Hyatt is equally bad:

1.  When the building sale was completed on 10/3/2018, there was no notification to the residents, no new contact information, nothing.  Everyone was concerned and worried about who would be responsible and who would
be the recipient of the rent on 11/1.  Trinity wouldn't disclose any information so I contacted Supervisor Mandelman's office and they provided me the new owner's information.  I later found out that Mark Hyatt (owner) had
hired a small 3 person company calling themselves Vertex Property Management to manage the property.  I put together a contact sheet and posted it much to the relief of all.  Without my taking action it could have been
weeks before everyone knew what was going on.  Some tenants mentioned that the new owners may have broken the law by not timely informing the residents with the proper documents and not attending to things like re-
establishment of a resident manager.  It was a month of chaos given the lack of attention the owner Mark Hyatt was giving his responsibilities to the residents.  But while the residents were in a panic about how to contact the
new owner, Joe Peters didn't miss a beat in getting into the garage with contractors to measure and plan for an ADU.  It was obvious that right from the start Mr. Hyatt could care less about the tenants and his responsibility of
ownership, his mind was on getting his ADU going and flipping.
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2.  Mr. Hyatt's history with his properties speaks for itself...  This from the San Mateo County Times in 2013:

The six-alarm fire in the 72-unit Hallmark House Apartments at 531 Woodside Road displaced 97 residents and killed one tenant — 48-year-old Darin Michael Demello-Pine.  About 20 people, including three
firefighters, were injured as a result of the fire, first reported around 2 a.m. on July 7.  A lawsuit, filed in San Mateo County Superior Court on behalf of Jorge and Juanita Chavez, states that Hallmark House
residents “suffered displacement, fear, emotional trauma, and the loss of most of their life’s possessions” because of the fire.  The building’s owner, KDF Hallmark LP, is to blame for the way the fire spread,
according to the lawsuit, because it failed to “properly inspect, maintain and safeguard the property from a foreseeable unit fire.”  KDF founder Mark Hyatt said in a phone interview that he can’t comment on
the pending legal action.

We are already seeing this failure to properly maintain a building here at 801 Corbett.  There was a water leak (10/14/2018) in the building requiring a large hole be opened up in the garage ceiling exposing part of the fire
sprinkler system.  It hasn't been repaired in over five months now and represents a danger of debris falling out of it onto the resident who parks underneath it. 

3.  Mark Hyatt is avoiding his responsibility and for all practical purposes is acting like a ghost.  Since 10/26/2018 I've tried to reach him through numerous emails, letters, voice mails both to him and his other LLC members
all without any response. Even when I notified him that our building was being flooded (10/31/2018) by an adjacent neighbor and that I had called the fire department he never responded.

When I sent him a letter describing how important parking is to me and how this building is very sensitive to noise, especially for those of us over the garage, he never responded.  From the start, I've offered to work with him
on his plans for the building, sending him numerous emails, voicemails, letters - absolutely no response.  He just doesn't care and he's definitely hiding.  I've done many searches to find even a photo of him and there is
nothing, not even with his wife Honeybee (yes, that's her real name) when she is in the Newport Beach papers at swanky events.  Why do people conceal themselves like this... obviously because they have something to hide.

This man should not be allowed to own apartments.  He is a textbook case of everything a bad landlord is.  When you put him together with someone like Joe Peters you get a combination that I can only describe as _______
(you can fill in the blank).

These people are not helping with housing here in SF, they're making it worse.  Because of their preoccupation with doing their ADU, they have let units go empty (2 that I know of).  When Trinity ran this building there was
never more than a week or two before units were rented.  I haven't seen anyone moving in since Mark Hyatt bought the building.

Their plans for an ADU in the garage will affect me the most and that's why I've been opposing it so strongly.  This building is charming with its nice views, fireplaces and parking, but its one drawback is that it was built
with very thin walls.  Residents are always reminding each other to walk softly and be aware of this limitation.  Those of us directly over the garage can hear every car motor, car door close, footstep and voice echo in
amplification.  It's tolerable because the garage is very quiet except for the morning/evening rush hours. 

The Sangiacamos spent $500K and two years around 2015 to give the building a makeover.  We were wrapped in scaffolding draped in curtains of darkness all that time with incredibly disruptive construction activity.  They
tore all the walls off and re-did them, replaced every window by tearing out the old ones leaving us exposed to the elements and full of dust/debris.  All the walkways were torn up and new concrete laid down.  The garage
walls were torn open, re-done and the concrete floor torn up and replaced.  Every day for 2 years it was pounding, smashing, hammering, choking dust clouds... it went on and on and seemed like it would never stop.  After
that my nerves were shot, every loud bang or thump in the building would make me jump.  Just when I was starting to recover, the earthquake updates (2017/18) started and it was a nightmare of pounding and destruction in
the garage all over again.  Walls torn open and beams put in, endless days of hammering underneath my unit shaking the fillings out of my teeth and making dishes fall out of my cabinets.  The past few years have been one
major construction project after another here.  After the 2017/18 earthquake work, it seemed like we would finally have peace and tranquility again. 

But now Joe Peters and his ADU plans threaten to disrupt my life and 30 of us residents again.  I don't think I can survive it this time if it proceeds.  Another 2 years of concrete being torn up, walls being torn out and
continuous pounding and the bang, bang of hammers will surely do me in, most likely from a heart attack.  My working life (small as it is being semi-retired) will be ruined given that I record voice overs and music for
documentaries in my apartment studio and the construction noise will disrupt that severely.  It is very quiet here during the day with the garage still and I can record without interference, an ADU construction will ruin that.

The loss of parking in the garage would have a severe impact on my mobility and the other disabled that live here.  I suffer from bouts of severe arthritis and an impaired right foot and knee from an accident years ago and I
need to have my car within easy access for mobility.   Joe Peters' ADU will also destroy the only open space our building has.  This area is the town square and heart of our building:

It's a place to meet and talk with the neighbors, hold gatherings, a place to fold laundry in the sunshine, do minor car repairs and is the only place to load/unload in safety away from the street.  In addition, this open space
allows air to flow through the garage blowing away the odor of the garbage bins and car exhausts.  In the 2015 facelift when this area was blocked off with scaffolding and heavy construction curtains, the odors and fumes
came up through the thin floor of my unit like it was a fly screen.  I suffered carbon monoxide poisoning when a "bobcat" was brought in to tear up the garage floor and had to abandon my apartment until it completed.  
When the space is open as it was originally designed by the architect, it works perfectly to flow fresh air.  Joe Peters' ADU will block this open space off and ruin the air quality for the units above the garage.

When I first caught Joe Peters back in October of 2018 measuring and discussing plans in the garage I called Supervisor Mandelman's office and asked what was going on.  Tom Temprano one of his Legislative Aids said
he'd look into it and suggested I contact the Tenants Union and Housing Rights Committee.  When I called the HRC, Renee Curran told me "oh yeah, what you have happening is an ADU and it just happened to me and it's
horrible."   Then I emailed with Jennifer Fieber of the SFTU who told me horror stories about ADU abuse:

       I just got a feisty tenant in this week that has a pretty good ADU story who’d probably like to be involved. 18 tenants affected.  Landlord completely lied to them and said it was just seismic work so they’d
have to move their cars temporarily. Then he sought ADU permits and never notified them. The permits were approved so we are too late to file a discretionary review at the planning dept.  This exposes what
are the ramifications with planning if an owner completely fails to follow the law. Um, nothing, apparently…
      Jennifer

Now Supervisor Mandelman is looking at revised legislation to stop the abuse and protect tenants, especially rent control tenants.



Scott Wiener is making life miserable for all of SF by haphazardly writing up these pieces of housing legislation with absolutely no impact study.  It's hard to believe that the Board of Supervisors were duped into passing his
poorly written ADU legislation and the havoc it's now wreaking on renters in San Francisco.  Many now refer to the damage done by his "selling out" San Francisco to developers as creating "Wienervilles".  We heard that a
few times at the hearing on Thursday 3/14.  

To summarize the important points of the ADU problem:

1.  The ADU has turned SF into a "bait ball" of opportunity for a feeding frenzy of speculators to inflate the property values of apartment buildings with no real impact on the "housing crisis".  It turns out that the only people
who are benefiting from the ADU are already wealthy speculators, often in places like Orange County.  The money is literally being sucked out of SF into "Trump Country".  Developers are referring to the ADU enabled
mining of San Francisco's apartment garages as a new "Gold Rush"...  and like the Gold Rush, many developers are using underhanded (possibly illegal) tricks to pull off an ADU, a modern day "claim jumping" on tenants
rights.  The problem with the existing ADU law is that it has created a predatory environment for real estate developers to exploit rent controlled buildings here in The City.  It is so bad that we see dedicated departments
within these organizations specifically working full time to exploit the law for profit.  Their strategy is to purchase rent controlled properties, add additional units while taking away amenities from current residents and
subject them to lengthy construction disruption.  This is a deliberate effort to drive out existing rent controlled tenants with construction, pack in more units and then "flip" the property with higher rents and more units for a
substantial profit.

2.  The ADU has made life miserable for existing tenants with evictions, intimidation, construction and ruined overcrowded buildings with no parking.  Even when billions are poured into public transit, residents still need to
use their cars, for a multitude of reasons.  It permanently decreases the quality of life for existing residents by taking away their laundry rooms, storage, open space, parking and subjecting them to 1-2 years of construction
disruption. Creates neighbors where none were ever intended with the inevitable noise and conflicts.  In our case the quality of life is ruined for 30+ residents so a greedy landlord can stuff just 2 more individuals in our
building.

3.   The ADU is environmentally inefficient:  construction crews with their transportation, heavy equipment, toilets, debris boxes and machinery are working every day, polluting the air with emissions and toxic dust for 2
years to build for just 2 people.  There is no economy of scale as with a new or completely redesigned/renovated property. 

Scott Wiener is on his way to becoming the most disliked politician in San Francisco.  His selling out of our City to developers with the ADU and the now proposed SB-50 makes one wonder what the true motivation behind
all of it is... very suspect.  I hope the Planning Commission will touch base with Supervisor Mandelman and see if some "emergency" ADU reform legislation can be crafted to give the Commission more authority to control
these predatory developers.

Soon Joe Peters and MEH PIONEER, LLC (Mark Hyatt) will be submitting a planning application for an ADU at 801 Corbett and it will probably have lots of pretty color renderings and flowery language.  He'll probably
parade out an architect that'll make a nice presentation... but don't be fooled, the reality is it will ruin the lives of the existing rent controlled tenants here and ruin the neighborhood.  If I hadn't been watching our garage like a
hawk, he'd have been able to sneak this through without opposition.  I feel bad for all the tenants who never realized that they were being victimized by an ADU before it was too late.  Most tenants unfortunately ignore the
required notice and its boiler plate and never mount a protest.

I will do everything I can to defend this building and its tenants, but I'm new to this Planning Commission process and desperately need your help and guidance.

Sincerely,

Roger Dawson

Cell: (650) 218-5431

801 Corbett, # 15
San Francisco, CA 94131
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Reminder (and Thank You) -- 2019 Annual Form 700 Filings are at 58%
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 1:19:58 PM

FINAL reminder.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 4:58 PM
Subject: Reminder (and Thank You) -- 2019 Annual Form 700 Filings are at 58%
 
Hello Filing Officers,
 
Thank you all for moving us toward the Annual Form 700 filing deadline (due April 2, 2019 ) and the
Annual Sunshine/Ethics Training deadline (due Monday, April 1, 2019)!
 

 
We’re expecting last minute filing questions coming in, so the best way to ask questions leading up
to Tuesday is to send an email to our main mailbox at ethics.commission@sfgov.org.
 
Here are some general things to keep in mind:
 
Annual Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700) are required to be filed by public officials each
spring and this year the statements are due on Tuesday, April 2, 2019. The annual Form 700
deadline has been moved to the next business day by the Fair Political Practices Commission in
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observance of Cesar Chavez Day on April 1  (state holiday). Annual Ethics and Sunshine Ordinance
Declaration Forms (for those who are required to file them) are due Monday, April 1, 2019, per
City’s deadline. As department heads, you are responsible for the filing officer duties with respect to
the financial disclosure requirements of positions in your department. You may delegate the filing
officer related tasks to a staff person as necessary. Please visit the Filing Officer Duties page on our
website for more details.
 
2019 Annual filing requirements, deadlines, and step-by-step resources for filers and filing officers
are available on our website:
https://sfethics.org/ethics/2019/01/annual-form-700-filings-due-tuesday-april-2-2019.html
 
Form 700: What and Why
 

Annual Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700) are required to be filed by public
officials and designated employees throughout California each spring. Financial disclosure
filings serve two important purposes. First, they help officers and employees monitor their
financial interests to detect and avoid potential conflicts of interest. Second, they provide
transparency and promote public confidence that governmental decisions are made without
any regard to any personal financial gain by those involved in making those decisions.
Complete and timely filings, therefore, are an essential element of open and accountable
City government.

 
2019 Annual Filing Requirements
 

Elected officials, department heads, and members of the City’s boards and
commissions must:

File their Form 700s electronically with the Ethics Commission through
Netfile (due April 2, 2019)
Complete their Ethics and Sunshine Ordinance training online through Netfile,
and electronically file the Ethics and Sunshine Training Declaration Form
(due April 1, 2019)

 
Employees who hold positions designated in their departmental Conflict of Interest
Code file their Form 700s on paper with their respective department’s filing officer
(due April 2, 2019).

 
Key Reminders

There is no provision in the law for extending filing deadlines. 
Form 700s filed late are subject to late fees of $10 per day, up to a maximum of
$100, for each filing required.
Per San Francisco Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 3.1-
102.5(c), members of City boards or commissions who have failed to file Form
700 and/or the Ethics and Sunshine Ordinance Training Declaration Form by
the applicable filing deadline are disqualified from participating in or voting
on matters listed on their boards’ and commissions’ meeting agendas until the
filing requirements are met.
The Ethics Commission and the Fair Political Practices Commission have authority

https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/statement-of-economic-interests-city-officers/filing-officer-duties
https://sfethics.org/ethics/2019/01/annual-form-700-filings-due-tuesday-april-2-2019.html
https://netfile.com/Filer/Authentication/LogIn?ReturnUrl=%2ffiler
https://netfile.com/Filer/Authentication/LogIn?ReturnUrl=%2ffiler
http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/campaign/articleiiiconductofgovernmentofficialsan?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_3.1-102.5
http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/campaign/articleiiiconductofgovernmentofficialsan?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_3.1-102.5


to initiate administrative enforcement action against any filer whose Form 700
filing is more than 30 days late, with potential fines of up to $5,000 per violation.
Willful failure to file may be pursued as a misdemeanor.
Non-filers may be subject to disciplinary action by his or her appointing authority,
including removal from office or termination of employment.

 
Have a great weekend,
Pat
--------------------------------------
Patricia H. Petersen
Engagement & Compliance Officer
CCSF Ethics Commission
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220
San Francisco, CA  94102
(T) 415-252-3100
(F) 415-252-3112
patricia.petersen@sfgov.org

 
PlEASE NOTE THAT NOTHINg IN THIS E-MAIl IS INTENDED TO CONSTITuTE A WRITTEN FORMAl OPINION OF THE SAN FRANCISCO ETHICS

COMMISSION, AND THE RECIPIENT MAY NOT RElY ON THIS E-MAIl AS A DEFENSE IN ANY ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINg.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Legislation 181216
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:49:28 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: MTU Consultants <mtuconsultants@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:42 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Legislation 181216
 

 

Greetings Lady and Gentlemen of the Planning Commission of San Francisco,
 
I am, a citizen of the world! I am a natural human being!
 
I love San Francisco, I love Buildings shapes and most of all I have a deep love for the aesthetics
preserved in San Francisco's architecture!
 
Legislation 181216 must be respected, if not rewritten, rejected.
 
Is this well thought out!?  Let us chat.
 
In Berkeley, created was an AUP; it’s informal and creates a regulated process that includes the
citizens and allows The People to figure it all out.  SF needs an application that can support The
People and regulate construction, different than a formal CUP proposed in 181216.  This is too heavy
to timber! No pun intended.  What is positive about 181216 is that it is taking steps toward just that,
however, not in a way that will continue to help S.F. and the Bay Area to continue to draw revenue.
 We need the bag to keep moving in these hard complicated times, and we also need checks and
balances to avoid reckless behavior. Agreed Commissioners?  
 
May I suggest instead of a CUP an AUP?
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May I suggest instead of 1200 sq ft., 2000?
May I suggest avoiding all items that conflict with State CRC - California  Residential and CBC
California Building Code checks, like small ticket items like fences for example?
May I suggest pointing out 10% changes is less than CCSF Fire Marshall NFPA 30% ratio regulation?  
 
Allow the Building Department and the awesome Inspectors to continue to do the fine job they do in
Code Enforcement.  This legislation oversteps such boundaries.
 
We can go on to point out how this legislation refers to things in a numeric 1/4 versus a written in
quarters, and that very observation shows the citizens we are rushed.  Lets visit this for long term
solutions and not short term answers.  Lets do this differently.  Do we even have staff to support
such a change in Planning?
 
Why would we allow another Authority Having Jurisdiction not to continue to reflect on San
Francisco as the City that sets precedence.  
 
This legislation would impact the City economically in ways unimaginable!  I can't disagree we need a
quick solution for affordability in SF, however, this is not the answer, and the socialites who
fabricated this policy have failed to imagine the impact this would have on building affordable and
housing.  181216 is a contradiction in itself.
 
San Francisco is an International City who sets the standard for neighboring Marin in plan check.  I
am a witness!  Let The City remain a conscientious City and County in California and the United
States who knows that the world is watching.
 
Respectfully Yours,
 
Alexandra Kay
Permits Specialist
MTU Consultants
mtuconsultants.com

510-529-5435

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including attachments, if any, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to
receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately. 
NOTICE: Transmitting information by email does not constitute service, legalnotice or
notification for any purpose whatsoever. Please use the method required by law.

http://mtuconsultants.com/
tel:510-529-5435


 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: App # 2018-015071CUA
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:48:51 PM
Attachments: DTNA The Academy 20190331.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: David Troup <david@troup.net> 
Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: App # 2018-015071CUA
 

 

Please find the attached letter in reference to the above-referenced project at 2166 Market St.
 
We’d appreciate it if the letter could be included in the Commission packets.
 
Thank you,
 
David Troup
Land Use Chair
Duboce Triangle Neighborhood Association
415-861-0920
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March	31,	2019	


Bridget	Hicks	
San	Francisco	Planning	Department	
1650	Mission	St,	Suite	400	
San	Francisco,	CA		94103-2479	


RE:	Application	#	2018-015071CUA	
								2166	Market	St 


Dear	Ms.	Hicks:	


The	Land	Use	Committee	of	the	Duboce	Triangle	Neighborhood	Association	has	considered	
the	merits	of	the	proposed	Conditional	Use	Authorization	for	2166	Market	St.	(“The	
Academy”)	and	has	chosen	to	take	no	position	on	this	project.	


We	met	with	the	project	sponsor	in	early	December,	when	they	presented	their	plans	to	our	
committee.		At	that	time,	Nate	Bourg,	the	project	sponsor,	asserted	that	all	of	the	immediate	
neighbors	of	the	property,	including	those	to	the	rear	and	side	whose	property	abuts	the	
subject	property,	were	supportive	of	their	plans.		We	asked	Mr.	Bourg	to	provide	letters	
from	the	immediate	neighbors	which	would	demonstrate	their	support,	which	he	promised	
to	provide.		We	had	planned	to	offer	our	support	for	the	project	once	we	had	received	the	
promised	letters	from	neighbors.	


However,	to	date,	The	Academy	has	not	provided	any	letters	of	support	from	neighbors,	and	
has	informed	us	that	it	will	probably	be	unable	to	do	so	(while	still	asserting	that	the	
neighbors	are	supportive.)	


Since	we	are	unable	to	verify	the	claims	of	support	from	the	immediate	neighbors	who	will	
be	directly	impacted	by	the	proposed	rear	yard	usage,	we	are	unable	to	offer	our	support.		If	
testimony	at	the	Commission	hearing	confirms	any	lack	of	opposition	to	the	project,	DTNA	
has	no	objection	to	approval.	


Thank	you	for	considering	our	views.		Please	contact	me	with	any	questions.	


Very	truly	yours,	


Duboce	Triangle	Neighborhood	Association	


	
David	Troup,	
Chair,	Land	Use	Committee	







 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Subject: FW: OPPOSE SB-50! Save Your Neighborhood! Hearing on April 4th; Town Hall on April 6th. (26 - 59)
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:48:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cow Hollow Outreach.pdf
HRCSF SB50 Position Letter.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: SF Ocean Edge <sfoceanedge@earthlink.net> 
Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2019 6:52 PM
To: sfoceanedge@earthlink.net
Subject: OPPOSE SB-50! Save Your Neighborhood! Hearing on April 4th; Town Hall on April 6th. (26 -
59)
 

 

To all supporters of San Francisco neighborhoods:
 

Save your neighborhood - Oppose SB-50!
Come to a hearing at the Board of Supervisors on Thursday, April 4th, 2019

and
a Town Hall on April 6th, 2019

Write e-mails to the BOS!
 
State Senate Bill 50 (Wiener)  will deprive Californians of local control over the height, density, and
other aspects of building projects in residential neighborhoods.  You may recall SB-827 from last
year - this year's legislation is worse.  SB-50 includes almost all of San Francisco.  There will be NO
input from the people who live in a community.  There is no provision in SB-50 for building
infrastructure to support this developer's dream legislation - no new parks, no new schools, and loss
of open space and sunlight all over San Francisco.
 
Here are some reasons to oppose SB 50:
Increased Heights - It allows developers to build luxury apartment  towers throughout San Francisco
- up to 75 ft. high.
More Demolitions  - It targets both single-family homes and apartments for demolition.
Unfair Evictions - It unleashes a wave of evictions and displacement within our neighborhoods,
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Subject: FW: ALERT!  SB-50 = More bad housing legisation from Sacramento.  Come to 
the Planning Commission and protect our communities!  March 14, 2019     


 
 


 


  


Cow Hollow Association 
  


March 2019 


 


 


CHA Residents: 


 


Do you realize that if the Sacramento legislators 


who represent San Francisco get their way, 


the light, air, privacy, view, rear-yard open space 


and parking surrounding your home or 


apartment is at great risk of being lost 


FOREVER? 


 


State Senator Scott Wiener's SB 50 legislation, after 


last year's defeated SB 827, claims to help solve 


California's housing crisis and create more 


"affordable housing," yet this bill will actually do more for luxury builders than anyone else.  If 


you follow the money, the primary backers include real estate developers and technology 


companies. 


 


SB 50's usurping of local control over zoning laws is primarily keyed to a property's proximity 


to public transit, and in San Francisco, that affects 96% of the parcels.   


 


In Cow Hollow and Pacific Heights, you will no longer have RH-1 and RH-2 designations; 


instead all properties will be zoned as RTO (Residential Transit Oriented).  This means new 


projects will have no density controls or parking requirements, and there is an incentive to 


demolish, merge lots and rebuild with luxury condos with a few token tiny, affordable units.   


 


Here's the kicker: If a project includes these affordable units, it allows a developer to increase 


the height beyond current zoning limits and "pick and choose exemptions for themselves from 


the otherwise applicable local building limits": height, density, setbacks, lot mergers, parking, 


massing, exposure, rear yards, floor-area ratio, demolition, design standards and impact 


fees.  Accordingly, the bill eviscerates local zoning rules by turning them over to Sacramento's 


legislated preemptions. 


 


Imagine the house next door, across the street, or along Lombard now replaced by a seven (7) 


 


Effects of upzoning in Seattle. 
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story high-rise, densely packed with units, with no light wells, covering the entire lot, and 


offering no parking -- all in a building the size of the Russian Consulate!  SB 50 rewards 


unchecked speculation, kills cherished neighborhoods and significantly worsens housing 


affordability. 


 


If this sounds alarmist, it is not! This is exactly what SB 50 prescribes in an overwrought, 


unnecessarily heavy-handed and unprecedented preemption of local zoning, all in a vain attempt 


to solve an affordable housing shortage. 


 


San Francisco bears the brunt of SB 50's upzoning.   


It raises the serious question, who are San Francisco's State 


Legislators (Wiener, Ting, Chiu) representing? 
  


 


Nearly all of San Francisco is near transit and can be upzoned under SB 50!   
How much density, height and congestion increases can one city bear  


before they destroy what made it so desirable in the first place? 


 
 


WHAT WE KNOW SO FAR: 


• 96% of San Francisco eligible for upzoning.  Residential development that is either 


within ½ mile of the Muni Metro, BART, Ferry or Cable Cars or ¼ mile from a 


frequently-serviced bus stop will be eligible -- SF Planning Department analysis of SB 


50.  


The hidden consequence of this bill is the impact on our neighborhood from combining 


SB 50 and other existing housing bills (State Density Bonus and Housing Accountability 


Act).  That would allow increased heights up to 70' in residential areas and up to 75' in 


our commercial districts (Lombard, Chestnut, Union, and Fillmore).  
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A recent example -- the new building on 


Lombard between Divisadero and Scott 


(formerly Wolf and Lion Pet Supplies) had 


originally considered going up to 65' with 


inclusion of affordable housing units (State 


Density Bonus), but decided against it for 


concern over the neighborhood opposition 


to the height (it would be significantly taller 


than any building in the area).  Projects in 


the future with SB 50 will be "by-right" and 


won't have to go before San Francisco's 


planning authority or respond to public 


opposition!  
  


• SB 50 puts developers in charge of 


their own planning.  Cities will have NO 


planning power and neighbors will have NO say.  If developers include a certain 


percentage of affordable housing in the project, they can choose, in addition to increased 


height and density, three (3) exemptions from building codes.  Here's a small sample 


of local development standards, design and planning tools they can choose from: 


• Remove setbacks: No more areas for trees, green belts, and side yards. 


  


• Reduce floor area ratio: Building size/density can grow 47% to 297%. 


  


• Eliminate environmental sustainability: Any development standard adopted by a city 


that isn't state law can be ignored by developers. 


  


• Remove onsite open-space: Courtyards and balconies can be omitted. 


  


• Allow demolition: Developers can demolish all buildings not on the California Registry 


of Historic Places. Most city building are not eligible, and of those that are, most are not 


registered. 


  


• Remove exposure requirements: Allow windows that inhumanely stare at a wall. 


  


• Encourage lot mergers: Up to 150 linear feet of frontage and possibly no limit with the 


State Density Bonus.  


• Eliminates single-family zoning.  SB 50 overturns single-family zoning in areas that 


are "above median income, jobs-rich with good public schools" and lack major transit. 


Local RH-1, RH-2, RH-3 and many other residential zoning codes will no longer apply.  


 


This was proposed to replace the Bridge Motel on 


Lombard and it's only about 55' tall -- imagine 75'! 
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• Rewards construction of up to 75 foot 


towers next to single-family homes.  SB 


50 encourages 75-foot luxury towers in 


single-family areas that are either close to 


transit or close to jobs and good schools. 


The limit is NOT 45 and 55 feet, as Wiener 


falsely says in SB 50, due to its interface 


with other state legislation (State Density 


Bonus). Up to 7-story buildings will be in 


areas currently zoned 4-stories if multiple 


zoning laws are combined and applied.  


  


• Cities can't stop a luxury tower unless 


the project hurts public safety.  SB 50 is weaponized by the Housing Accountability 


Act of 1982, quietly amended by local politicians Nancy Skinner and Scott Wiener in 


2017.  It bans cities from rejecting any "density bonus" project unless the development 


"puts public health and safety at risk, or on any property listed in the California Register 


of Historical Resources."  Therefore the onus is on the neighbors to claim and prove the 


risk.  Otherwise the project proceeds. 


  


• Demolition.  Local anti-demolition laws are honored, BUT if the demolition of a 


home would result in even one more housing unit than what presently exists on the 


parcel, the demolition must be allowed.  San Francisco's local demolition laws will be 


null and void. 


  


• Zero parking requirement.  This bill encourages severe density increases with no 


associated parking, on the assumption that everyone will ride public transit.  There's 


been a decrease in public transportation ridership of 20%.  In reality, the lack of parking 


will only clog the streets and highways with more Uber and Lyft cars.  Read here. 


  


• Turns developers into the fox guarding 


the rental hen-house.  SB 50 utterly fails to 


protect renters. While it purports to 


temporarily prevent developers from razing 


"rental housing," only cities who keep a 


register of their renters can stop developers 


from misstating who lives there. 


• SB 50 does nothing to address the 


infrastructure plans and costs that will be 


needed to accommodate all these new 


developments.  How will California plan 


and pay for the increased needs of utilities 


such as sewer, water and power plus public transportation, schools, fire and police, 


parks, wear and tear on the the roads and all aspects of infrastructure from this dramatic 


increase in housing in the U.S.'s already most populated state?  SB50 provides no 


funding whatsoever for all of this. Instead, it foists all those expenses on the cities and 


communities. 


All orange, yellow and pink areas in SF are automatically eligible 


 


Upzoning in Bay Area. 
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for upzoning 
(map - SF Planning Department) 


 


Our San Francisco elected representatives Scott 


Wiener, Phil Ting and David Chiu are claiming to 


help solve California's housing crisis with a 


statewide, one-size-fits-all solution. Meanwhile 


they are pushing through legislations that hurts the 


very city they were sent to Sacramento to protect.  


 


There is a housing problem, but the issue is 


AFFORDABLE housing (low, moderate and 


middle income), and this bill does nothing to 


guarantee this type of housing will be built. In fact, 


on the contrary, it will encourage a proliferation of 


market rate, million dollar condos that do nothing 


to address the problem, meanwhile seriously 


impacting the local character of our neighborhoods 


- the very reason many chose to live here and 


tourists love to visit.  


 


In San Francisco we currently have over 58,000 parcels of property that have been purchased 


and fully entitled/approved for development, but nothing is happening due to the high cost of 


building.  SB 50 does nothing to provide funding for or subsidizing of housing.  And with the 


estimated thousands of new millionaires from the IPOs of Uber, Lyft, AirBnB, Pinterest, etc. 


who want to live in San Francisco, there's added motivation for developers to use SB 50 to 


focus on luxury properties at the expense of affordable housing.  There is no reason to expose 


96% of San Francisco to virtually unlimited development just because the real estate developers 


and tech companies, their funded organization (YIMBYs) and our elected representatives Scott 


Wiener, Phil Ting, and David Chiu say so. 


 


Related Articles: 
 
Does Upzoning Boost the Housing Supply and Lower Prices? Maybe Not. 
https://www.citylab.com/life/2019/01/zoning-reform-house-costs-urban-development-
gentrification/581677/ 


 


What the regional housing "compact" amounts to - so far 
https://48hills.org/2019/01/what-the-regional-housing-compact-amounts-to-so-far/ 
 


Can LA build its way out of its housing crisis? 
https://la.curbed.com/2018/6/14/17451468/los-angeles-housing-shortage-development-affordable 
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March 11, 2019  
 
HRCSF Position on SB50 (Wiener):  
Pro-Development Bill Will Displace Long Term Tenants on the West 
Side  
 
Main Points Detailed in Position:  


● SB 50 will deregulate residential zoning creating value potentials ripe for real estate 
speculation  


● SB 50 will do nothing to address a deep deficit in affordable housing on the West 
Side unless there are significant changes to local inclusionary 


● Tenant protections are not enforceable in San Francisco 
● State resources should be focused on using public infrastructure to create deeply 


affordable housing or enforcement to stop real estate speculation 
 
The Housing Rights Committee of San Francisco opposes Senator Weiner’s bill SB 50, 
which would up-zone ​almost the entirety of all the housing lots in San Francisco with 
particularly significant impacts for housing on the West Side ​(consisting of the Richmond, 
the Sunset and Parkmerced)​. Upzoning and preemptions for local controls would further 
exacerbate the rampant speculation that has already negatively impacted low-income and 
moderate-income tenants, immigrants, seniors and families that make up the renters on the 
West Side of San Francisco.  
 
The legislation requires that all residential zoning within a ¼ mile of a high quality bus line 
and ½ of a rail or ferry line be rezoned to greater density through adjusting height limits, 
increasing minimum FAR and waiving local density regulations. The West Side 
neighborhoods (Supervisorial Districts 1, 4 and 7) are predominantly zoned as RH-1 and 
RH-2 and contain the majority of single family residential housing in the city. Real estate 
speculators will be able to extract tremendous value from parcels that were previously 
zoned for a single family home that can now be sold as a potential 6 unit apartment 
building.  
 
SB 50 ​does not​ have any provisions that capture this skyrocketing real estate value beyond 
reliance on San Francisco’s existing inclusionary housing policy. San Francisco’s current 
inclusionary housing policy only captures “public value” with new developments of 10 or 
more units. As of March 2019, San Francisco’s inclusionary housing policy has only 
resulted in 2750 units since the program’s inception. Assuming that San Francisco’s 
inclusionary housing policy remains the same, the majority of upzoned developments in 
RH-1 and RH-2 will not need to contribute to any type of affordable housing provision in the 
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West Side neighborhoods of San Francisco. According to the 2018 Housing Balance report, 
the West Side has lost a cumulative total of 1,225 units from rent control and have only built 
269 units of affordable housing in the past ten years. SB 50 will do nothing to address this 
deep deficit​ in affordable housing on the West Side unless there are significant changes to 
local inclusionary. 
 
Scott Wiener’s additions of tenant protections and sensitive communities exemptions are 
insufficient - not only does Senator Wiener’s classification of “sensitive communities” 
exclude the majority of the West Side, and “sensitive communities” are only exempted for 5 
years. In addition, Senator Wiener’s attempt to address tenant protections by including a 
7-year tenant lookback cannot be implemented or enforced in the city of San Francisco, due 
to the lack of city infrastructure. Everyday in our tenant counseling clinics, there are stories 
of substandard living conditions, buildings with deferred maintenance, renovictions, permits 
issued despite tenancies, and landlord harassment or intimidation that ultimately results in 
displacement. Instead of addressing these issues, Senator Wiener has crafted a developer 
giveaway that relies on landlord disclosure when landlords have strong incentives (created 
by this bill) to act in bad faith. 
 
In the current real estate landscape in San Francisco, long-term tenants and vulnerable 
communities are being further squeezed by the ever growing wealth disparity that will only 
grow as more tech companies IPO and landlords continue to flip properties to build luxury 
and market-rate housing. ​San Francisco needs state and local policies that directly 
deal with the affordability crisis​. We, at Housing Rights Committee of San Francisco, 
urge state and local politicians to spend resources and support public infrastructure that 
actually creates deeply affordable housing or enforcement to stop real estate speculation. 
Statewide policies like repealing Costa Hawkins, repealing the Ellis Act, protecting tenants 
right to organize, or an anti-rent gouging cap are needed to level the playing field between 
real estate speculators and vulnerable tenants.  


 
Working with families that rent on the West Side, we oftentimes hear how parents fear that 
their kids when they grow up will never be able to afford to live in the city they call home. 
We want there to be opportunities for immigrants, working class families and students to 
continue to live, grow and thrive in San Francisco. For that to happen, we need to build 
deeply affordable housing for the long term. SB50 will only create more opportunities for the 
wealthiest among us to profit while leaving breadcrumbs in the form of inclusionary housing 
units for everyone else.  
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enabled by the bill’s weak renter protections.
Out of Scale Density  - It supports “stack and pack” projects that can legally fill an entire lot,
reducing parking, views, sunlight, trees, wildlife, backyards, and safe places for children to play.
More Congestion, Crowded Transit, Demand for Services - with the City of San Francisco footing
the bill for safety services, schools/parks, and transit.  Where will the money come from?
 
The Cow Hollow Association and the San Francisco Housing Rights Committee have  written
excellent descriptions of this legislation and what it will mean for renters and homeowners (see
attached).  This battle will finally be fought in Sacramento, but it is important that San Francisco
weigh in on this legislation.  To accomplish that, Supervisor Gordon Mar has introduced a resolution
to oppose SB-50 (unless amended).  Let him and the other supervisors know that you oppose SB-50
completely!   Here's how:

(1)
Please support Supervisor Mar's resolution opposing SB-50

Write TODAY and call your Supervisor (in fact all of the Supervisors!)
See contact information below.*

(2)
Attend the SF Board of Supervisors

Government Audit and Oversight Committee Hearing
Thursday, April 4th, starting at 10:00 a.m.

City Hall, Second Floor, Legislative Chambers
(3)

Come to the Community Town Hall on April 6th, 2019
 Sen. Scott Wiener, Assmblymembers David Chiu and Phil Ting

will be there to talk about legislation and answer questions.
LET THEM KNOW WHAT YOU THINK ABOUT SACRAMENTO

TAKING CONTROL OF YOUR NEIGHBORHOOD!
Join your neighbors!  Ask questions!  Help us hand out flyers!

11 am - 12:30 pm 
UC Hastings - Louis B. Mayer Room

198 McAllister St., 1st Floor, San Francisco   

Sign up for the Town Hall with the Senator's office here.
(4)

Forward this email to 
your friends and family in San Francisco and all over California - SB-50 is statewide

legislation.
(5)

Let us know you will attend either - or both - meetings!
 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++

How to write to your SF representatives:
Subject line:  Agenda Item 5:  I oppose State
Senate Bill 50 
Add a sentence or two in your own words -- there is
background information on the community website: 
standupforsanfrancisco.org

 
Please copy SF Ocean Edge on your emails:
sfoceanedge@earthlink.net
 
San Francisco Supervisors:
Catherine.Stefani@sfgov.org 
Vallie.Brown@sfgov.org

mailto:sfoceanedge@earthlink.net
mailto:sfoceanedge@earthlink.net?subject=I%20want%20to%20help%20defeat%20SB%2050%20with%20my%20time%2C%20talent%20and%2For%20resources!
file:////c/standupforsanfrancisco.org
mailto:sfoceanedge@earthlink.net
mailto:Catherine.Stefani@sfgov.org
mailto:Vallie.Brown@sfgov.org


Sandra.Fewer@sfgov.org
Matt.Haney@sfgov.org
MandelmanStaff@sfgov.org
Gordon.Mar@sfgov.org
Aaron.Peskin@sfgov.org
Hillary.Ronen@sfgov.org
Ahsha.Safai@sfgov.org
Shamann.Walton@sfgov.org
Norman.Yee@sfgov.org
Mayor London Breed:
MayorLondonBreed@sfgov.org
 
If you have time, write / call Sacramento: 
Contact information for Sacramento and other information on
this legislation can be found at the community website:
Standupforsanfrancisco.org
 

Unsubscribe

 
 
 

mailto:Sandra.Fewer@sfgov.org
mailto:Matt.Haney@sfgov.org
mailto:MandelmanStaff@sfgov.org
mailto:Gordon.Mar@sfgov.org
mailto:Aaron.Peskin@sfgov.org
mailto:Hillary.Ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:Ahsha.Safai@sfgov.org
mailto:Shamann.Walton@sfgov.org
mailto:Norman.Yee@sfgov.org
mailto:MayorLondonBreed@sfgov.org
file:////c/Standupforsanfrancisco.org
mailto:sfoceanedge@earthlink.net?subject=Unsubscribe%20from%20emails%20on%20SB-50


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposition to SB 50
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:48:30 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Richard Frisbie <frfbeagle@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Breed, Mayor London
(MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposition to SB 50
 

 

Please oppose SB 50. It is flawed, misleading and harmful. It shares all the hallmarks of a
Donald Trump campaign promise.
Protect our Rights.
Protect our City.
Protect our Integrity.
It is a major disappointment that one of our own is the architect of this Developer windfall.
We need Affordable Housing not the massive infrastructure costs that SB 50 will impose on
the residents of San Francisco.
I look forward to tomorrow's heareing.
Thanks,
Dick Frisbie
 
 

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED KICKS OFF EARTH MONTH BY ANNOUNCING LARGEST

AND LAST CLEANPOWERSF ENROLLMENT & LAUNCH OF MONTH OF CLIMATE ACTION
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:47:52 PM
Attachments: 4.1.19 Earth Month.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED KICKS OFF EARTH MONTH BY
ANNOUNCING LARGEST AND LAST CLEANPOWERSF ENROLLMENT & LAUNCH OF MONTH OF
CLIMATE ACTION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, April 1, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED KICKS OFF EARTH MONTH BY

ANNOUNCING LARGEST AND LAST CLEANPOWERSF
ENROLLMENT & LAUNCH OF MONTH OF CLIMATE

ACTION
Popular Community Choice Energy Program key to San Francisco’s additional six percent
reduction in greenhouse gas emissions from last year and 36 percent reduction from 1990

levels.
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the start of Earth Month by
announcing the largest and last major enrollment of CleanPowerSF, the City’s popular
community choice energy program. The initiative, which offers residents and businesses
renewable energy options, has been a key factor in San Francisco’s 36% drop in greenhouse
gas emissions below 1990 levels—a reduction that has exceeded expectations. The one-year
emissions reduction of 6% represents one of the largest single-year decreases since the City
started tracking emissions. Concurrent with this reduction in emissions, San Francisco’s
population has increased by 22 percent and its economy has grown by 166 percent. 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Monday, April 1, 2019 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED KICKS OFF EARTH MONTH BY 


ANNOUNCING LARGEST AND LAST CLEANPOWERSF 
ENROLLMENT & LAUNCH OF MONTH OF CLIMATE 


ACTION 
Popular Community Choice Energy Program key to San Francisco’s additional six percent 


reduction in greenhouse gas emissions from last year and 36 percent reduction from 1990 levels. 
 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the start of Earth Month by 
announcing the largest and last major enrollment of CleanPowerSF, the City’s popular 
community choice energy program. The initiative, which offers residents and businesses 
renewable energy options, has been a key factor in San Francisco’s 36% drop in greenhouse gas 
emissions below 1990 levels—a reduction that has exceeded expectations. The one-year 
emissions reduction of 6% represents one of the largest single-year decreases since the City 
started tracking emissions. Concurrent with this reduction in emissions, San Francisco’s 
population has increased by 22 percent and its economy has grown by 166 percent.   
 
Mayor Breed also announced the launch of San Francisco’s inaugural Month of Climate Action, 
bringing to life her vision of community-based service opportunities for residents and 
organizations.  
 
“The continued success of CleanPowerSF and our reductions in emissions are proof that you can 
have a growing, thriving city and still advance aggressive sustainability efforts,” said Mayor 
Breed. “But we know we need to continue this progress. During Earth Month, I’m excited to be 
launching our first Month of Climate Action to give every resident the opportunity to work in our 
neighborhoods to make our City greener, cleaner, and more resilient.” 
 
CleanPowerSF, which is operated by the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC), is 
essential to helping the City meet its ambitious climate action goals. Prior to CleanPowerSF, 
electricity accounted for 29 percent of the City’s greenhouse gas emissions. Now, that total has 
dropped to 11 percent and CleanPowerSF has become one of the significant drivers of emission 
reductions across the City.  
 
CleanPowerSF is set to enroll 250,000 customer accounts by the end of April. When the latest 
enrollment period is finished, approximately 360,000 businesses and residents will be served by 
the program.  
 
Residents and businesses are automatically enrolled into CleanPowerSF’s Green program, which 
is comprised of 48% renewable energy sources and is priced at or below comparable PG&E 
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rates. For a few extra dollars a month, customers can “opt-up” to the SuperGreen program, which 
serves 100% renewable energy service. Residents and businesses can also opt out of 
CleanPowerSF and remain with PG&E generation, which provides 39% renewable energy 
service. Currently, CleanPowerSF has a 97% retention rate.  
 
“When given a choice for their energy services, more and more San Francisco customers are 
choosing cleaner, greener energy provided by the City’s trusted utility provider,” said SFPUC 
General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “The SFPUC is committed to delivering safe, affordable 
and reliable services.” 
 
CleanPowerSF’s latest enrollment period, combined with the greenhouse gas free 
hydroelectricity provided by the Hetch Hetchy Regional Power System and the SFPUC’s 
growing public power programs, will now provide 80% of the electricity in San Francisco. 
 
Mayor Breed announced the latest enrollment period of CleanPowerSF at The New Wheel, a 
SuperGreen customer and participant in the Department of Environment’s Green Business 
Program.  
 
“We started The New Wheel Electric Bikes because of our love for our city and our optimism for 
the future,” said Karen Wiener, co-founder of The New Wheel. “The choices that we make about 
energy use in transportation and infrastructure matter. In our store, we work daily to help our 
customers enjoy San Francisco by electric bike, replacing car trips with bike trips. Signing up to 
be a SuperGreen customer was an easy choice as it represents an extension of our values. It has 
proven to be an accessible and easy way to support sustainable, responsible energy goals in our 
city.” 
 
The CleanPowerSF enrollment period is just one of several events planned over the next several 
weeks to celebrate San Francisco’s Month of Climate Action. A centralized database launched 
by the Department of the Environment will recognize engaged organizations, make participation 
more accessible to the public, and capture the incredible impact of the wide range of 
environmental service activities happening in April. This community platform launches today, 
April 1. For more information, please visit: www.sfenvironment.org/climateaction. 
 
“San Francisco is an example to the country and to the world that a strong economy and strong 
environmental policies can go hand-in-hand,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San 
Francisco Department of the Environment. “Our continued progress shows that these goals drive 
action and deliver results. That’s the heart of our climate action story; we can be a capital of 
innovation and entrepreneurship, and we can also be a capital for environmental sustainability.” 
 
Last September, Mayor Breed became the newest Mayoral Co-Chair of the Sierra Club’s Mayors 
For 100% Clean Energy program, a coalition of more than 200 mayors nationwide supporting a 
goal of 100% clean, renewable energy in their communities. As part of that announcement, 
Mayor Breed also doubled down on San Francisco’s commitment to use 100% renewable 
electricity by 2030, and reach 100% renewable energy by 2050. 
 



http://www.sfenvironment.org/climateaction
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About CleanPowerSF 
CleanPowerSF is San Francisco's Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) program. CCA 
programs enable local governments to purchase and develop power on behalf of the local 
community. The SFPUC purchases clean and renewable energy on behalf of our customers, 
which is then delivered through PG&E’s poles and wires. CleanPowerSF empowers San 
Francisco energy customers to reduce their carbon footprint while supporting local jobs, stable 
energy prices and new clean energy infrastructure. 
 


 
### 


 







 
Mayor Breed also announced the launch of San Francisco’s inaugural Month of Climate
Action, bringing to life her vision of community-based service opportunities for residents and
organizations.
 
“The continued success of CleanPowerSF and our reductions in emissions are proof that you
can have a growing, thriving city and still advance aggressive sustainability efforts,” said
Mayor Breed. “But we know we need to continue this progress. During Earth Month, I’m
excited to be launching our first Month of Climate Action to give every resident the
opportunity to work in our neighborhoods to make our City greener, cleaner, and more
resilient.”
 
CleanPowerSF, which is operated by the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC),
is essential to helping the City meet its ambitious climate action goals. Prior to CleanPowerSF,
electricity accounted for 29 percent of the City’s greenhouse gas emissions. Now, that total
has dropped to 11 percent and CleanPowerSF has become one of the significant drivers of
emission reductions across the City.
 
CleanPowerSF is set to enroll 250,000 customer accounts by the end of April. When the latest
enrollment period is finished, approximately 360,000 businesses and residents will be served
by the program.
 
Residents and businesses are automatically enrolled into CleanPowerSF’s Green program,
which is comprised of 48% renewable energy sources and is priced at or below comparable
PG&E rates. For a few extra dollars a month, customers can “opt-up” to the SuperGreen
program, which serves 100% renewable energy service. Residents and businesses can also opt
out of CleanPowerSF and remain with PG&E generation, which provides 39% renewable
energy service. Currently, CleanPowerSF has a 97% retention rate.
 
“When given a choice for their energy services, more and more San Francisco customers are
choosing cleaner, greener energy provided by the City’s trusted utility provider,” said SFPUC
General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “The SFPUC is committed to delivering safe, affordable
and reliable services.”
 
CleanPowerSF’s latest enrollment period, combined with the greenhouse gas free
hydroelectricity provided by the Hetch Hetchy Regional Power System and the SFPUC’s
growing public power programs, will now provide 80% of the electricity in San Francisco.
 
Mayor Breed announced the latest enrollment period of CleanPowerSF at The New Wheel, a
SuperGreen customer and participant in the Department of Environment’s Green Business
Program.
 
“We started The New Wheel Electric Bikes because of our love for our city and our optimism
for the future,” said Karen Wiener, co-founder of The New Wheel. “The choices that we make
about energy use in transportation and infrastructure matter. In our store, we work daily to
help our customers enjoy San Francisco by electric bike, replacing car trips with bike
trips. Signing up to be a SuperGreen customer was an easy choice as it represents an extension
of our values. It has proven to be an accessible and easy way to support sustainable,
responsible energy goals in our city.”
 



The CleanPowerSF enrollment period is just one of several events planned over the next
several weeks to celebrate San Francisco’s Month of Climate Action. A centralized database
launched by the Department of the Environment will recognize engaged organizations, make
participation more accessible to the public, and capture the incredible impact of the wide range
of environmental service activities happening in April. This community platform launches
today, April 1. For more information, please visit: www.sfenvironment.org/climateaction.
 
“San Francisco is an example to the country and to the world that a strong economy and strong
environmental policies can go hand-in-hand,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San
Francisco Department of the Environment. “Our continued progress shows that these goals
drive action and deliver results. That’s the heart of our climate action story; we can be a
capital of innovation and entrepreneurship, and we can also be a capital for environmental
sustainability.”
 
Last September, Mayor Breed became the newest Mayoral Co-Chair of the Sierra Club’s
Mayors For 100% Clean Energy program, a coalition of more than 200 mayors nationwide
supporting a goal of 100% clean, renewable energy in their communities. As part of that
announcement, Mayor Breed also doubled down on San Francisco’s commitment to use 100%
renewable electricity by 2030, and reach 100% renewable energy by 2050.
 
About CleanPowerSF
CleanPowerSF is San Francisco's Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) program. CCA
programs enable local governments to purchase and develop power on behalf of the local
community. The SFPUC purchases clean and renewable energy on behalf of our customers,
which is then delivered through PG&E’s poles and wires. CleanPowerSF empowers San
Francisco energy customers to reduce their carbon footprint while supporting local jobs, stable
energy prices and new clean energy infrastructure.
 

 
###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: MDNA Letter of Support: 344 14th Street and 1463 Stevenson Street
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:41:33 PM
Attachments: 344 14th St. & 1463 Stevenson Letter of Support.pdf
Importance: High

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 12:48 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Sucre, Richard (CPC) <richard.sucre@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: MDNA Letter of Support: 344 14th Street and 1463 Stevenson Street
Importance: High
 
Hello Commission Secretary’s Office,
 
Could we please forward the attached letter of support to the Planning Commission? In the interim,

I’ve printed 10 copies that will be handed to the Planning Commission next Thursday, April 4th.
 
Apologies for the oversight and thank you in advance!
 
Thank you,
 
Esmeralda Jardines, Senior Planner
Southeast Team, Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9144 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 
 

 

From: Philip Lesser <phnsan@msn.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>; Sucre, Richard (CPC)
<richard.sucre@sfgov.org>
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mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/
mailto:phnsan@msn.com
mailto:esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org
mailto:richard.sucre@sfgov.org



	
	
Esmeralda	Jardines	
San	Francisco	Planning	Department	
1650	Mission	Street,	Suite	400	
San	Francisco,	CA	94103	
By	email:		esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org	
	
Letter	of	Support:	344	14th	Street	and	1463	Stevenson	Street	Project	
	
November	10,	2017	
	
Dear	Ms.	Jardines:	
	
On	September	13,	2017	the	MDNA	Board	of	Directors	met	with	project	sponsors,	
MX3	Ventures;	Phil	Lesser,	expediter	and	Mission	Merchants	Association	
President;	and	Chris	Haegglund	(BAR	Architects)	to	consider	their	project	at		344	
14th	Street	and	1463	Stevenson	Street,	in	San	Francisco.	After	their	full	
presentation	and	careful	consideration,	we	voted	to	support	the	project.	
	
Our	reasoning	for	support	is	Mr.	Haegglund’s	distinctive	design,	the	fact	that	new	
buildings	will	be	constructed	on	vacant	land,	and	our	need	for	more	housing.		
	
For	your	reference,	our	distinguished	16-member	board	includes	three	architects	
and	our	main	focus	over	the	years	had	been	land-use.			
	
Thank	you		and	best	wishes,	
	
Peter	Lewis,	President	
http://www.missiondna.org	
415-310-6057	
	
Cc:	Phil	Lesser	and	Chris	Haegglund	







 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Cc: Peter Lewis <missiondna@earthlink.net>; Manouch Moshayedi <manouch@mx3ventures.com>;
Jody Knight <jknight@reubenlaw.com>; Chris Haegglund <chaegglund@bararch.com>; Zach Prowda
<zprowda@bararch.com>
Subject: Fw: MDNA Letter of Support: 344 14th Street and 1463 Stevenson Street
Importance: High
 

 

Richard Sucre
Esmeralda Jardines
S.F. Planning Department
 
Re: Omitted Letter of Support from the Mission Dolores Neighborhood Association in the 
   Supporting Materials for Case 2014.0948ENX 344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street
 
Rich & Esmeralda,
 
In reviewing the supporting materials for the aforementioned case that will be heard next
Thursday (4/4/2019) by the San Francisco Planning Commission, I did not see the attached
letter of support from the MDNA which was emailed to you both on November 13, 2017.
 
If you inadvertently omitted it, kindly add it to the supporting materials and/or note its
existence during the staff report.
 
Appreciatively,
 
Phil
 
Philip Lesser
For MX3 Ventures
 
(650) 346-2903 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: record # 2018-015071CUA
Date: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:39:33 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Anthony Brichetto <abrichetto@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:37 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: record # 2018-015071CUA
 

 

To Who It May Concern,
 
I’m a member of the Academy, a business applying for their outdoor permit at the address 2166
Market Street. I am writing in support of the business, the caliber of the membership, and most
importantly, the character of the owners. I’ve been friends with Paul Miller nearly a decade and have
known Nate Bourg for a few years and can attest that they’re astute in business, very courteous to
their neighbors, and have added so much value to the community as a whole as well as contributed
economically and culturally to the Castro district in endless ways. 
 
I can’t be more supportive of the approval of their permit, but I will also be a lifelong patron of any
business that they choose to create or be involved in.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need clarification about this email, I’d me
happy to assist in any way needed. 
 
Best regards,

Anthony Brichetto
(415) 335-3955

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/


 



From: Silva, Christine (CPC)
To: Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Rich Hillis; Richards,

Dennis (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT); STACY, KATE

(CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for April 4, 2019
Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:04:25 PM
Attachments: 20190404_cal.pdf

20190404_cal.docx
Advance Calendar - 20190404.xlsx
CPC Hearing Results 2019.docx

Commissioners,
 
Attached are your calendars for April 4, 2019.
 
 
 
Christine Lamorena Silva
Senior Planner, Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9085 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable 
information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the 
Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the 
public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting 
said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para 
asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提


出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), 
mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов 
до начала слушания.  
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Myrna Melgar 


 Vice-President: Joel Koppel 
  Commissioners:                 Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson,  
   Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 


 
1. 2016-004403CUA (S. YOUNG: (415) 558-6346) 


2222 BROADWAY – north side between Webster and Fillmore Streets, Lot 070 in Assessor’s 
Block 0564 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning 
Code Sections 178(e)(2), 209.1, and 303 to increase the enrollment cap for an existing 
school, Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus), with a student enrollment 
increase from 850 to 1050 students and an increase in the number of faculty and staff from 
200 to 205 (at most). The proposal will involve modifying conditions of a prior Conditional 
Use Authorization under Case No. 1999.217C (Motion No. 16082). No physical alterations 
to the existing school buildings and surrounding sidewalks and streets are proposed.  The 
Project Site is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 
40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project 
for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019) 
 


2a. 2017-001270CUA (R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108) 
3140-3150 16TH STREET – between Albion and Valencia Streets – Lot 018 in Assessor’s 
Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning 
Code Section 303 for the establishment of an Eating and Drinking Use, Planning Code 
Sections 121.2 and 762 for a Non-Residential Use equal to or greater than 3,000 sq. ft., 
Planning Code Section 762 for the conversion of existing ground floor Retail Use to 
Restaurant Use and the establishment of a Nighttime Entertainment Use, Planning Code 
Section 145.2 for the establishment of an Outdoor Activity Area, and Planning Code 
Section 186.2 for the upper-story uses of pre-existing structures in Neighborhood 
Commercial Districts, for the project involving the rehabilitation and adaptive re-use of a 
former 20,400 sq. ft. two-story Automotive Repair Use to a new Restaurant with Nighttime 
Entertainment Use including interior renovations, installation of new storefront systems, 
and the construction of a 3,735 sq. ft. rooftop deck, exit stairs, two restrooms, storage 
room, and two elevator penthouses for a new Outdoor Activity Area. The Project site is 
located within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial – Transit) Zoning 
District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for 
the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code 
Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019) 
(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019) 
 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2016-004403CUA.pdf
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2b. 2017-001270VAR (R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108) 


3140-3150 16TH STREET – between Albion and Valencia Streets – Lot 018 in Assessor’s 
Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard requirement pursuant to 
Planning Code Section 134, and Off-Street Loading under Planning Code Section 152, for 
the project involving the rehabilitation and adaptive re-use of a former 20,400 sq. ft. two-
story Automotive Repair Use to a new Restaurant Use including interior renovations, 
installation of new storefront systems, and the construction of a 3,735 sq. ft. outdoor 
rooftop deck, exit stairs, two restrooms, storage room, and two elevator penthouses. The 
Project site is located within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial – Transit) 
Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. 
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019) 
(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019) 


 
3. 2017-015590DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159) 


4547 20TH STREET – south side of 20th Street, between Douglass Street and Eureka Street; 
Lot 045A in Assessor’s Block 2749 (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of 
building permit application No. 2017.1121.4504, proposing to construct a new 5-story, up 
to 40-foot tall, 5,189 square foot, residential building containing two dwelling units, two 
off-street parking spaces upon a vacant lot within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) 
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
WITHDRAWN 
 


B. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or 
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing 


 
4. 2018-000532CUA (L. AJELLO-HOAGLAND: (415) 575-6823) 


468 VALLEY STREET – north side of Valley Street between Castro and Noe Streets; lot 020 of 
Assessor’s Block 6612 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant 
to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the demolition of an existing 1,696 square 
foot two-story single-family home and the new construction of a 4,755 square foot, four-
story, two-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District 
and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the 
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 
31.04(h).   
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
 


5. 2019-000325CUA (G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741) 
3600 TARAVAL STREET – between 47th and 46th Avenues; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 2375 
(District 15) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 
303 and 710 to extend the hours of operation of an existing restaurant use (d.b.a. 
“Underdogs Too”) from 11 P.M. to 2 A.M. at an existing one-story commercial building 
within a Neighborhood Commercial Cluster (NC-1) Zoning District and 40-X Height and 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-000532CUA.pdf
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Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of 
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


6. Consideration of Adoption: 
• Draft Minutes for March 14, 2019 


 
7. Commission Comments/Questions 


• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
8. Director’s Announcements 
 
9. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 
  


E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
F. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
10. 2014.0012E (C. THOMAS: (415) 575-9036) 


BETTER MARKET STREET – 2.2-mile corridor along Market Street from Steuart Street to 
Octavia Boulevard (District 3, District 5, and District 6), including portions of streets that 
intersect Market Street, four off-corridor intersections, the entirety of Charles J. Brenham 
Place, and a portion of Valencia Street between Market Street and McCoppin Street – 
Public Hearing on the Draft Environmental Impact Report. Project sponsor San Francisco 
Public Works, in coordination with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency and 
the Citywide Planning Division, would redesign and provide a program of transportation 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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and streetscape improvements within the project corridor, including changes to the 
roadway configuration and private vehicle access, traffic signals, surface transit (including 
Muni-only lanes, stop spacing and service, stop locations, stop characteristics, and 
infrastructure), bicycle facilities, pedestrian facilities, streetscapes, commercial and 
passenger loading, vehicular parking, and utilities. A new bi-directional F Market & 
Wharves historic streetcar (F-Line) track loop (F-loop) would be implemented on Charles J. 
Brenham Place and McAllister Street and traffic configurations would change on adjacent 
streets intersecting Market Street to both the north and south. The proposed project 
would also partially restore, reconstruct, and realign the Path of Gold (City Landmark No. 
200) light standards to accommodate a new overhead contact system to increase transit 
service along Market Street; remove or alter several streetscape features, including the red 
brick sidewalk and plazas, granite curbs, street trees, traffic signals and signage. In addition 
to the proposed project, the sponsor is considering a variant (the Western Variant) that 
would implement further improvements over the proposed project to pedestrian and 
bicyclist safety, comfort, and mobility through additional reductions to conflicts between 
different modes of transportation between Octavia Boulevard and about 300 feet east of 
the Hayes and Market Street intersection. Written comments will be accepted at the 
Planning Department until 5:00 p.m. on April 15, 2019. 


 Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 
 


11. 2019-004406CRV (C. TEAGUE: (415) 575-9081; R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108) 
OFFICE DEVELOPMENT ANNUAL LIMIT PROGRAM UPDATE – Informational Presentation on 
San Francisco’s Office Development Annual Limit Program (Program), as defined in 
Planning Code Sections 320-324. Created in 1985, the Program limits the amount of office 
development (projects containing at least 25,000 square feet of office space) that can be 
permitted each year in the City and County of San Francisco.  The Department will provide 
an informational presentation on the background, mechanics and current status of the 
Program. In addition, the Department will present information on several large office 
projects within the recently adopted Central SoMa Area Plan.  


 Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 
 
12a. 2017-013801CUA (C. CAMPBELL: (415) 575-8732) 


250 RANDOLPH STREET – north corner of Randolph Street, between Victoria and Head 
Streets; Lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 7089 (District 13) - Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, an existing dwelling unit 
& laundromat and construct a four-story two-family dwelling with ground floor 
commercial within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial Cluster District) Zoning District and 
40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for 
the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
12b. 2017-013801VAR (C. CAMPBELL: (415) 575-8732) 


250 RANDOLPH STREET – north corner of Randolph Street, between Victoria and Head 
Streets; Lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 7089 (District 13) - Request for Variance, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 134.  The project is to allow a rear yard modification to substitute 
the required rear yard with an open area on the second floor equal to 25% of the lot area at 
the interior corner of the lot. The subject property is located within a NC-1 (Neighborhood 
Commercial Cluster District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  


 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-004406CRV.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2017-013801CUAVAR.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2017-013801CUAVAR.pdf
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13. 2014.0948ENX (E. JARDINES: (415) 575-9144) 
344 14TH STREET/1463 STEVENSON STREET – north side of 14th Street between Stevenson 
and Woodward Street, Lots 013 and 021 in Assessor’s Block 3523 (District 9) – Request for 
Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, for the Project 
proposing a lot merger and new construction of a 78-foot tall, 7-story-over-basement 
residential  building (measuring approximately 78,738 gross square feet (gsf)) with ground 
floor retail and a 40-foot tall 3-story-over basement SEW and PDR (Production, Distribution 
and Repair) building (measuring approximately 19,360 gsf). The Project would construct a 
total of 56 dwelling units, 5,633 square feet of ground floor commercial, and 46 below-
grade off-street parking spaces. The project would construct a 22,996 gsf below-grade 
garage to serve both buildings. The proposed project would utilize the State Density Bonus 
Law (California Government Code Sections 65915‐65918) and proposes waivers for: 1) rear 
yard (PC 134), 2) and height (PC 260). Under the LPA, the Project is seeking an exception 
for vertical non-habitable architectural elements in the Eastern Neighborhoods Mixed Use 
Districts (PC 263.21). The project site is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and PDR-
1-G (Production, Distribution, and Repair-1-General) Zoning District, and 40-X and 58-X 
Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019) 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
14. 2018-013413CUA (M. WOODS: (415) 558-6315) 


1001 VAN NESS AVENUE – northwest corner at O’Farrell Street, Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 
0714 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code 
Sections 134, 145.1, 152, 243, 253, 253.2, 271, 303 and 304 , to allow a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) to demolish the existing four-story television studio/office building 
and construct a 13-story senior residential care facility (an Institutional Healthcare Use 
under Planning Code) containing approximately 247 assisted living units, common areas 
and supportive services, approximately 8,000 square feet of retail use, 47 parking spaces, 
and 60 bicycle spaces, totaling approximately 267,000 square feet. The proposal includes 
PUD modifications for floor area premium for corner lots, off-street loading space, width of 
parking and loading entrances; and CU for height above 50 feet, street frontage greater 
than 50 feet, bulk exception, off-street parking, and wind comfort level. The project site is 
located in a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) District, Van Ness Special Use 
District, Van Ness Automotive Special Use District, Van Ness Avenue Area Plan, and 130-V 
Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
15. 2018-015071CUA (B. HICKS: (415) 575-9054) 


2166 MARKET STREET – north side of Market Street between Sanchez Street and Church 
Street; Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 3542 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 764 to legalize the change of 
use to a General Entertainment Use (d.b.a. The Academy) and the addition of an Outdoor 
Activity Area in the rear of the property, located within the Upper Market Street NCT 
(Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X and 50-X Height and Bulk 
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of 
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2014.0948ENXc1.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-013413CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-015071CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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16. 2018-017008CUA (B. HICKS: (415) 575-9054) 


3512 16TH STREET – north side 16th Street between Sanchez Street and Market Street; Lot 
009 in Assessor’s Block 3559 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 764 to allow the change of use to a Retail 
Professional Service (d.b.a. The Agency), located within the Upper Market Street NCT 
(Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
17. 2017-010011CUA (X. LIANG: (415) 575-9182) 


840 FOLSOM STREET – north side of Folsom Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot 018 in 
Assessor’s Block 3733 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 175.1, 249.40A, 303 and 844, to establish an Amusement Arcade 
use in the Western SoMa Mixed-Use General (WMUG) Zoning District and to establish a 
Restaurant and Bar use within the SoMa Youth and Family Special Use District. The Project 
includes a change of use of approximately 6,900 gross square foot (gsf) from retail use to 
an amusement arcade/restaurant/bar (d.b.a Eagle Golf Indoor Club) in an existing two-
story commercial building. As part of the recently adopted 2018 Central SoMa Area Plan, 
the subject property was rezoned from WMUG to the Mixed Use Residential (MUR) Zoning 
District. Per Planning Code Section 175.1, the project elects to be exempt from the Central 
SoMa Zoning Controls and instead be subject to the previous controls in the WMUG Zoning 
District, since an application was filed before February 15, 2018. Currently, the subject 
property is located in a MUR (Mixed Use – Residential) Zoning District, a SoMa Youth and 
Family Special Use District, Central SoMa Special Use District, and 85-X Height and Bulk 
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of 
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).   
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


  
18. 2018-013230CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742) 


2215 QUESADA – south side of Quesada Avenue between Industrial Street and Interstate 
280; Lot 033 in Assessor’s Block 5333 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303, to establish a 5,364 
square foot Industrial Agriculture use in an existing one-story Industrial building to allow 
the cultivation of cannabis. The project is in a PDR-2 (Production, Distribution & Repair 2) 
Zoning District and a 65-J Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval 
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
19. 2018-003066CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742) 


1233 CONNECTICUT – east side of Connecticut Street between 26th Street and Cesar Chavez 
Street; Lot 072 in Assessor’s Block 4287 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303, to establish a 4,660 
square foot Industrial Agriculture use in an existing one-story Industrial building to allow 
the cultivation of cannabis. The project is in a PDR-2 (Production, Distribution & Repair 2) 
Zoning District and a 65-J Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-017008CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2017-010011CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-013230CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-003066CUA.pdf
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Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
20. 2018-003916CUA (M. DITO: (415) 575-9164) 


1326 11TH AVENUE – west side of 11th Avenue between Irving and Judah Streets; Lot 035 in 
Assessor’s Block 1765 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit from the 
ground floor of the subject property. The subject property is located in a RH-2 (Residential, 
House – Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height & Bulk District and is currently 
authorized for use as a two-family dwelling. The project seeks to abate Planning 
Department Enforcement Case No. 2017-006238ENF. This action constitutes the Approval 
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h).  
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019) 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 


 
G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR   
 


The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; 
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed 
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be 
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or 
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
21. 2017-013473DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159) 


115 BELGRAVE AVENUE – between Shrader and Stanyan Street; Lot 050 in Assessor’s Block 
2688 (District 5) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 
2017.1004.0424 for construction of a four-story residence within a RH-1 (D) (Residential-
House, Single family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve as revised 
 


22. 2018-001541DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159) 
2963 22ND STREET – Between Folsom and Treat Street; Lot 014 in Assessor’s Block 3639 
(District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 
2017.1226.7384 for construction of a 2nd story horizontal rear addition to a residential 
building within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two family) Zoning District and 40-X Height 
and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve 


 
ADJOURNMENT  



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-003916CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2017-013473DRP.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-001541DRP.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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Hearing Procedures 
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 
3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 



http://www.sfplanning.org/
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5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 
Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to 
the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
 


 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Myrna Melgar		Vice-President:	Joel Koppel

		Commissioners:                	Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

			Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2016-004403CUA	(S. YOUNG: (415) 558-6346)

2222 BROADWAY – north side between Webster and Fillmore Streets, Lot 070 in Assessor’s Block 0564 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 178(e)(2), 209.1, and 303 to increase the enrollment cap for an existing school, Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus), with a student enrollment increase from 850 to 1050 students and an increase in the number of faculty and staff from 200 to 205 (at most). The proposal will involve modifying conditions of a prior Conditional Use Authorization under Case No. 1999.217C (Motion No. 16082). No physical alterations to the existing school buildings and surrounding sidewalks and streets are proposed.  The Project Site is located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)



2a.	2017-001270CUA	(R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108)

[bookmark: _Hlk362335]3140-3150 16TH STREET – between Albion and Valencia Streets – Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303 for the establishment of an Eating and Drinking Use, Planning Code Sections 121.2 and 762 for a Non-Residential Use equal to or greater than 3,000 sq. ft., Planning Code Section 762 for the conversion of existing ground floor Retail Use to Restaurant Use and the establishment of a Nighttime Entertainment Use, Planning Code Section 145.2 for the establishment of an Outdoor Activity Area, and Planning Code Section 186.2 for the upper-story uses of pre-existing structures in Neighborhood Commercial Districts, for the project involving the rehabilitation and adaptive re-use of a former 20,400 sq. ft. two-story Automotive Repair Use to a new Restaurant with Nighttime Entertainment Use including interior renovations, installation of new storefront systems, and the construction of a 3,735 sq. ft. rooftop deck, exit stairs, two restrooms, storage room, and two elevator penthouses for a new Outdoor Activity Area. The Project site is located within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial – Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019)

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)





2b.	2017-001270VAR	(R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108)

3140-3150 16TH STREET – between Albion and Valencia Streets – Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 3555 (District 8) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard requirement pursuant to Planning Code Section 134, and Off-Street Loading under Planning Code Section 152, for the project involving the rehabilitation and adaptive re-use of a former 20,400 sq. ft. two-story Automotive Repair Use to a new Restaurant Use including interior renovations, installation of new storefront systems, and the construction of a 3,735 sq. ft. outdoor rooftop deck, exit stairs, two restrooms, storage room, and two elevator penthouses. The Project site is located within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial – Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019)

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)



3.	2017-015590DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

4547 20TH STREET – south side of 20th Street, between Douglass Street and Eureka Street; Lot 045A in Assessor’s Block 2749 (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of building permit application No. 2017.1121.4504, proposing to construct a new 5-story, up to 40-foot tall, 5,189 square foot, residential building containing two dwelling units, two off-street parking spaces upon a vacant lot within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

WITHDRAWN



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



4.	2018-000532CUA	(L. AJELLO-HOAGLAND: (415) 575-6823)

[bookmark: _Hlk347005]468 VALLEY STREET – north side of Valley Street between Castro and Noe Streets; lot 020 of Assessor’s Block 6612 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the demolition of an existing 1,696 square foot two-story single-family home and the new construction of a 4,755 square foot, four-story, two-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



5.	2019-000325CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741)

3600 TARAVAL STREET – between 47th and 46th Avenues; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 2375 (District 15) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 710 to extend the hours of operation of an existing restaurant use (d.b.a. “Underdogs Too”) from 11 P.M. to 2 A.M. at an existing one-story commercial building within a Neighborhood Commercial Cluster (NC-1) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



6.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for March 14, 2019



7.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



8.	Director’s Announcements



9.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



10.	2014.0012E	(C. THOMAS: (415) 575-9036)

[bookmark: _Hlk2934467][bookmark: _Hlk2935352]BETTER MARKET STREET – 2.2-mile corridor along Market Street from Steuart Street to Octavia Boulevard (District 3, District 5, and District 6), including portions of streets that intersect Market Street, four off-corridor intersections, the entirety of Charles J. Brenham Place, and a portion of Valencia Street between Market Street and McCoppin Street – Public Hearing on the Draft Environmental Impact Report. Project sponsor San Francisco Public Works, in coordination with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency and the Citywide Planning Division, would redesign and provide a program of transportation and streetscape improvements within the project corridor, including changes to the roadway configuration and private vehicle access, traffic signals, surface transit (including Muni-only lanes, stop spacing and service, stop locations, stop characteristics, and infrastructure), bicycle facilities, pedestrian facilities, streetscapes, commercial and passenger loading, vehicular parking, and utilities. A new bi-directional F Market & Wharves historic streetcar (F-Line) track loop (F-loop) would be implemented on Charles J. Brenham Place and McAllister Street and traffic configurations would change on adjacent streets intersecting Market Street to both the north and south. The proposed project would also partially restore, reconstruct, and realign the Path of Gold (City Landmark No. 200) light standards to accommodate a new overhead contact system to increase transit service along Market Street; remove or alter several streetscape features, including the red brick sidewalk and plazas, granite curbs, street trees, traffic signals and signage. In addition to the proposed project, the sponsor is considering a variant (the Western Variant) that would implement further improvements over the proposed project to pedestrian and bicyclist safety, comfort, and mobility through additional reductions to conflicts between different modes of transportation between Octavia Boulevard and about 300 feet east of the Hayes and Market Street intersection. Written comments will be accepted at the Planning Department until 5:00 p.m. on April 15, 2019.

	Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



11.	2019-004406CRV	(C. TEAGUE: (415) 575-9081; R. SUCRE: (415) 575-9108)

OFFICE DEVELOPMENT ANNUAL LIMIT PROGRAM UPDATE – Informational Presentation on San Francisco’s Office Development Annual Limit Program (Program), as defined in Planning Code Sections 320-324. Created in 1985, the Program limits the amount of office development (projects containing at least 25,000 square feet of office space) that can be permitted each year in the City and County of San Francisco.  The Department will provide an informational presentation on the background, mechanics and current status of the Program. In addition, the Department will present information on several large office projects within the recently adopted Central SoMa Area Plan. 

	Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational



12a.	2017-013801CUA	(C. CAMPBELL: (415) 575-8732)

250 RANDOLPH STREET – north corner of Randolph Street, between Victoria and Head Streets; Lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 7089 (District 13) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, an existing dwelling unit & laundromat and construct a four-story two-family dwelling with ground floor commercial within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial Cluster District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



12b.	2017-013801VAR	(C. CAMPBELL: (415) 575-8732)

250 RANDOLPH STREET – north corner of Randolph Street, between Victoria and Head Streets; Lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 7089 (District 13) - Request for Variance, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134.  The project is to allow a rear yard modification to substitute the required rear yard with an open area on the second floor equal to 25% of the lot area at the interior corner of the lot. The subject property is located within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial Cluster District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 



13.	2014.0948ENX	(E. JARDINES: (415) 575-9144)

344 14TH STREET/1463 STEVENSON STREET – north side of 14th Street between Stevenson and Woodward Street, Lots 013 and 021 in Assessor’s Block 3523 (District 9) – Request for Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, for the Project proposing a lot merger and new construction of a 78-foot tall, 7-story-over-basement residential  building (measuring approximately 78,738 gross square feet (gsf)) with ground floor retail and a 40-foot tall 3-story-over basement SEW and PDR (Production, Distribution and Repair) building (measuring approximately 19,360 gsf). The Project would construct a total of 56 dwelling units, 5,633 square feet of ground floor commercial, and 46 below-grade off-street parking spaces. The project would construct a 22,996 gsf below-grade garage to serve both buildings. The proposed project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915‐65918) and proposes waivers for: 1) rear yard (PC 134), 2) and height (PC 260). Under the LPA, the Project is seeking an exception for vertical non-habitable architectural elements in the Eastern Neighborhoods Mixed Use Districts (PC 263.21). The project site is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and PDR-1-G (Production, Distribution, and Repair-1-General) Zoning District, and 40-X and 58-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 14, 2019)

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



14.	2018-013413CUA	(M. WOODS: (415) 558-6315)

1001 VAN NESS AVENUE – northwest corner at O’Farrell Street, Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 0714 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134, 145.1, 152, 243, 253, 253.2, 271, 303 and 304 , to allow a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to demolish the existing four-story television studio/office building and construct a 13-story senior residential care facility (an Institutional Healthcare Use under Planning Code) containing approximately 247 assisted living units, common areas and supportive services, approximately 8,000 square feet of retail use, 47 parking spaces, and 60 bicycle spaces, totaling approximately 267,000 square feet. The proposal includes PUD modifications for floor area premium for corner lots, off-street loading space, width of parking and loading entrances; and CU for height above 50 feet, street frontage greater than 50 feet, bulk exception, off-street parking, and wind comfort level. The project site is located in a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) District, Van Ness Special Use District, Van Ness Automotive Special Use District, Van Ness Avenue Area Plan, and 130-V Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



15.	2018-015071CUA	(B. HICKS: (415) 575-9054)

2166 MARKET STREET – north side of Market Street between Sanchez Street and Church Street; Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 3542 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 764 to legalize the change of use to a General Entertainment Use (d.b.a. The Academy) and the addition of an Outdoor Activity Area in the rear of the property, located within the Upper Market Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X and 50-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



16.	2018-017008CUA	(B. HICKS: (415) 575-9054)

3512 16TH STREET – north side 16th Street between Sanchez Street and Market Street; Lot 009 in Assessor’s Block 3559 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 764 to allow the change of use to a Retail Professional Service (d.b.a. The Agency), located within the Upper Market Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



[bookmark: _GoBack]17.	2017-010011CUA	(X. LIANG: (415) 575-9182)

840 FOLSOM STREET – north side of Folsom Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 3733 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 175.1, 249.40A, 303 and 844, to establish an Amusement Arcade use in the Western SoMa Mixed-Use General (WMUG) Zoning District and to establish a Restaurant and Bar use within the SoMa Youth and Family Special Use District. The Project includes a change of use of approximately 6,900 gross square foot (gsf) from retail use to an amusement arcade/restaurant/bar (d.b.a Eagle Golf Indoor Club) in an existing two-story commercial building. As part of the recently adopted 2018 Central SoMa Area Plan, the subject property was rezoned from WMUG to the Mixed Use Residential (MUR) Zoning District. Per Planning Code Section 175.1, the project elects to be exempt from the Central SoMa Zoning Controls and instead be subject to the previous controls in the WMUG Zoning District, since an application was filed before February 15, 2018. Currently, the subject property is located in a MUR (Mixed Use – Residential) Zoning District, a SoMa Youth and Family Special Use District, Central SoMa Special Use District, and 85-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

	

18.	2018-013230CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742)

2215 QUESADA – south side of Quesada Avenue between Industrial Street and Interstate 280; Lot 033 in Assessor’s Block 5333 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303, to establish a 5,364 square foot Industrial Agriculture use in an existing one-story Industrial building to allow the cultivation of cannabis. The project is in a PDR-2 (Production, Distribution & Repair 2) Zoning District and a 65-J Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



19.	2018-003066CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742)

1233 CONNECTICUT – east side of Connecticut Street between 26th Street and Cesar Chavez Street; Lot 072 in Assessor’s Block 4287 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303, to establish a 4,660 square foot Industrial Agriculture use in an existing one-story Industrial building to allow the cultivation of cannabis. The project is in a PDR-2 (Production, Distribution & Repair 2) Zoning District and a 65-J Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



20.	2018-003916CUA	(M. DITO: (415) 575-9164)

1326 11TH AVENUE – west side of 11th Avenue between Irving and Judah Streets; Lot 035 in Assessor’s Block 1765 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit from the ground floor of the subject property. The subject property is located in a RH-2 (Residential, House – Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height & Bulk District and is currently authorized for use as a two-family dwelling. The project seeks to abate Planning Department Enforcement Case No. 2017-006238ENF. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019)

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



G. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



21.	2017-013473DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

115 BELGRAVE AVENUE – between Shrader and Stanyan Street; Lot 050 in Assessor’s Block 2688 (District 5) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.1004.0424 for construction of a four-story residence within a RH-1 (D) (Residential-House, Single family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve as revised



22.	2018-001541DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

2963 22ND STREET – Between Folsom and Treat Street; Lot 014 in Assessor’s Block 3639 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.1226.7384 for construction of a 2nd story horizontal rear addition to a residential building within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				April 4, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 		to: 5/2

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10; 2/14		Sucre

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area		to: 5/2

		2019-000325CUA		3600 Taraval St				CONSENT		Pantoja

						extension of business hours for an existing restaurant use

		2018-000532CUA 		468 Valley Street				CONSENT		Hoagland

						Residential Demo and New Construction

				Large Office Cap						Teague

						Informational

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street  						Thomas

						DEIR

		 2014.0948ENX		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/15; 11/29; 12/6; 1/10; 2/14		Jardines

						mixed-use building with 56 units with ground floor retail 

		2018-013413CUA		1001 Van Ness Avenue						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for a senior residential care facility and retail

		2018-017008CUA		3512 16th Street 						Hicks

						retail professional service (dba The Agency)

		2017-010011CUA		840 Folsom Street						Liang

						Convert existing retail to Amusement Arcade/Restaurant 

		2018-013230CUA		2215 Quesada						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-003066CUA		1233 Connecticut						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-015071CUA		2166 Market Street						Hicks

						general entertainment “social club” with an outdoor activity area

		2018-003916CUA 		1326 11th Avenue				fr: 2/21		Dito

						UDU Removal

		2017-013801CUAVAR		250 Randolph St						Campbell

						DEMO/NEW CONSTRUCTION Commercial & 2 Dwelling Unit

		2017-013473DRP		115 BELGRAVE AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-001541DRP		2963 22ND ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-015590DRP		4547 20TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 11, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-016667CUA		3307 Sacramento Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						retail professional service (real estate office) in an existing tenant space		to: Indefinite

		2018-017057CUA		1226 9th Avenue				CB3P 		Lindsay

						Limited Restaurant to Restaurant (d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) 

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31; 3/7		Sanchez

						D11

		2019-001604PCA		Building Standards 						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2013.4117CWP		San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution						Fisher

						Adoption

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Inititation

				Citywide Cultural Survey 						LaValley

						Informational

		2016-013850CUAMAPPCADVA		915 Cayuga 						Flores

						DA, SUD, and Entitlements

		2018-012330CUA		447 Broadway				fr: 12/20; 1/17; 1/31; 3/7		Chandler

						use size in excess of 3,000 square feet.

		2018-004711DNXCUA		555 - 575 Market Street				fr: 3/14		Adina

						CUA for partial conversion of ground floor retail to office and Downtown Project Authorization 

		2018-015554CUA		95 Nordhoff St. 						Pantoja

						subdivision of an existing parcel into four new parcels

		2018-016625DNX		50 Post Street 						Perry

						Crocker Galleria full interior and façade remodel, and alterations to existing POPOS

		2017-010147DRP		1633 CABRILLO ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-007006DRP		2000 Grove Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 18, 2019 - Joint w/BIC

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Informational

				April 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 		to: 5/9

		2019-00475CND		863 Haight Street				CONSENT		Wilborn

						Convert a five-unit building into condominiums

		1996.0013CWP		Housing Inventory				fr: 3/21		Ambati

						Informational

		2017-009224CUA		601 Van Ness Avenue				fr: 6/28; 9/13; 10/18; 12/20; 2/21		Woods

						CUA to remove movie theatre (Opera Plaza Cinema)

		2018-012416CUA		1345 Underwood						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2019-000189CUA		1860 9TH AVENUE				fr: 3/21		Horn

						Demo and new construction of 3 unit dwelling

		2018-016549CUA		40 West Portal Ave				fr: 3/21		Weissglass

						Limited Restaurant in the West Portal NCD

		2018-013332CUA		1555 Yosemite Avenue				fr: 3/21		Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2017-013841DRP		295 COSO AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 25, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences		to: 5/9

		2018-017254CUA		2750 Jackson Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						increase in student enrollment at the Town School for Boys 

		2018-011653PCA 		Temporary Uses on Development Sites						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2015-010192CWP		Potrero Power Station 						Francis

						Design for Development 

		2018-016055PRJ		457-475 Minna St 						Alexander

						Informational

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31; 3/7		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation

		2018-000547CUA 		42 Ord Court				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Corona Heights SUD

		2016-011011GPR		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						General Plan referral for partial street vacation of a public right‐of‐way 

		2015-016326CUA		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						demolish the existing 250 space parking lot and construct a mixed‐use development 

		2015-015789ENX   		828 Brannan Street 						Durandet

						Demolish an existing building and construct a new 7-story mixed use building

		2018-010426CUA		2675 Geary Blvd						May

						formula retail use (PetSmart) at the City Center 

		2015-007816CUA		400-444 Divisadero & 1048-1064 Oak Streets						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for 186 residential units and retail

		2017-012697CUA		3944A GEARY BLVD						Young

						legalize (d.b.a. U2 Beauty Health Spa) to a massage establishment

		2016-010589ENXOFA		2300 Harrison Street 						Hoagland

						6-story vertical addition, office/24 unit mixed use building, including State Density Bonus

		2016-000240DRP		1322 WAWONA						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 2, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-012709CUA		990 PACIFIC AVENUE 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2018-013395CUA		10 29th STREET 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2019-003627PCA		South of Market Community Advisory Committee 						Chen

						Planning Code Amendment

				CASA						Chion

						Informational

		2016-007303PCA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Legislative Amendment to 188(g); Convert office building for hotel use

		2016-007303DNXCUA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24; 4/4		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10; 2/14; 4/4		Sucre

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area

		2015-015199CUA 		562 28th Avenue 						Dito

						demo SFD, construct six family dwelling with residential care facility

		2019-000186CUA		828 Innes Ave						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2018-015127CUA		4526 3rd Street						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2019-001017CUA		1700 Irving Street 						Hicks

						CUA to massage

		2019-003637CUA		2200 Market Street  						Hicks

						change of use for 2 spaces into one large amusement arcade / restaurant

		2017-000280CUAVAR		915 North Point Street 						Perry

						demo of parking garage and new construction of 37 dwelling units and ground floor commercial

		2018-008362DRP		237 CORTLAND AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 9, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21; 4/18		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Adoption

		2019-003581PCA		Upper Market NCT and NCT-3 Zoning Districts						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2015-005255CWP		Sea Level Rise Vulnerability and Consequences Assessment						Wenger

						Informational

		TBD		Youth Engagement in Planning 						Exline

						Informational

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21; 4/25		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences

		2017-007582CUA 		225 Vasquez Avenue				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-011446CUA		399 Fremont St						Liang

						public pay parking in the existing accessory parking garage

		2018-009551DRP		3847-3849 18TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-013328DRP-02		2758 Filbert Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 16, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-000937CWP		 Civic Center Public Realm Plan						Perry

						Informational

		2018-016996CUA		517 Clement Street						Chandler

						C.U.A to establish a restaurant use

				May 23, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-001794DNX		95 Hawthorne Street						Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization for SDB Project

		2019-000697CUA		1370 Wallace Avenue						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) facility

		2016-009503DRP		149 MANGELS AVE				fr: 3/14		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008431DRP		2220 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008412DRP		2230 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 30, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 6, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013309DRP-04		1 WINTER						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-006245DRP		50 SEWARD ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-006172DRP		709 LYON						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 13, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000297DRP		1608 VALLEJO						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 20, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2000.0875CWP		2018 Downtown Plan Monitoring Report 						Harris

						Informational

		2017-002545DRP		2417 Green St 						May

						Public Initiated DR

		2018-014190DRP		1856 PACIFIC AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-016871DRP		3600 SCOTT ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 4, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 11, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 1, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 8, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 15, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 22, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		TBD		Balboa Reservoir 						Poling

						DEIR

				August 29, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 5, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 12, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 19, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-014028ENV		3333 CALIFORNIA STREET 						Zushi

						Certification of Final EIR

				September 26, 2019 - Joint w/DPH

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				Health Care Services Master Plan						Nickolopoulos

						Adoption

				September 26, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner
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To:             Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20409

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 0647

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



[bookmark: _GoBack]March 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-007303DNXCUA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 21, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-004711DNXCUA

		555 - 575 Market Street

		Adina

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-009503DRP

		149 Mangels Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to May 23, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		M-20402

		2018-003264CUA

		2498 Lombard Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 28, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Senate Bill 50: Planning and Zoning: Housing Development: Equitable Communities Incentive (2019)

		Ikezoe

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20405

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20406

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include fire access to the roof be replaced by a shipladder.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20407

		2018-007460CUA

		1226 10th Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20408

		2018-012687CUA

		657 - 667 Mission Street

		Adina

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0645

		2017-014420DRP

		2552 Baker Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a three-foot setback of the third-floor terrace railing.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0646

		2016-006123DRP-02

		279 Bella Vista Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a condition to continue working with Staff on façade modifications.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)







March 7, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000547CUA

		42 Ord Court

		Horn

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2015-015129DRP

		1523 Franklin Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20397

		2018-012727CUA

		3327-3380 19th Street

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20398

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000813VAR

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Assistant ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20399

		2016-005805CUA

		430 Broadway

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20400

		2017-008875CUA

		920 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20401

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Approved with modification, requiring CU for outdoor bar uses.

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 11, 2019.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-010552PCA

		Employee Cafeterias Within Office Space

		Sanchez

		Disapproved

		+3 -3 (Hillis, Johnson, Koppel against)



		R-20403

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Approved with Staff modifications, except No. 2

		+5 -1 (Richards against)



		M-20404

		2018-007253CUA

		3356-3360 Market Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007582CUA

		225 Vasquez Avenue

		Horn

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 9, 2019.

		+6 -0



		DRA-0643

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with the condition that the lightwell be extended to accommodate the bedroom and bathroom windows.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0644

		2018-001681DRP

		120 Varennes Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+6 -0







February 28, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 14, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		R-20394

		2019-000931PCA

		Homeless Shelters in PDR and SALI Districts

		Conner

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20395

		2018-003324CUA

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Setback roof decks five feet from east and west property lines; and

2. Comply with the Planning Code.

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Johnson absent)



		

		2018-003324VAR

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CPW

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		None - Informational

		



		M-20396

		2017-016520CUA

		828 Arkansas Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Provide a matching lightwell in length; and

2. Provide a roof deck compliant with the Roof Deck Policy.

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)







February 21, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003916CUA

		1326 11th Avenue

		Dito

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-009224CUA

		601 Van Ness Avenue

		Woods

		Continued to April 18, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 7, 2019

		Silva

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20389

		2018-016400PCA

		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20390

		2019-000592PCA

		C-3 Retail to Office Conversion [Board File No. 190030, Previously Board File No. 180916]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20391

		2016-011101CTZ

		Great Highway

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20392

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions as amended, to work with staff on wall coloring/treatment.

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20393

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

3. Work with staff on façade design;

4. Add Construction Impact Mitigation Plan; and

5. Remove roof deck & stair penthouse.

		+6 -1 (Melgar against)



		

		2017-013537CUA

		233 San Carlos Street

		Sucre

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 21, 2018.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-004967DRP

		929 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-0642

		2014-002435DRP

		95 Saint Germain Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to April 4, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-005279VAR

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20380

		2018-013462CUA

		3995 Alemany Boulevard

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019 – Joint with HPC

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 31, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20381

		2018-015439CUA

		205 Hugo Street

		Weissglass

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Limiting hours of operation to 9 pm; and 

2. Restricting amplified music outdoors.

		+7 -0



		

R-20382

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hillis, Johnson absent)



		

		

		Executive Directive on Housing (17-02) Report

		Bintliff

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

R-20383

		2019-001351CRV

		Nonprofit Organizations’ First-Right-To-Purchase Multi-Family Residential Buildings [BF 181212]

		Ikezoe

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended, encouraging the pursuit of incentives.

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		

R-20384

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [Bf 181154]

		Bintliff

		Disapproved

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		M-20385

		2016-007303ENV

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Pollak

		Upheld the PMND

		+7 -0



		M-20386

		2018-007049CUA

		3378 Sacramento Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Moore, Richards against; Hillis absent)



		M-20387

		2017-005279CUA

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		M-20388

		2018-014721CUA

		1685 Haight Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-639

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+4 -1 (Fong against; Hillis, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement.

		



		DRA-640

		2016-009554DRP

		27 Fountain Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and approved with conditions:

1. Provide an open to the sky  privacy screen for acoustic mitigation; and

2. Continue working with staff on a more defined entry to the garden unit.

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-641

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)







February 7, 2019 Special Off-Site Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1543

		1979 Mission Street

		Sucre

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 31, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016494PCA

		Central SoMa “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan”

		Chen

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2017-010630DRP

		1621 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-002409DRP

		1973 Broadway

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20376

		2018-012850CND

		3132-3140 Scott Street

		Wilborn

		Approved

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		M-20377

		2018-009587CUA

		3535 California Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [BF 181154]

		Bintliff

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Housing Strategies and Plans

		Chion

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20378

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20379

		2016-010079CUA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2016-010079VAR

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-638

		2015-008813DRP

		2337 Taraval Street

		Horn

		Took DR and approved with modifications:

1. Eliminating the roof deck; and

2. Providing a clear breezeway for the rear unit.

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)







January 24, 2019 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Communication Between Commissions

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Retained Elements Policy

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 24, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-004403CUA

		2222 Broadway

		Young

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20373

		2018-011935CUA

		2505 Third Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20374

		2018-010700CUA

		4018 24th Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 10, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Initiative

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20375

		2018-008877CUA

		1519 Polk Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		DRA-637

		2015-011216DRP

		277 Judson Avenue

		Kwiatkowska

		Took DR and reduced the depth of the top floor seven feet (allowing a deck to replace the proposed addition) and staff recommended modifications.

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 7, 2018 with direction for additional information.

		+5 -0 (Fong, Koppel absent)



		

		2017-013175DRP

		1979 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







January 17, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Acting ZA  Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012092DRP

		299 Edgewood Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2017-002545DRP

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Melgar – President;

Koppel - Vice

		+7 -0



		R-20369

		2018-015443MAP

		170 Valencia Street [Board File No. 181045]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20370

R-20371

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Adopted Guidelines and Approved Amendment

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

		Ojeda

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004568PRJ

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20372

		2018-006212CUA

		145 Laurel Street

		Lindsay

		Approved Staff’s recommended alternative with Conditions as Amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







January 10, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Acting ZA Continued to January 31, 2019

		



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Perry

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-008351DRP-06

		380 Holladay Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Continued to January 17, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20364

		2018-012050CUA

		927 Irving Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 13, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20365

		2016-007467CUA

		360 West Portal Avenue Suite A

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-017238CWP

		Tall Buildings Safety Strategy

		Small

		None - Informational

		



		M-20366

		2017-007943CUA

		3848 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused; Johnson absent)



		M-20367

		2018-009178CUA

		2909 Webster Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20368

		2018-001936CUA

		799 Van Ness Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		DRA-636

		2018-001609DRP

		144 Peralta Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS INGRID MEZQUITA TO SERVE AS DIRECTOR

OF THE OFFICE OF EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 12:22:18 PM
Attachments: 3.28.19 OECE Director.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS INGRID MEZQUITA TO SERVE AS
DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, March 28, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS INGRID MEZQUITA

TO SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF EARLY CARE
AND EDUCATION

Mezquita to oversee San Francisco’s system of supporting and preparing children 0-5 years
old

 
San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Ingrid Mezquita to serve as
Director of the Office of Early Care and Education (OECE). In this role, Mezquita will be
responsible for overseeing all aspects of OECE’s work, including organizing funding,
coordinating resources, and administering programs to improve access to high quality care and
education for children 0-5 years of age.
 
“I am proud to appoint Ingrid Mezquita to serve as the Director of the Office of Early Care
and Education,” said Mayor Breed. “Throughout her career, Ingrid has fought to ensure that
all children have access to educational opportunities and high quality care to prepare them for
the rest of their lives. I am confident that in her new role, she will continue to strengthen San
Francisco’s system of care for our youngest residents while improving access and equity
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Thursday, March 28, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS INGRID MEZQUITA TO 


SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF EARLY CARE 


AND EDUCATION 
Mezquita to oversee San Francisco’s system of supporting and preparing children 0-5 years old 


 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Ingrid Mezquita to serve as 


Director of the Office of Early Care and Education (OECE). In this role, Mezquita will be 


responsible for overseeing all aspects of OECE’s work, including organizing funding, 


coordinating resources, and administering programs to improve access to high quality care and 


education for children 0-5 years of age.  


 


“I am proud to appoint Ingrid Mezquita to serve as the Director of the Office of Early Care and 


Education,” said Mayor Breed. “Throughout her career, Ingrid has fought to ensure that all 


children have access to educational opportunities and high quality care to prepare them for the 


rest of their lives. I am confident that in her new role, she will continue to strengthen San 


Francisco’s system of care for our youngest residents while improving access and equity 


throughout the City.” 


 


OECE is responsible for organizing local, state, and federal funding while administering and 


supporting programs to improve access to high quality care and education for children up to five 


years old. Additionally, the office is tasked with addressing the needs of early care and education 


work and building the capacity of the early care and education system. As one of the 


Departments within the San Francisco Human Services Agency (HSA), OECE connects families 


and children to HSA’s larger network of supportive services dedicated to helping San 


Franciscans achieve their full potential through all stages of life. 


 


OECE administers the Early Learning Scholarship, which provides financial assistance to pay for 


quality early care and education for eligible San Francisco families. Additionally the office 


administers the Preschool for All Tuition Credit program, which offers universal access to 


preschool for all 4-year-old children living in San Francisco through reduced cost preschool or 


tuition rebates. 


 


“I have witnessed firsthand much of San Francisco’s evolution when it comes to caring for its 


youngest residents — from my days of growing up here under the consent decree and bussed 


from the Mission to Chinatown, to helping our City be one of the first in the nation in launching 


its universal preschool system, Preschool for All,” said Mezquita. “Despite the abundance of 


resources we have for our children, we are still challenged in closing disparities and realizing a 


vision in which all our children and their families have every opportunity to thrive and succeed. 
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It is out of my commitment to this vision, I answered the call to serve as the new Director for the 


Office of Early Care and Education. Every day, I get more excited about the upcoming 


possibilities and alignment of our City’s services for our babies and their families.” 


 


“I am excited for Ingrid to lead the Office of Early Care and Education into its next chapter,” 


said Board of Supervisors President Norman Yee. “She brings passion and decades of experience 


in the field. With her vision, I know San Francisco will continue trailblazing nationally with 


unprecedented investments and innovative strategies to support our youngest residents and their 


families.” 


 


Mezquita currently serves as Executive Director of First 5 San Francisco, which works closely 


with OECE to advance local, regional, and state-level discussions regarding the needs of young 


children. As part of her role as the Director of the Office of Early Care and Education, Mezquita 


will be tasked with coordinating all services provided by both First 5 San Francisco and the 


Office of Early Care and Education. 


 


“I am thrilled that children and families in the birth to five age range will have a coordinated 


system of early education and care, advancing them towards competent kindergarten readiness.” 


said Dr. Suzanne Giraudo, Chair, First 5, Children and Families Commission and Psychologist, 


Clinical Director, California Pacific Medical Center. 


 


Mezquita grew up in the Mission District and attended San Francisco public schools. She raised 


her two daughters in San Francisco and is the proud grandmother of two granddaughters who are 


also being raised in the City.  
 


 


### 







throughout the City.”
 
OECE is responsible for organizing local, state, and federal funding while administering and
supporting programs to improve access to high quality care and education for children up to
five years old. Additionally, the office is tasked with addressing the needs of early care and
education work and building the capacity of the early care and education system. As one of the
Departments within the San Francisco Human Services Agency (HSA), OECE connects
families and children to HSA’s larger network of supportive services dedicated to helping San
Franciscans achieve their full potential through all stages of life.
 
OECE administers the Early Learning Scholarship, which provides financial assistance to pay
for quality early care and education for eligible San Francisco families. Additionally the office
administers the Preschool for All Tuition Credit program, which offers universal access to
preschool for all 4-year-old children living in San Francisco through reduced cost preschool or
tuition rebates.
 
“I have witnessed firsthand much of San Francisco’s evolution when it comes to caring for its
youngest residents — from my days of growing up here under the consent decree and bussed
from the Mission to Chinatown, to helping our City be one of the first in the nation in
launching its universal preschool system, Preschool for All,” said Mezquita. “Despite the
abundance of resources we have for our children, we are still challenged in closing disparities
and realizing a vision in which all our children and their families have every opportunity to
thrive and succeed. It is out of my commitment to this vision, I answered the call to serve as
the new Director for the Office of Early Care and Education. Every day, I get more excited
about the upcoming possibilities and alignment of our City’s services for our babies and their
families.”
 
“I am excited for Ingrid to lead the Office of Early Care and Education into its next chapter,”
said Board of Supervisors President Norman Yee. “She brings passion and decades of
experience in the field. With her vision, I know San Francisco will continue trailblazing
nationally with unprecedented investments and innovative strategies to support our youngest
residents and their families.”
 
Mezquita currently serves as Executive Director of First 5 San Francisco, which works closely
with OECE to advance local, regional, and state-level discussions regarding the needs of
young children. As part of her role as the Director of the Office of Early Care and Education,
Mezquita will be tasked with coordinating all services provided by both First 5 San Francisco
and the Office of Early Care and Education.
 
“I am thrilled that children and families in the birth to five age range will have a coordinated
system of early education and care, advancing them towards competent kindergarten
readiness.” said Dr. Suzanne Giraudo, Chair, First 5, Children and Families Commission and
Psychologist, Clinical Director, California Pacific Medical Center.
 
Mezquita grew up in the Mission District and attended San Francisco public schools. She
raised her two daughters in San Francisco and is the proud grandmother of two granddaughters
who are also being raised in the City.
 
 

###



 
 



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Testimony of Carolyn Bosch re SB 50
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:55:55 AM

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

-----Original Message-----
From: L G Scott <lgscpa@icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:25 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Testimony of Carolyn Bosch re SB 50

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

She represented that she was there on behalf of Pacific Heights residents Association and other northern
neighborhood groups.

She was not authorized to speak on our behalf and does not represent our views.

We are posed the proposals in SB 50.

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org


From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Inaccurate and Misleading Representation
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:55:39 AM

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Richard Frisbie <frfbeagle@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Michael Moore <mbm@moore-law.net>; Johnson -
Commissioner Milicent A. <milicent.a.johnson@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC)
<dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Rich Hillis - Commissioner <richhillissf@gmail.com>; Koppel, Joel (CPC)
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine
(BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Miller Hall, Ellie (BOS) <ellie.millerhall@sfgov.org>
Cc: Kathy Devincenzi <krdevincenzi@gmail.com>; Rose Hillson <gumby5@att.net>; Scott L G
<lgscpa@icloud.com>; Maurice Franco <maurice1950@comcast.net>; lbrooke@lmi.net; Charlie Ferguson
<charles.ferguson@kaydryden.com>; Lynne Newhouse-Segal <lynnenew@aol.com>
Subject: Inaccurate and Misleading Representation

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Caroline Bosh (sp) spoke at the 3/14/2019 Commission Informational on SB50 and claimed to speak on behalf of
Laurel Heights. I left early but was later directed to watch the video.
Ms Bosh is neither a member of the Laurel Heights Improvement Association nor has ever attended any of the
meetings that the local community has held to discuss land use issues. Laurel Heights is not a member of the
Northern Neighbors, assuming such an organization even exists beyond the fertile imagination of Ms Bosh.
Her claims of speaking on our behalf are false so please delete any reference to Laurel Heights from her comments.
Laurel Heights is fully capable of speaking on its own behalf.
I very much doubt she represented any of the other groups she so claims so it would appear she is working on behalf
of the sponsors of SB50 to spread falsehoods and lies about neighborhood positions.
Thank you,
Richard Frisbie
VP-Laurel Heights Improvement Association

Sent from my iPad

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: SF"s The Academy - Record reference # 2018-015071CUA
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:40:05 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Beth Bourg <beth@fortressiq.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:11 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: SF's The Academy - Record reference # 2018-015071CUA
 

 

(Record reference # 2018-015071CUA)
 
Hello,
 
I'm an investor and member of SF's first and only social club aimed to help bring SF's gay community
together, while at the same time welcoming members of all genders, religions, cultures, etc. They
have created a beautiful space on Upper Market street, and have a lot of events open to the public
as well. They have helped showcase local artists, musicians, public servants, and more. It is rare that
we have outdoor spaces in SF, and they are lucky to have a backyard as part of their space. They
hope to make this space available to guests, and use it to help enhance their mission of bringing
people together in person to mingle and bond and enjoy each other's company. They also have
supported -- and will continue to support local charities and make their space available for free for
charitable organizations and events.
 
I know they have a hearing coming up, and I wanted to express how great of a job this organization
is doing. Please allow them to keep doing their part to welcome and encourage the gay community
in SF.
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
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mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/


Thank you very much.
 
Regards,
 
Beth
 
 
--
Beth Bourg
FortressIQ
Senior Product Marketing Manager
 
415-205-9946
beth@fortressiq.com

mailto:beth@fortressiq.com


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS DR. ANTON NIGUSSE BLAND TO SERVE AS

DIRECTOR OF MENTAL HEALTH REFORM
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:53:10 PM
Attachments: 3.27.19 Director of Mental Health Reform.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS DR. ANTON NIGUSSE BLAND TO
SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF MENTAL HEALTH REFORM
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, March 27, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS DR. ANTON NIGUSSE

BLAND TO SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF MENTAL HEALTH
REFORM

Dr. Nigusse Bland, who currently serves as the Medical Director for Psychiatric Emergency
Services at Zuckerberg San Francisco General, will be responsible for developing a strategy
for improving San Francisco’s approach to mental health and substance use treatment for

homeless clients most at-risk
 

San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland to
serve as Director of Mental Health Reform. In this new role created by Mayor Breed, Dr.
Nigusse Bland will be responsible for reviewing how San Francisco provides mental health
and substance use services to homeless individuals, and making recommendations on how to
reform the system.
 
Mayor Breed announced the creation of this new position during her State of the City Address.
Dr. Nigusse Bland is a UCSF psychiatrist who currently serves as the Medical Director for
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) at Zuckerberg San Francisco General. In his new
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Wednesday, March 27, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS DR. ANTON NIGUSSE 


BLAND TO SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF MENTAL HEALTH 


REFORM 
Dr. Nigusse Bland, who currently serves as the Medical Director for Psychiatric Emergency 


Services at Zuckerberg San Francisco General, will be responsible for developing a strategy for 


improving San Francisco’s approach to mental health and substance use treatment for homeless 


clients most at-risk  


 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland to 


serve as Director of Mental Health Reform. In this new role created by Mayor Breed, Dr. 


Nigusse Bland will be responsible for reviewing how San Francisco provides mental health and 


substance use services to homeless individuals, and making recommendations on how to reform 


the system.  


 


Mayor Breed announced the creation of this new position during her State of the City Address. 


Dr. Nigusse Bland is a UCSF psychiatrist who currently serves as the Medical Director for 


Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) at Zuckerberg San Francisco General. In his new 


position, he will report to Dr. Grant Colfax, San Francisco’s Director of Health.   


 


“I am proud to appoint Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland to serve as San Francisco’s Director of Mental 


Health Reform. It is no secret we face serious challenges around mental health in our city, and 


while I am committed to expanding our mental health and substance use stabilization beds, we 


must also make sure that we are utilizing our resources effectively and not letting people fall 


through the cracks,” said Mayor Breed. “Dr. Nigusse Bland will bring his extensive history 


working in San Francisco’s mental health system to help us reform and improve our approach to 


getting people the help they need.” 


 


Dr. Nigusse Bland’s responsibilities as Director of Mental Health Reform will include reviewing 


San Francisco’s approach to mental health care and making recommendations for reforms. This 


includes strengthening programs that are proving effective, identifying wasteful programs that 


are ineffective, and finding solutions to gaps in the current continuum of mental health care 


services. He will work with community providers to develop strategies to better coordinate 


services across the City, with an emphasis on programs that lower barriers to care for homeless 


clients.   


 


“From my vantage point at Psychiatric Emergency Services, I have seen people in crisis who are 


disconnected from care and resources in the community,” said Dr. Nigusse Bland. “I look 


forward to working with community providers to develop a strategic approach to mental health 
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


and substance use services for people experiencing homelessness in San Francisco. While the 


system works well most of the time, I will be focusing on the gaps that leave some of our highly 


vulnerable residents at risk. What can we do to bend in their direction?” 


 


Since taking office, Mayor Breed has taken a number of steps to strengthen San Francisco’s 


approach to behavioral health, which includes both mental health and substance use services. She 


is pushing to add 100 additional stabilization beds this year and to implement Senate Bill 1045, 


which would strengthen San Francisco’s conservatorship laws. Additionally, she recently 


announced that San Francisco received a grant of $3 million to expand the Department of Public 


Health’s outreach and treatment efforts to help homeless people suffering from mental health and 


substance use issues. 


 


“San Francisco has a robust system of mental health and substance use treatment that serves tens 


of thousands of people each year,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, San Francisco Director of Health. “The 


new Director of Mental Health Reform will help us zero in on how our system serves people 


experiencing homelessness, and where we can improve, thereby lowering barriers to care for 


recovery and wellness.” 


 


In his current role, Dr. Nigusse Bland is deeply involved with San Francisco’s mental health 


system. PES is the primary provider of adult emergency mental health care in San Francisco. 


They serve approximately 8,000 patients per year, of whom approximately 40% are voluntary 


walk-in patients. PES provides crisis stabilization, complete medical and psychiatric assessment 


and evaluation services, and initial treatment, if appropriate. The staff, which includes 


psychiatrists, nurse practitioners, nurses, and social workers, collaborates closely with a number 


of community agencies to develop short- and long-term treatment plans. 


 


“Through his leadership at PES, Dr. Nigusse Bland fully understands the mental health 


challenges the City faces and has the experience necessary to drive change that will make a 


difference in the lives of our most vulnerable patients,” said Dr. Matthew State, Chair, UCSF 


Department of Psychiatry. 


 


Dr. Niguesse Bland is a board-certified psychiatrist and addiction psychiatrist. He is stepping 


away as Medical Director of Psychiatric Emergency Services at Zuckerberg San Francisco 


General Hospital to assume the new role. 


 


### 







position, he will report to Dr. Grant Colfax, San Francisco’s Director of Health. 
 
“I am proud to appoint Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland to serve as San Francisco’s Director of
Mental Health Reform. It is no secret we face serious challenges around mental health in our
city, and while I am committed to expanding our mental health and substance use stabilization
beds, we must also make sure that we are utilizing our resources effectively and not letting
people fall through the cracks,” said Mayor Breed. “Dr. Nigusse Bland will bring his extensive
history working in San Francisco’s mental health system to help us reform and improve our
approach to getting people the help they need.”
 
Dr. Nigusse Bland’s responsibilities as Director of Mental Health Reform will include
reviewing San Francisco’s approach to mental health care and making recommendations for
reforms. This includes strengthening programs that are proving effective, identifying wasteful
programs that are ineffective, and finding solutions to gaps in the current continuum of mental
health care services. He will work with community providers to develop strategies to better
coordinate services across the City, with an emphasis on programs that lower barriers to care
for homeless clients. 
 
“From my vantage point at Psychiatric Emergency Services, I have seen people in crisis who
are disconnected from care and resources in the community,” said Dr. Nigusse Bland. “I look
forward to working with community providers to develop a strategic approach to mental
health and substance use services for people experiencing homelessness in San Francisco.
While the system works well most of the time, I will be focusing on the gaps that leave some
of our highly vulnerable residents at risk. What can we do to bend in their direction?”
 
Since taking office, Mayor Breed has taken a number of steps to strengthen San Francisco’s
approach to behavioral health, which includes both mental health and substance use services.
She is pushing to add 100 additional stabilization beds this year and to implement Senate Bill
1045, which would strengthen San Francisco’s conservatorship laws. Additionally, she
recently announced that San Francisco received a grant of $3 million to expand the
Department of Public Health’s outreach and treatment efforts to help homeless people
suffering from mental health and substance use issues.
 
“San Francisco has a robust system of mental health and substance use treatment that serves
tens of thousands of people each year,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, San Francisco Director of
Health. “The new Director of Mental Health Reform will help us zero in on how our system
serves people experiencing homelessness, and where we can improve, thereby lowering
barriers to care for recovery and wellness.”
 
In his current role, Dr. Nigusse Bland is deeply involved with San Francisco’s mental health
system. PES is the primary provider of adult emergency mental health care in San Francisco.
They serve approximately 8,000 patients per year, of whom approximately 40% are voluntary
walk-in patients. PES provides crisis stabilization, complete medical and psychiatric
assessment and evaluation services, and initial treatment, if appropriate. The staff, which
includes psychiatrists, nurse practitioners, nurses, and social workers, collaborates closely with
a number of community agencies to develop short- and long-term treatment plans.
 
“Through his leadership at PES, Dr. Nigusse Bland fully understands the mental health
challenges the City faces and has the experience necessary to drive change that will make a
difference in the lives of our most vulnerable patients,” said Dr. Matthew State, Chair, UCSF



Department of Psychiatry.
 
Dr. Niguesse Bland is a board-certified psychiatrist and addiction psychiatrist. He is stepping
away as Medical Director of Psychiatric Emergency Services at Zuckerberg San Francisco
General Hospital to assume the new role.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: App # 2018-017008CUA
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:10:30 AM
Attachments: DTNA The Agency 20190326.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: David Troup <david@troup.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 11:57 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: App # 2018-017008CUA
 

 

Dear Bridget and Planning Commission Secretary (Jonas, I think):
 
Please find DTNA’s letter of support for the proposed Change of Use at 3512 16th St, which is on the
April 4 Planning Commission calendar.  Please include our letter in the Commission packet for the
above-referenced item.
 
Thanks!  
 
David Troup
DTNA Land Use Chair
415-861-0920
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March	26,	2019	


Bridget	Hicks	
San	Francisco	Planning	Department	
1650	Mission	St,	Suite	400	
San	Francisco,	CA		94103-2479	


RE:	Application	#	2018-017008CUA	
								3512	16th	St 


Dear	Ms.	Hicks:	


The	Land	Use	Committee	of	the	Duboce	Triangle	Neighborhood	Association	has	
considered	the	merits	of	the	proposed	change	of	use	to	Retail/Professional	Services	
(“The	Agency”	Real	Estate	office)	at	3512	16th	St.,	and	has	voted	to	SUPPORT	the	
proposed	use.	


Although	we	do	not	typically	find	ground	floor	office	space	to	be	a	desirable	use	in	
our	NCD,	the	site	in	question	is	not	likely	to	be	viable	as	traditional	retail	space	for	a	
number	of	reasons,	particularly	considering	its	size	and	the	residential	nature	of	its	
surroundings.		We	are	pleased	that	the	project	sponsors	have	committed	to	
maintaining	the	historic	character	of	the	building,	and	to	providing	transparency	
between	the	sidewalk	and	the	interior	space,	which	should	help	to	better	activate	
that	sidewalk	frontage		


Additionally,	The	Agency	has	promised	to	partner	with	neighborhood	nonprofit	
groups	to	provide	meeting	space	during	hours	when	the	office	would	otherwise	be	
closed,	further	helping	with	sidewalk	activation.		


DTNA	believes	that	the	project	will	be	an	asset	to	our	neighborhood,	and	we	hope	
that	the	Commission	will	agree	and	approve	the	Change	of	Use.	


Thank	you	for	considering	our	views.		Please	contact	me	with	any	questions.	


Very	truly	yours,	


Duboce	Triangle	Neighborhood	Association	


	
David	Troup,	
Chair,	Land	Use	Committee	







 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Young, Sharon (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2222 Broadway application to increase the number of pupils at the Schools of the Sacred Heart (May 2

,2019 hearing)
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:31:28 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: JUDITH TAYLOR <judithmtaylor196@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:09 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 2222 Broadway application to increase the number of pupils at the Schools of the Sacred
Heart (May 2 ,2019 hearing)
 

 

I may not be able to attend this meeting. Would you be kind enough to read my comments into the
record?
Thank you
 
Dear Commissioners,
I am the president of the HOA at  2190 broadway, the next building across Webster Street to the
Schools of the Sacred Heart.
They kindly invited me to comment.
 
I recognize that anyone living within the close vicinity of a school must expect occasional
inconvenience. The residents of this building suffer a very high level of inconvenience daily during
the school year, about 180 days. The lines of school traffic going past our door preclude us and any
of our visitors from going in or coming out of the building that way if they are in a vehicle.
 
I suggested to Mr De Santis that starting with the first class of  new children the parents be told they
are not allowed to deliver or come  for the  children in private  vehicles. It is unrealistic to expect the
families of current pupils to give up  this privilege but once new parents understand they cannot
contribute to the overwhelming traffic flow  a new  culture can be started. 
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With each increase in class size more parents will get this message. The existing classes will  “age
out’’ and thus not be driving to school anymore. Eventually the whole school  will use some form of
what I call “Congregate Transport”. In my opinion car pools would not meet this standard.

This will reduce the number of cars coming and going daily to those needed for late pickups from
after school activities or for genuine emergencies.

Until we can be assured that this or an equivalent  arrangement can be made the residents of  2190
 Broadway, “The Panorama” remain inexorably  opposed to the proposed expansion.

 

Judith Taylor
2190  Broadway apt 2E

Judith Taylor
judith@horthistoria.com
Judith M. Taylor MD
2190 Broadway apt 2E
San Francisco CA 94115
 
415 563 3477
 
www.horthistoria.com
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Butkus, Audrey (CPC)
Subject: FW: ActivSpace: 3150 18TH STREET (BOARD FILE NO. 190165)
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:19:02 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Sarah Nelson <sarah@18reasons.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 10:32 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Morales, Carolina (BOS) <carolina.morales@sfgov.org>
Subject: ActivSpace: 3150 18TH STREET (BOARD FILE NO. 190165)
 

 

Thanks to the efforts of Supervisor Hillary Ronen, a legislative fix is in the works to grandfather
existing businesses in so we can stay at ActivSpace. However, at this point the legislation only applies
to some personal services businesses.
 
I appreciate Supervisor Ronen’s leadership in helping to ensure that businesses can
stay at ActivSpace, and I urge the Planning Commission to amend the legislation to ensure that it
applies to all businesses currently located at ActivSpace, not just personal and health services. 
 
I am the Executive Director of a local nonprofit called 18 Reasons, with an office space in the
ActivSpace building that we use for staff meetings, trainings, and general administrative work. Most
of our work is done in the field, but we do need a small, flexible office space. We have been in the
building since 2011 and love the community of small businesses here.
 
I will be going out on maternity leave later this week, but will check my email occasionally and would
appreciate updates on this matter.
 
Many thanks,
Sarah
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--
Sarah Nelson
Executive Director, 18 Reasons
(415) 994 2164
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Application for 40 West Portal Ave. - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:16:53 AM
Attachments: Neighbor - Oppose K&D Kensic.docx

Neighbor - Oppose R&T Kensic.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: DESIREE KENSIC <desilk@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Application for 40 West Portal Ave. - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
 

 

Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,

 

We are residents of the West Portal area and just learned there has been an application in front
of you recently for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue.  West Portal has a lot of great food
options, and another juice bar was recently approved right down the street from this one.  It
seems unusual to have another juice bar be recommended for approval within a very short
radius of one that was just approved (application # 2018-011926CUA).

 

We are concerned that the vibrancy of the neighborhood will be impacted by having duplicate
niche eatery options within such a short distance of one another, and we ask that you decline
this application.

 

Thank you for considering our requests.
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President Melgar

San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103



Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,



I am a resident of the West Portal area.  I just learned that there is an application in front of you this week for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue.  West Portal has a lot of great food options, and another juice bar was recently approved right down the street from this one.  It seems unusual to have another juice bar be recommended for approval within a very short radius of one that was just approved.  (Application # 2018-011926CUA). 



I am concerned that the vibrancy of the neighborhood will be impacted by having duplicate niche eatery options within such a short distance of one another and I ask that you decline this application.



Thank you for considering my request.



Kelly and Desire’ Kensic

180 San Anselmo Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94127

[bookmark: _GoBack](916) 479-2085








President Melgar

San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103



Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,



I am a resident of the West Portal area.  I just learned that there is an application in front of you this week for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue.  West Portal has a lot of great food options, and another juice bar was recently approved right down the street from this one.  It seems unusual to have another juice bar be recommended for approval within a very short radius of one that was just approved.  (Application # 2018-011926CUA). 



I am concerned that the vibrancy of the neighborhood will be impacted by having duplicate niche eatery options within such a short distance of one another and I ask that you decline this application.



Thank you for considering my request.



Robert & Therese’ Kensic

180 San Anselmo Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94127

(415) 661-7729

[bookmark: _GoBack]







 

Kelly and Desire’ Kensic 

Robert & Therese’ Kensic

 

Address: 180 San Anselmo Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94127



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM BLUE RIBBON

PANEL
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:48:40 AM
Attachments: 3.22.19 Juvenile Justice.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM
BLUE RIBBON PANEL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, March 22, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES JUVENILE JUSTICE

REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL
Panel will consist of experts in juvenile justice and will make recommendations for

comprehensive reform to the entire juvenile justice system to help young people
 
San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London N. Breed announced a Juvenile Justice Reform
Blue Ribbon Panel that will focus on comprehensive and system-wide reform to San
Francisco’s juvenile justice system. The Panel will include Human Rights Commission
Director Sheryl Davis and Chief Juvenile Probation Officer Allen Nance, as well as
representatives from the Public Defender’s Office, City departments, the Superior Court, San
Francisco Unified School District, a member of the Board of Supervisors, juvenile justice
advocates, community-based service providers, and individuals and youth with firsthand
experience in the juvenile justice system. The Panel will begin meeting in April 2019.
 
The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with
crimes allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both
government and community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Friday, March 22, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES JUVENILE JUSTICE 


REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL 
Panel will consist of experts in juvenile justice and will make recommendations for 


comprehensive reform to the entire juvenile justice system to help young people 
 


San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London N. Breed announced a Juvenile Justice Reform 


Blue Ribbon Panel that will focus on comprehensive and system-wide reform to San Francisco’s 


juvenile justice system. The Panel will include Human Rights Commission Director Sheryl 


Davis and Chief Juvenile Probation Officer Allen Nance, as well as representatives from the 


Public Defender’s Office, City departments, the Superior Court, San Francisco Unified School 


District, a member of the Board of Supervisors, juvenile justice advocates, community-based 


service providers, and individuals and youth with firsthand experience in the juvenile justice 


system. The Panel will begin meeting in April 2019.  


 


The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with crimes 


allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both government and 


community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit contractors providing 


community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and group homes; the county 


Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance Center, or YGC); and the state-


run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation 


and counseling, reducing the number of detained youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.  


 


“I have seen firsthand the impact our juvenile justice system has on our young people,” said 


Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated youth 


in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be in the 


future. While there has been talk of shutting down our Juvenile Hall, it is important that before 


we make any decisions we look at the juvenile justice system as a whole. It is critical that we 


bring everyone to the table, that we do the work, and that we have answers as we make changes 


to this system. That is how we can make thoughtful, comprehensive reform that will support our 


young people when they do encounter the criminal justice system.” 


 


The Panel is charged with finding systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms to 


drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division of 


Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory 


requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating 


opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel 


will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related 


programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log Cabin 
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Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating discretionary youth 


detention in San Francisco. 


 


“As one of the key stakeholders in San Francisco’s criminal justice system, we welcome the 


Mayor’s invitation to work on juvenile justice reform,” said San Francisco Public Defender 


Mano Raju. “Representing our office will be Juvenile Justice Manager Patti Lee, who has over 


three decades of experience working with youth in our City.” 


 


“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights 


Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing community-


based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic development 


and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic issues that 


contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach void of 


exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is doomed to 


fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help them be the 


best person they can be.” 


 


“The Juvenile Probation Department is committed to ongoing efforts to drive down the number 


of youth who touch the juvenile justice system. We believe this focus on reform provides a 


perfect opportunity to embed evidence-based practices so that our youth and community receive 


maximum benefit. Community safety is best achieved when the best interest of our youth is 


served,” said Chief Juvenile Probation Officer Allen Nance. 


 


### 
 







contractors providing community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and
group homes; the county Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance
Center, or YGC); and the state-run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San
Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation and counseling, reducing the number of detained
youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.
 
“I have seen firsthand the impact our juvenile justice system has on our young people,” said
Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated
youth in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be
in the future. While there has been talk of shutting down our Juvenile Hall, it is important that
before we make any decisions we look at the juvenile justice system as a whole. It is critical
that we bring everyone to the table, that we do the work, and that we have answers as we make
changes to this system. That is how we can make thoughtful, comprehensive reform that will
support our young people when they do encounter the criminal justice system.”
 
The Panel is charged with finding systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms to
drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division of
Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory
requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating
opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel
will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related
programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log
Cabin Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating
discretionary youth detention in San Francisco.
 
“As one of the key stakeholders in San Francisco’s criminal justice system, we welcome the
Mayor’s invitation to work on juvenile justice reform,” said San Francisco Public Defender
Mano Raju. “Representing our office will be Juvenile Justice Manager Patti Lee, who has over
three decades of experience working with youth in our City.”
 
“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights
Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing
community-based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic
development and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic
issues that contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach
void of exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is
doomed to fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help
them be the best person they can be.”
 
“The Juvenile Probation Department is committed to ongoing efforts to drive down the
number of youth who touch the juvenile justice system. We believe this focus on reform
provides a perfect opportunity to embed evidence-based practices so that our youth and
community receive maximum benefit. Community safety is best achieved when the best
interest of our youth is served,” said Chief Juvenile Probation Officer Allen Nance.
 

###
 
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MICHAEL LAMBERT AS CITY LIBRARIAN
Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:43:17 AM
Attachments: Michael Lambert.JPG

3.25.19 City Librarian.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MICHAEL LAMBERT AS CITY
LIBRARIAN
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, March 25, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MICHAEL LAMBERT

AS CITY LIBRARIAN
Lambert has served as Acting Librarian since February 2018

 
San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Michael Lambert to serve as
the City Librarian of the San Francisco Public Library (SFPL). Lambert has served as Acting
Librarian since the retirement of City Librarian Luis Herrera in February 2018, and previously
served as Deputy City Librarian.
 
During his tenure, SFPL was named the 2018 National Library of the Year by Library Journal
magazine. He has championed increased and equitable access to libraries through expanded
hours and a fine-free library system.
 
“I am proud to appoint Michael Lambert to serve as City Librarian and continue the great
work he has done during his many years at the Library,” said Mayor Breed. “Through
forward-thinking initiatives likes eliminating burdensome fees that disproportionately affect
low-income and minority residents, the San Francisco Public Library continues to serve as a
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Monday, March 25, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS MICHAEL LAMBERT 


AS CITY LIBRARIAN 
Lambert has served as Acting Librarian since February 2018 


 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today appointed Michael Lambert to serve as the 


City Librarian of the San Francisco Public Library (SFPL). Lambert has served as Acting 


Librarian since the retirement of City Librarian Luis Herrera in February 2018, and previously 


served as Deputy City Librarian. 


 


During his tenure, SFPL was named the 2018 National Library of the Year by Library Journal 


magazine. He has championed increased and equitable access to libraries through expanded 


hours and a fine-free library system.  


 


“I am proud to appoint Michael Lambert to serve as City Librarian and continue the great work 


he has done during his many years at the Library,” said Mayor Breed. “Through forward-


thinking initiatives likes eliminating burdensome fees that disproportionately affect low-income 


and minority residents, the San Francisco Public Library continues to serve as a critical public 


resource. I am confident that under Michael’s leadership, the Library will continue to expand its 


commitment to equity and access for all of our communities.” 


 


“I am deeply honored to accept Mayor Breed’s appointment to advance the mission of the San 


Francisco Public Library,” said Lambert. “I look forward to working with the Library 


Commission and the passionate, dedicated staff to enhance the quality of life for all residents of 


San Francisco. San Francisco has the premier urban library in the country and I am humbled to 


be standing on the shoulders of giants as the next City Librarian.” 


 


In March 2014, Lambert was named Deputy City Librarian of the San Francisco Public Library, 


overseeing public services at the Main Library and the Library’s network of neighborhood 


branches. He previously managed library operations at San Mateo County Libraries and the 


Charlotte Mecklenburg Library in North Carolina. 


 


"During the past year, Michael Lambert has exemplified the qualities that San Francisco seeks in 


its library leader: a commitment to diversity, equity and inclusion in library programs, strong 


fiscal oversight of the system, and a dynamic vision for library service innovations. I'm so 


pleased that we are able to promote from within our staff and elevate Michael to the City 


Librarian," said Library Commission President Dr. Mary Wardell Ghirarduzzi. “On behalf of the 


Commission we congratulate him as he embarks on this critical leadership role to serve and 


uplift the community as patrons of the best library in the nation.” 
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Lambert began his career in his hometown of Columbia, South Carolina at the Richland Library. 


He is a proud alumnus of the University of South Carolina with a degree in History and earned 


his Master of Library and Information Science Degree from South Carolina’s College of Library 


& Information Science. 


 


Michael has been active in working with the California Library Association and serves as a 


board member for the San Francisco Tech Council. He is also a member of the Our Children Our 


Families Council. Lambert was born in Seoul, Korea and is the first Asian-American to lead the 


San Francisco Public Library. 


 


### 







critical public resource. I am confident that under Michael’s leadership, the Library will
continue to expand its commitment to equity and access for all of our communities.”
 
“I am deeply honored to accept Mayor Breed’s appointment to advance the mission of the San
Francisco Public Library,” said Lambert. “I look forward to working with the Library
Commission and the passionate, dedicated staff to enhance the quality of life for all residents
of San Francisco. San Francisco has the premier urban library in the country and I am
humbled to be standing on the shoulders of giants as the next City Librarian.”
 
In March 2014, Lambert was named Deputy City Librarian of the San Francisco Public
Library, overseeing public services at the Main Library and the Library’s network of
neighborhood branches. He previously managed library operations at San Mateo County
Libraries and the Charlotte Mecklenburg Library in North Carolina.
 
"During the past year, Michael Lambert has exemplified the qualities that San Francisco seeks
in its library leader: a commitment to diversity, equity and inclusion in library programs,
strong fiscal oversight of the system, and a dynamic vision for library service innovations. I'm
so pleased that we are able to promote from within our staff and elevate Michael to the City
Librarian," said Library Commission President Dr. Mary Wardell Ghirarduzzi. “On behalf of
the Commission we congratulate him as he embarks on this critical leadership role to serve
and uplift the community as patrons of the best library in the nation.”
 
Lambert began his career in his hometown of Columbia, South Carolina at the Richland
Library. He is a proud alumnus of the University of South Carolina with a degree in History
and earned his Master of Library and Information Science Degree from South Carolina’s
College of Library & Information Science.
 
Michael has been active in working with the California Library Association and serves as a
board member for the San Francisco Tech Council. He is also a member of the Our Children
Our Families Council. Lambert was born in Seoul, Korea and is the first Asian-American to
lead the San Francisco Public Library.
 

###
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Commissioners,
 
Attached are your calendars for March 28, 2019 which is cancelled. Your next hearing is April 4,
2019.
 
 
Hope you’re enjoying your break,
 
Christine Lamorena Silva
Senior Planner, Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
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				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				March 21, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Hillis - OUT				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				to: 4/18		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences		to: 4/25

		2018-016549CUA		40 West Portal Ave				CB3P 		Weissglass

						Limited Restaurant in the West Portal NCD

		1996.0013CWP		Housing Inventory						Ambati

						Informational

		2018-006127CUA		201 19th Avenue				fr: 11/29; 12/13; 2/14; 3/14		Weissglass

						grocery store to a restaurant 

		2019-000189CUA		1860 9TH AVENUE						Horn

						Demo and new construction of 3 unit dwelling

		2018-013332CUA		1555 Yosemite Avenue						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

				March 28, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				April 4, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 		to: 5/2

		2019-000325CUA		3600 Taraval St				CONSENT		Pantoja

						extension of business hours for an existing restaurant use

				Large Office Cap						Teague

						Informational

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street  						Thomas

						DEIR

		 2014.0948ENX		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/15; 11/29; 12/6; 1/10; 2/14		Jardines

						mixed-use building with 56 units with ground floor retail 

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10; 2/14		Sucre

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area

		2018-013413CUA		1001 Van Ness Avenue						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for a senior residential care facility and retail

		2018-017008CUA		3512 16th Street 						Hicks

						retail professional service (dba The Agency)

		2017-010011CUA		840 Folsom Street						Liang

						Convert existing retail to Amusement Arcade/Restaurant 

		2018-013230CUA		2215 Quesada						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-003066CUA		1233 Connecticut						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-015071CUA		2166 Market Street						Hicks

						general entertainment “social club” with an outdoor activity area

		2018-000532CUA 		468 Valley Street						Hoagland

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-003916CUA 		1326 11th Avenue				fr: 2/21		Dito

						UDU Removal

		2017-013801CUAVAR		250 Randolph St						Campbell

						DEMO/NEW CONSTRUCTION Commercial & 2 Dwelling Unit

		2017-013473DRP		115 BELGRAVE AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-001541DRP		2963 22ND ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-015590DRP		4547 20TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 11, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-016667CUA		3307 Sacramento Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						retail professional service (real estate office) in an existing tenant space

		2018-017057CUA		1226 9th Avenue				CB3P 		Lindsay

						Limited Restaurant to Restaurant (d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) 

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31; 3/7		Sanchez

						D11

		2019-001604PCA		Building Standards 						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2013.4117CWP		San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution						Fisher

						Adoption

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Inititation

				Citywide Cultural Survey 						LaValley

						Informational

		2016-013850CUAMAPPCADVA		915 Cayuga 						Flores

						DA, SUD, and Entitlements

		2018-012330CUA		447 Broadway				fr: 12/20; 1/17; 1/31; 3/7		Chandler

						use size in excess of 3,000 square feet.

		2018-004711DNXCUA		555 - 575 Market Street				fr: 3/14		Adina

						CUA for partial conversion of ground floor retail to office and Downtown Project Authorization 

		2018-015554CUA		95 Nordhoff St. 						Pantoja

						subdivision of an existing parcel into four new parcels

		2018-016625DNX		50 Post Street 						Perry

						Crocker Galleria full interior and façade remodel, and alterations to existing POPOS

		2017-010147DRP		1633 CABRILLO ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-007006DRP		2000 Grove Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 18, 2019 - Joint w/BIC

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Informational

				April 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-00475CND		863 Haight Street				CONSENT		Wilborn

						Convert a five-unit building into condominiums

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-009224CUA		601 Van Ness Avenue				fr: 6/28; 9/13; 10/18; 12/20; 2/21		Woods

						CUA to remove movie theatre (Opera Plaza Cinema)

		2018-012416CUA		1345 Underwood						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2017-013841DRP		295 COSO AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 25, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000362CUA 		1501B Sloat Boulevard				CONSENT		Cisneros

						Formula Retail for Sprint in Lakeshore Plaza

		2018-017254CUA		2750 Jackson Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						increase in student enrollment at the Town School for Boys 

		2018-011653PCA 		Temporary Uses on Development Sites						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-016055PRJ		457-475 Minna St 						Alexander

						Informational

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31; 3/7		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation

		2018-000547CUA 		42 Ord Court				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Corona Heights SUD

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences

		2016-011011GPR		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						General Plan referral for partial street vacation of a public right‐of‐way 

		2015-016326CUA		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						demolish the existing 250 space parking lot and construct a mixed‐use development 

		2015-015789ENX   		828 Brannan Street 						Durandet

						Demolish an existing building and construct a new 7-story mixed use building

		2018-010426CUA		2675 Geary Blvd						May

						formula retail use (PetSmart) at the City Center 

		2015-007816CUA		400-444 Divisadero & 1048-1064 Oak Streets						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for 186 residential units and retail

		2017-012697CUA		3944A GEARY BLVD						Young

						legalize (d.b.a. U2 Beauty Health Spa) to a massage establishment

		2016-010589ENXOFA		2300 Harrison Street 						Hoagland

						6-story vertical addition, office/24 unit mixed use building, including State Density Bonus

		2016-000240DRP		1322 WAWONA						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 2, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-012709CUA		990 PACIFIC AVENUE 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2018-013395CUA		10 29th STREET 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2019-003627PCA		South of Market Community Advisory Committee 						Chen

						Planning Code Amendment

				CASA						Chion

						Informational

		2016-007303PCA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Legislative Amendment to 188(g); Convert office building for hotel use

		2016-007303DNXCUA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24; 4/4		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 

		2015-015199CUA 		562 28th Avenue 						Dito

						demo SFD, construct six family dwelling with residential care facility

		2019-000186CUA		828 Innes Ave						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2018-015127CUA		4526 3rd Street						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2019-001017CUA		1700 Irving Street 						Hicks

						CUA to massage

		2018-008362DRP		237 CORTLAND AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 9, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Adoption

		2015-005255CWP		Sea Level Rise Vulnerability and Consequences Assessment						Wenger

						Informational

		TBD		Youth Engagement in Planning 						Exline

						Informational

		2017-007582CUA 		225 Vasquez Avenue				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-009551DRP		3847-3849 18TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-013328DRP-02		2758 Filbert Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 16, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-000937CWP		 Civic Center Public Realm Plan						Perry

						Informational

		2018-016996CUA		517 Clement Street						Chandler

						C.U.A to establish a restaurant use

				May 23, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-001794DNX		95 Hawthorne Street						Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization for SDB Project

		2016-009503DRP		149 MANGELS AVE				fr: 3/14		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008431DRP		2220 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008412DRP		2230 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 30, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 6, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013309DRP-04		1 WINTER						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-006245DRP		50 SEWARD ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-006172DRP		709 LYON						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 13, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000297DRP		1608 VALLEJO						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 20, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2000.0875CWP		2018 Downtown Plan Monitoring Report 						Harris

						Informational

		2017-002545DRP		2417 Green St 						May

						Public Initiated DR

		2018-014190DRP		1856 PACIFIC AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-016871DRP		3600 SCOTT ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 4, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 11, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 1, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 8, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 15, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 22, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		TBD		Balboa Reservoir 						Poling

						DEIR

				August 29, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 5, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 12, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 19, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-014028ENV		3333 CALIFORNIA STREET 						Zushi

						Certification of Final EIR

				September 26, 2019 - Joint w/DPH

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				Health Care Services Master Plan						Nickolopoulos

						Adoption

				September 26, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner
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To:             Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20409

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 0647

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution
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March 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-007303DNXCUA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 21, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-004711DNXCUA

		555 - 575 Market Street

		Adina

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-009503DRP

		149 Mangels Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to May 23, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		M-20402

		2018-003264CUA

		2498 Lombard Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 28, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Senate Bill 50: Planning and Zoning: Housing Development: Equitable Communities Incentive (2019)

		Ikezoe

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20405

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20406

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include fire access to the roof be replaced by a shipladder.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20407

		2018-007460CUA

		1226 10th Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20408

		2018-012687CUA

		657 - 667 Mission Street

		Adina

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0645

		2017-014420DRP

		2552 Baker Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a three-foot setback of the third-floor terrace railing.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0646

		2016-006123DRP-02

		279 Bella Vista Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a condition to continue working with Staff on façade modifications.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)







March 7, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000547CUA

		42 Ord Court

		Horn

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2015-015129DRP

		1523 Franklin Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20397

		2018-012727CUA

		3327-3380 19th Street

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20398

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000813VAR

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Assistant ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20399

		2016-005805CUA

		430 Broadway

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20400

		2017-008875CUA

		920 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20401

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Approved with modification, requiring CU for outdoor bar uses.

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 11, 2019.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-010552PCA

		Employee Cafeterias Within Office Space

		Sanchez

		Disapproved

		+3 -3 (Hillis, Johnson, Koppel against)



		R-20403

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Approved with Staff modifications, except No. 2

		+5 -1 (Richards against)



		M-20404

		2018-007253CUA

		3356-3360 Market Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007582CUA

		225 Vasquez Avenue

		Horn

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 9, 2019.

		+6 -0



		DRA-0643

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with the condition that the lightwell be extended to accommodate the bedroom and bathroom windows.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0644

		2018-001681DRP

		120 Varennes Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+6 -0







February 28, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 14, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		R-20394

		2019-000931PCA

		Homeless Shelters in PDR and SALI Districts

		Conner

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20395

		2018-003324CUA

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Setback roof decks five feet from east and west property lines; and

2. Comply with the Planning Code.

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Johnson absent)



		

		2018-003324VAR

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CPW

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		None - Informational

		



		M-20396

		2017-016520CUA

		828 Arkansas Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Provide a matching lightwell in length; and

2. Provide a roof deck compliant with the Roof Deck Policy.

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)







February 21, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003916CUA

		1326 11th Avenue

		Dito

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-009224CUA

		601 Van Ness Avenue

		Woods

		Continued to April 18, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 7, 2019

		Silva

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20389

		2018-016400PCA

		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20390

		2019-000592PCA

		C-3 Retail to Office Conversion [Board File No. 190030, Previously Board File No. 180916]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20391

		2016-011101CTZ

		Great Highway

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20392

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions as amended, to work with staff on wall coloring/treatment.

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20393

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

3. Work with staff on façade design;

4. Add Construction Impact Mitigation Plan; and

5. Remove roof deck & stair penthouse.

		+6 -1 (Melgar against)



		

		2017-013537CUA

		233 San Carlos Street

		Sucre

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 21, 2018.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-004967DRP

		929 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-0642

		2014-002435DRP

		95 Saint Germain Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to April 4, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-005279VAR

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20380

		2018-013462CUA

		3995 Alemany Boulevard

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019 – Joint with HPC

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 31, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20381

		2018-015439CUA

		205 Hugo Street

		Weissglass

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Limiting hours of operation to 9 pm; and 

2. Restricting amplified music outdoors.

		+7 -0



		

R-20382

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hillis, Johnson absent)



		

		

		Executive Directive on Housing (17-02) Report

		Bintliff

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

R-20383

		2019-001351CRV

		Nonprofit Organizations’ First-Right-To-Purchase Multi-Family Residential Buildings [BF 181212]

		Ikezoe

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended, encouraging the pursuit of incentives.

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		

R-20384

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [Bf 181154]

		Bintliff

		Disapproved

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		M-20385

		2016-007303ENV

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Pollak

		Upheld the PMND

		+7 -0



		M-20386

		2018-007049CUA

		3378 Sacramento Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Moore, Richards against; Hillis absent)



		M-20387

		2017-005279CUA

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		M-20388

		2018-014721CUA

		1685 Haight Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-639

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+4 -1 (Fong against; Hillis, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement.

		



		DRA-640

		2016-009554DRP

		27 Fountain Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and approved with conditions:

1. Provide an open to the sky  privacy screen for acoustic mitigation; and

2. Continue working with staff on a more defined entry to the garden unit.

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-641

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)







February 7, 2019 Special Off-Site Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1543

		1979 Mission Street

		Sucre

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 31, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016494PCA

		Central SoMa “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan”

		Chen

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2017-010630DRP

		1621 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-002409DRP

		1973 Broadway

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20376

		2018-012850CND

		3132-3140 Scott Street

		Wilborn

		Approved

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		M-20377

		2018-009587CUA

		3535 California Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [BF 181154]

		Bintliff

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Housing Strategies and Plans

		Chion

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20378

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20379

		2016-010079CUA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2016-010079VAR

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-638

		2015-008813DRP

		2337 Taraval Street

		Horn

		Took DR and approved with modifications:

1. Eliminating the roof deck; and

2. Providing a clear breezeway for the rear unit.

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)







January 24, 2019 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Communication Between Commissions

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Retained Elements Policy

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 24, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-004403CUA

		2222 Broadway

		Young

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20373

		2018-011935CUA

		2505 Third Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20374

		2018-010700CUA

		4018 24th Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 10, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Initiative

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20375

		2018-008877CUA

		1519 Polk Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		DRA-637

		2015-011216DRP

		277 Judson Avenue

		Kwiatkowska

		Took DR and reduced the depth of the top floor seven feet (allowing a deck to replace the proposed addition) and staff recommended modifications.

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 7, 2018 with direction for additional information.

		+5 -0 (Fong, Koppel absent)



		

		2017-013175DRP

		1979 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







January 17, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Acting ZA  Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012092DRP

		299 Edgewood Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2017-002545DRP

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Melgar – President;

Koppel - Vice

		+7 -0



		R-20369

		2018-015443MAP

		170 Valencia Street [Board File No. 181045]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20370

R-20371

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Adopted Guidelines and Approved Amendment

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

		Ojeda

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004568PRJ

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20372

		2018-006212CUA

		145 Laurel Street

		Lindsay

		Approved Staff’s recommended alternative with Conditions as Amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







January 10, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Acting ZA Continued to January 31, 2019

		



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Perry

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-008351DRP-06

		380 Holladay Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Continued to January 17, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20364

		2018-012050CUA

		927 Irving Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 13, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20365

		2016-007467CUA

		360 West Portal Avenue Suite A

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-017238CWP

		Tall Buildings Safety Strategy

		Small

		None - Informational

		



		M-20366

		2017-007943CUA

		3848 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused; Johnson absent)



		M-20367

		2018-009178CUA

		2909 Webster Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20368

		2018-001936CUA

		799 Van Ness Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		DRA-636

		2018-001609DRP

		144 Peralta Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Kale-fornia menu infringement
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 4:17:34 PM
Attachments: Proposed Menu - Kale-fornia(1).zip

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Mollie Murphree <mmurphree@ilovejuicebar.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: Kale-fornia menu infringement
 

 

Dear David and San Francisco Planning Board,
 
It was recently brought to my attention that the entity below is applying for a permit to use the
menu of I Love Juice Bar.
 
"Kale-fornia" application number 2018-016549CUA, case number 2018-016549CUA for 40 West
Portal Avenue, San Francisco
 
As CEO, I Love Juice Bar did not give permission to this entity, nor appreciate the exact replication of
our menus down to the trademarked names of our juices and smoothies.
 
I ask that you deny this request for business under this current menu. I have attached a link to our
website to view the I Love Juice Bar menu as well as the menu "Kale-fornia" is proposing.
 
Please reach out to me with any questions or if you need any other information from me.
 
Thanks,

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



Proposed Menu - Kale-fornia(1).pdf




smoothie bowls



AÇAÍ BOWL
apple juice • açaí • blueberries • avocado •



 banana • topped with granola • fresh banana • 
strawberries • almond butter • hemp seeds • 



local honey  660 cal



DRAGON FRUIT BOWL
apple juice • dragon fruit • mango • 
topped with granola, fresh banana • 



strawberries •
 local honey    460 cal



GO GO GREEN BOWL
apple juice • spinach • avocado • mango • 



lemon • 
plant-based protein powder • topped with 



granola • fresh banana •
 strawberries • almond butter • hemp seeds • 



chia seeds • local honey  650 cal



kale-fornia











ALOHA BOWL
coconut water • mango • banana • spirulina • 



topped with granola fresh banana • 
blueberries • peanut butter • 



coconut flakes • bee pollen • local honey  540 
cal



CHOCOLATE BOWL
almond milk • avocado • banana • hemp seeds 



• raw cacao •
 topped with granola • fresh banana • 



strawberries • cacao nibs
 • almond butter • hemp seeds • cacao nibs • 



local honey  650 cal



GOLDEN TURMERIC BOWL
apple juice • avocado • mango • turmeric • 



maca • 
topped with granola • fresh banana • 



strawberries • 
almond butter • cashews • coconut flakes • 











local honey   670 cal











food



KALE QUINOA BOWL
kale • spinach • quinoa • tomatoes • 



cucumbers • black beans • sunflower seeds •
 dried cranberries • parsley • cilantro • 



garlic • 
tossed in lemon dressing   220 cal



SPRING ROLLS
spinach • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • 
mint • cilantro • avocado • hand rolled in 



rice paper •
 gluten-free peanut sauce  230 cal



NORI BOWL
quinoa • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • 



edamame •
 avocado • nori seaweed • sesame seeds • 



gluten-free ginger dressing   400 cal











SPROUT SANDWICH
sprouts • spinach • cucumbers • tomatoes • 



avocado Vegenaise® • gluten-free bread 
270 cal



OVERNIGHT OATS
oats • chia seeds • cinnamon • almond milk 



• 
topped with strawberries • blueberries • 



almond butter •
 local honey • hemp seeds • chia seeds • 



cacao nibs • 
coconut flakes • bee pollen  390 cal



AB OR PB SANDWICH
almond butter or peanut butter •



 strawberries • apple slices • cacao nibs • 
local honey • gluten-free bread  420 cal



PAD THAI NOODLE BOWL











sweet potato noodles • carrots • cucumbers 
•



 spinach • cilantro • garlic • sesame seeds • 
cashews • 



gluten-free thai peanut sauce  350 cal 



SEASONAL SOUP OF THE DAY
always delicious!











juice reset options:



ESSENTIAL 
(1) Orange You Glad
(2) Sweet Greens
(1) We got the Beet
(1) Ginger Greensa
(1) Fresh Greens 



CORE 
(1) Sweet Greens
(1) Fresh Greens with Ginger
(1) Fresh Greens / Ginger Greens mix
(1) Mean Greens
(1) Ginger Greens with Spirulina
(1) Fresh Young Coconut blended with Hemp Seeds and Probiotics



JUICE TO DINNER
(1) Orange You Glad
(1) Sweet Greens
(1) We got the Beet
(1) Ginger Greens
(2) Alkaline Waters
(1) Kale Quinoa Salad Bowl











JUICEs 
ALL JUICES ORGANIC



greens



GINGER GREENS
ginger • apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon



FRESH GREENS
celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon



MEAN GREENS
jalapeño • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon



SUPER GREENS
wheatgrass • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon



SWEET GREENS
apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon



PINEAPPLE GREENS
cucumber • pineapple • mint • kale • spinach • parsley • lemon



roots



WE GOT THE BEET
beet • carrot • apple • ginger • lemon











 BUNNY LOVE
carrot • apple • ginger • lemon



WHAT’S UP DOC
carrot • celery • garlic • ginger • lemon



ORANGE YOU GLAD
carrot • apple • pineapple • mint • ginger • lemon



 











salads



Asian Chicken 
chicken, pulpe + savory cabbage, romain, kale, carrot, green onion,
celery, watermelon radish, herbs, sunflower seeds, ginger sesame 



vinaigrette 



Caesar
romaine, kale, radicchio, parmesan, basil caesar dressing served with olive 



oil toast 



Soba 
mixed green, carrot, kale, avocado, green onions, herbs, edamame. 



feast
baby lettuces, herbs, beet, pickled red onion, avocado, hard-boiled egg, 



crispy quinoa, mustard lemon dressing. 



salad addition 
chicken 



hard boiled egg
avocado
burrata 



build your own 











SHOTS 



essential oils
2 oz shots



SLIM & SASSY         
pineapple • metabolic essential oil blend .30cal



ENERGIZER
coconut water • peppermint essential oil • orange essential oil. 5cal



ALLERGY SHOT
pineapple • bee pollen • lavender, lemon and peppermint essential oils, 30cal



SNIFFLE STOPPER
ginger • lemon • cayenne • protective essential oil blend. 15cal



monster shots
4 oz shots



DRAGON BREATH- immunity
garlic • ginger • jalapeño • lemon • cayenne • 



protective essential oil blend. 80cal



HANGOVER HELPER - hydration
activated charcoal • coconut water •



 lemon • cayenne. 25cal



LOVE HORNE - energizing
beet • ginger • lemon • jalapeño •



 cayenne • peppermint essential oil. 60cal



TOOMERIC - inflammation
turmeric • black pepper • ginger • lemon • 



flax seed oil. 110cal



SCORPION - uplifting
pineapple • ginger • lemon • orange 



essential oil, 70cal











power shots
1 oz or 2 oz shots



GINGER & CAYENNE
power shot. 25 | 45 cal



WHEATGRASS
power shot. 5 | 15 cal



GRAND SLAM
one of each - wheatgrass • ginger • lemon • 



pineapple. 50 | 100 cal











   SMOOTHIES   12 /16 / 20  oz



THE DOC
kale • spinach • probiotics • spirulina • ginger • 



mint • blueberries • strawberries • banana • juiced apple



MATCHA GREEN
matcha green tea • maca powder • cashews • spinach •



 mango • banana • lemon • himalayan pink salt • almond milk



BERRY GOOD
blueberries • banana • cashews • lemon • coconut milk



GREEN SMOOTHIE
kale • spinach • pineapple • banana • lemon • 



coconut milk • apple juice



ORANGE YOU SMOOTH
pineapple • ginger • mint • lemon • juiced carrot • juiced apple



BLUE CHOCOLOTTA
raw cacao powder • almond butter • blueberries •



 himalayan pink salt • banana • coconut milk



COCOA BANANA
raw cacao powder • peanut butter • spinach • himalayan pink salt • 



plant-based protein powder • banana • coconut milk



COFFEE JANET
raw cacao powder • coffee • hemp seeds • almond butter • banana •



 plant-based protein powder • himalayan pink salt • almond milk



COCO PRO
fresh young coconut • coconut water • hemp seeds • probiotics



VERY STRAWBERRY
strawberries • banana • apple juice



MINT TO BE
mint • mango • pineapple • coconut milk • apple juice



PB&J
peanut butter • banana • strawberries • flax seed oil • apple juice











ADD ON



Natural Almond Butter
Organic Chia Seeds
Organic Hemp Seed
Organic Plant Based Soy Free Protein Powder
Local Bee Pollen



Organic Coconut Flakes
Organic Maca Powder
Organic Spiraling
Organic Cacao Nibs
Local Espresso
Organic Matcha Powder



Organic Cacao Powder
Organic Flax Oil
Natural Peanut Butter
Organic Cashews
Natural Granola
Organic Probiotics












__MACOSX/._Proposed Menu - Kale-fornia(1).pdf





Mollie
 
https://ilovejuicebar.com/our-menu
 
--

Mollie Murphree
Chief Executive Officer
I Love Juice Bar/Vui's Kitchen
p. 615-450-8946

https://ilovejuicebar.com/our-menu


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT); STACY, KATE

(CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for March 21, 2019 - CANCELLATION
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 4:07:19 PM
Attachments: 20190321_cancel.docx

20190321_cancel.pdf

Commissioners,
Please be advised that we have lost a quorum. Commissioners Hillis, Richards and Koppel are unavailable.
 
Attached is your notice of Cancellation and Continuances. Our next scheduled hearing is April 4, 2019.
 
Enjoy the unexpected extended break.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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NOTICE

OF 

CANCELLATION AND CONTINUANCES











Thursday, 

March 21, 2019



Regular Meeting



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thursday, March 21, 2019 San Francisco Planning Commission Regular Meeting has been canceled. The Commission was not able to assemble a quorum. The next Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for Thursday, April 4, 2019.



Commissioners:

Myrna Melgar, President

Joel Koppel, Vice President

Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin



Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

Voice recorded Agenda only: (415) 558-6422











Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.











A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE CONTINUED TO THE DATES NOTED



1.	2019-002217PCA	(A. BUTKUS: (415) 575-9129)

LEGITIMIZATION PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN NON-RESIDENTIAL USES AT 3150 18TH STREET (BOARD FILE NO. 190165) – Planning Code Amendment to establish a legitimization program for certain Non-Residential Uses at 3150-18th Street (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 3573, Lot No. 106); affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Continued to April 18, 2019



2.	2017-013537CUA	(K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)

233 SAN CARLOS STREET – between 19th and 20th Streets; Lot 032 of Assessor’s Block 3596 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.4, 303 and 317, to demolish an existing single-family residence (measuring 1,302 square feet) and construct a new four-story, two-unit residence (measuring 3,689 square feet) with two off-street parking spaces. The subject property is located in a RTO-M (Residential Transit Oriented-Mission) Zoning District and 45-X Height & Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019)

Note: On February 21, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +7 -0).

Continued to April 25, 2019



3.	2018-016549CUA	(D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177)

40 WEST PORTAL AVENUE – northwest side of West Portal Avenue between Ulloa and Vicente Streets; Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 2931 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 729 to establish a 1,423 square-foot Limited Restaurant (d.b.a. “Kale-fornia”) in a vacant retail space within a West Portal Avenue NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 26-X Height and Bulk District. The space was most recently occupied by a salon, a Personal Services use. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Continued to April 18, 2019



8.	1996.0013CWP	(S. AMBATI: (415) 575-9183)

2018 HOUSING INVENTORY REPORT – Informational Presentation - announcing the publication of the 2018 Housing Inventory.  This report is the 49th in the series and describes San Francisco’s housing supply.  Housing Inventory data accounts for new housing construction, demolitions, and alterations in a consistent format for the analysis of housing production trends.  Net housing unit gains are reported citywide, by zoning classification, and by planning district.  Other areas covered include affordable housing production, condominium conversions, and changes to the residential hotel stock.  In addition, a list of major housing projects completed and approved for construction in 2018 is provided.  Report is available for the public at the Planning Department and on the website.

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 

Continued to April 18, 2019



[bookmark: _Hlk536712462]9.	2018-006127CUA	(D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177)

201 19TH AVENUE – southwest corner of the California Street and 19th Avenue, Lot 001 of Assessor’s Block 1414 (District 1) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code sections 186, 209.2, 303, and 710 to allow a change of use from an existing grocery store to a restaurant in a Limited Commercial Use space within a RM-1 (Residential – Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The Project also includes the removal of the white signage band obscuring the second-story windows, and the removal of all paint and other features obscuring the transparency of the second-story windows. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove

(Continued from Regular hearing on March 14, 2019)

Note: On November 29, 2018, adopted a Motion of Intent to Deny, continued to December 13, 2018 by a vote of +4 -2 (Fong and Koppel against; Richards absent). 

On December 13, 2018, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to February 14, 2019 by a vote of +6 -0 (Johnson absent). 

On February 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 14, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent).  

On March 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 (Richards absent).

[bookmark: _Hlk3449495]Continued to April 18, 2019



10.	2019-000189CUA	(J. HORN: (415) 575-6925)

1860 9TH AVENUE – east side of 9th Avenue between Noriega and Ortega Streets; Lot 030 in Assessor’s Block 2045 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1,  303 and 317 to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing two-story two-family dwelling and the construction of vertical and horizontal  additions to create a four-story three-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Continued to May 2, 2019



11.	2018-013332CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742)

1555 YOSEMITE AVENUE – southwest side of Yosemite Avenue between Keith and Jennings Streets; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 4848 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303 to establish a 1,343 square-foot cannabis microbusiness including industrial agriculture (cannabis cultivation), wholesale sales, light manufacturing, and parcel delivery service uses (d.b.a. “Black Pepper”) in an existing warehouse space within a PDR-2 (Core Production, Distribution & Repair) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

[bookmark: _GoBack]Continued to April 18, 2019
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A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE CONTINUED TO THE DATES NOTED 
 


1. 2019-002217PCA (A. BUTKUS: (415) 575-9129) 
LEGITIMIZATION PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN NON-RESIDENTIAL USES AT 3150 18TH STREET 
(BOARD FILE NO. 190165) – Planning Code Amendment to establish a legitimization 
program for certain Non-Residential Uses at 3150-18th Street (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 
3573, Lot No. 106); affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the 
California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General 
Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public 
necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
Continued to April 18, 2019 


 
2. 2017-013537CUA (K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816) 


233 SAN CARLOS STREET – between 19th and 20th Streets; Lot 032 of Assessor’s Block 3596 
(District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code 
Sections 209.4, 303 and 317, to demolish an existing single-family residence (measuring 
1,302 square feet) and construct a new four-story, two-unit residence (measuring 3,689 
square feet) with two off-street parking spaces. The subject property is located in a RTO-M 
(Residential Transit Oriented-Mission) Zoning District and 45-X Height & Bulk District.  This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019) 
Note: On February 21, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to 
March 21, 2019 by a vote of +7 -0). 
Continued to April 25, 2019 
 


3. 2018-016549CUA (D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177) 
40 WEST PORTAL AVENUE – northwest side of West Portal Avenue between Ulloa and 
Vicente Streets; Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 2931 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 729 to establish a 1,423 
square-foot Limited Restaurant (d.b.a. “Kale-fornia”) in a vacant retail space within a West 
Portal Avenue NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 26-X Height and Bulk 
District. The space was most recently occupied by a salon, a Personal Services use. This 
project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). 
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, 
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
Continued to April 18, 2019 
 


8. 1996.0013CWP (S. AMBATI: (415) 575-9183) 
2018 HOUSING INVENTORY REPORT – Informational Presentation - announcing the 
publication of the 2018 Housing Inventory.  This report is the 49th in the series and 
describes San Francisco’s housing supply.  Housing Inventory data accounts for new 
housing construction, demolitions, and alterations in a consistent format for the analysis of 
housing production trends.  Net housing unit gains are reported citywide, by zoning 
classification, and by planning district.  Other areas covered include affordable housing 
production, condominium conversions, and changes to the residential hotel stock.  In 
addition, a list of major housing projects completed and approved for construction in 2018 
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is provided.  Report is available for the public at the Planning Department and on the 
website. 
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational  
Continued to April 18, 2019 


 
9. 2018-006127CUA (D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177) 


201 19TH AVENUE – southwest corner of the California Street and 19th Avenue, Lot 001 of 
Assessor’s Block 1414 (District 1) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code sections 186, 209.2, 303, and 710 to allow a change of use from an existing 
grocery store to a restaurant in a Limited Commercial Use space within a RM-1 (Residential 
– Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The Project also 
includes the removal of the white signage band obscuring the second-story windows, and 
the removal of all paint and other features obscuring the transparency of the second-story 
windows. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing 
Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove 
(Continued from Regular hearing on March 14, 2019) 
Note: On November 29, 2018, adopted a Motion of Intent to Deny, continued to December 
13, 2018 by a vote of +4 -2 (Fong and Koppel against; Richards absent).  
On December 13, 2018, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to February 
14, 2019 by a vote of +6 -0 (Johnson absent).  
On February 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 14, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 
(Johnson, Richards absent).   
On March 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 
(Richards absent). 
Continued to April 18, 2019 
 


10. 2019-000189CUA (J. HORN: (415) 575-6925) 
1860 9TH AVENUE – east side of 9th Avenue between Noriega and Ortega Streets; Lot 030 in 
Assessor’s Block 2045 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 209.1,  303 and 317 to allow the tantamount to demolition of an 
existing two-story two-family dwelling and the construction of vertical and horizontal  
additions to create a four-story three-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, 
Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
Continued to May 2, 2019 


 
11. 2018-013332CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742) 


1555 YOSEMITE AVENUE – southwest side of Yosemite Avenue between Keith and 
Jennings Streets; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 4848 (District 10) - Request for Conditional 
Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303 to establish a 1,343 
square-foot cannabis microbusiness including industrial agriculture (cannabis cultivation), 
wholesale sales, light manufacturing, and parcel delivery service uses (d.b.a. “Black 
Pepper”) in an existing warehouse space within a PDR-2 (Core Production, Distribution & 
Repair) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
Continued to April 18, 2019 
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 9th Avenue CU
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:25:17 PM

Commissioners,

Please be advised that the 9th Av item on tomorrow’s Agenda is requesting a continuance.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: ryu@yuflux.com
Subject: FW: 9th Avenue CU
 
Hi Jonas,
 

At tomorrow’s hearing, please propose Item 10, 2019-000189CUA,  for continuance to May 2nd.
 
Thank you,
 
Jeff Horn, Senior Planner
Southwest Team, Current Planning Division 
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-6925 | Email:jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org |San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 

From: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:53 PM
To: 'ryu@yuflux.com' <ryu@yuflux.com>
Subject: RE: 9th Avenue CU
 
Thanks Ronald,
 
The date would be May 2, please confirm that works.
 
Jeff Horn, Senior Planner
Southwest Team, Current Planning Division 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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mailto:ejeffrey.horn@sfgov.org
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San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-6925 | Email:jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org |San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 
From: Ronald Yu <ryu@yuflux.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:52 PM
To: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) <jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 9th Avenue CU
 
Hi Jeff, so we are okay continuing till the next available date. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
 

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 11:50 AM, Ronald Yu
<ryu@yuflux.com> wrote:

Is a bit earlier possible. Like 1-1:30

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
 

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 11:38 AM, Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
<jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org> wrote:

Would 2pm work for you?

 

Jeff Horn, Senior Planner

Southwest Team, Current Planning Division 

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-6925 | Email:jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org

www.sfplanning.org |San Francisco Property Information Map

 

 

From: Ronald Yu <ryu@yuflux.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) <jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 9th Avenue CU

 

Sure. What time are you free or available?
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

 

On Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 10:29 AM, Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)

<jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Ronald,

 

Thanks for attending the community meeting yesterday.

 

Would you be able to come to Planning’s ofice today to discuss the project?

 

Jeff Horn, Senior Planner

Southwest Team, Current Planning Division 

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-6925 | Email:jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org

www.sfplanning.org |San Francisco Property Information Map

 

 

From: Ronald Yu <ryu@yuflux.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:52 PM
To: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) <jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 9th Avenue CU

 

 

Yes can we do Wednesday

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

 

On Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 5:51 PM, Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)

<jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org> wrote:
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Hi Ronald,

 

Sorry, I have been stuck working on a few projects.

 

Would you be able to meet on Wednesday or Thursday afternoon next week?

 

Thanks,

 

Jeff Horn, Senior Planner

Southwest Team, Current Planning Division 

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-6925 | Email:jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org

www.sfplanning.org |San Francisco Property Information Map

 

 

From: Ronald Yu [mailto:ryu@yuflux.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
Subject: 9th Avenue CU

 

Hi Jeff,

 

Can we have a meeting to go over everything? Are you free next week? I would like to talk
about the CU and updated design.  Thanks

 

 

 

 

Ronald Yu, PE
Civil Engineer

Yuflux Engineering

mailto:ejeffrey.horn@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/
mailto:ryu@yuflux.com


5418A Geary Blvd.
San Francisco, Ca 94121
P:  415.322.0793
F:  415.963.4080
E:  ryu@yuflux.com

mailto:ryu@yuflux.com


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal Ave., # 2018-016549CUA
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:02:19 PM
Attachments: Proposed Menu - Kale-fornia.pdf

I Love Juice Bar Menu.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Sandra Ishaq <s.ishaqlaw@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:28 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: 40 West Portal Ave., # 2018-016549CUA
 

 

Dear Commissioners:
 
I'm writing with regard to the above-referenced application for a change of use to convert 40 West
Portal Ave. from a hair salon to a juice restaurant. The hearing is scheduled for tomorrow, Thursday
March 21, 2019 at 1:00 pm.  I'll be at the hearing to respectfully request this item be removed from
the consent calendar and that a continuous be granted to have this matter heard at a later date in
light of the circumstances.  
 
We are confused and concerned about what the applicant intends on opening at 40 West Portal Ave.
and/or what it intends on selling.  A review of the applicant's proposed menu filed with the Planning
Department as part of its application process, appears upon information and belief, to be duplicated
from a formal retail establishment called "I Love Juice Bar".  See Kale-fornia's proposed menu and I
Love Juice Bar's franchise menu below for your reference and review.  "I Love Juice Bar" is a formula
retail chain that shows to have over 40 locations nationwide.  It appears one of the only differences
between the menus is the order in which the menu items are presented, but the content seems to
be all the same.  (See menus side by side.)  

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



smoothie bowls


AÇAÍ BOWL
apple juice • açaí • blueberries • avocado •


 banana • topped with granola • fresh banana • 
strawberries • almond butter • hemp seeds • 


local honey  660 cal


DRAGON FRUIT BOWL
apple juice • dragon fruit • mango • 
topped with granola, fresh banana • 


strawberries •
 local honey    460 cal


GO GO GREEN BOWL
apple juice • spinach • avocado • mango • 


lemon • 
plant-based protein powder • topped with 


granola • fresh banana •
 strawberries • almond butter • hemp seeds • 


chia seeds • local honey  650 cal


kale-fornia







ALOHA BOWL
coconut water • mango • banana • spirulina • 


topped with granola fresh banana • 
blueberries • peanut butter • 


coconut flakes • bee pollen • local honey  540 
cal


CHOCOLATE BOWL
almond milk • avocado • banana • hemp seeds 


• raw cacao •
 topped with granola • fresh banana • 


strawberries • cacao nibs
 • almond butter • hemp seeds • cacao nibs • 


local honey  650 cal


GOLDEN TURMERIC BOWL
apple juice • avocado • mango • turmeric • 


maca • 
topped with granola • fresh banana • 


strawberries • 
almond butter • cashews • coconut flakes • 







local honey   670 cal







food


KALE QUINOA BOWL
kale • spinach • quinoa • tomatoes • 


cucumbers • black beans • sunflower seeds •
 dried cranberries • parsley • cilantro • 


garlic • 
tossed in lemon dressing   220 cal


SPRING ROLLS
spinach • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • 
mint • cilantro • avocado • hand rolled in 


rice paper •
 gluten-free peanut sauce  230 cal


NORI BOWL
quinoa • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • 


edamame •
 avocado • nori seaweed • sesame seeds • 


gluten-free ginger dressing   400 cal







SPROUT SANDWICH
sprouts • spinach • cucumbers • tomatoes • 


avocado Vegenaise® • gluten-free bread 
270 cal


OVERNIGHT OATS
oats • chia seeds • cinnamon • almond milk 


• 
topped with strawberries • blueberries • 


almond butter •
 local honey • hemp seeds • chia seeds • 


cacao nibs • 
coconut flakes • bee pollen  390 cal


AB OR PB SANDWICH
almond butter or peanut butter •


 strawberries • apple slices • cacao nibs • 
local honey • gluten-free bread  420 cal


PAD THAI NOODLE BOWL







sweet potato noodles • carrots • cucumbers 
•


 spinach • cilantro • garlic • sesame seeds • 
cashews • 


gluten-free thai peanut sauce  350 cal 


SEASONAL SOUP OF THE DAY
always delicious!







juice reset options:


ESSENTIAL 
(1) Orange You Glad
(2) Sweet Greens
(1) We got the Beet
(1) Ginger Greensa
(1) Fresh Greens 


CORE 
(1) Sweet Greens
(1) Fresh Greens with Ginger
(1) Fresh Greens / Ginger Greens mix
(1) Mean Greens
(1) Ginger Greens with Spirulina
(1) Fresh Young Coconut blended with Hemp Seeds and Probiotics


JUICE TO DINNER
(1) Orange You Glad
(1) Sweet Greens
(1) We got the Beet
(1) Ginger Greens
(2) Alkaline Waters
(1) Kale Quinoa Salad Bowl







JUICEs 
ALL JUICES ORGANIC


greens


GINGER GREENS
ginger • apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


FRESH GREENS
celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


MEAN GREENS
jalapeño • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


SUPER GREENS
wheatgrass • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


SWEET GREENS
apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


PINEAPPLE GREENS
cucumber • pineapple • mint • kale • spinach • parsley • lemon


roots


WE GOT THE BEET
beet • carrot • apple • ginger • lemon







 BUNNY LOVE
carrot • apple • ginger • lemon


WHAT’S UP DOC
carrot • celery • garlic • ginger • lemon


ORANGE YOU GLAD
carrot • apple • pineapple • mint • ginger • lemon


 







salads


Asian Chicken 
chicken, pulpe + savory cabbage, romain, kale, carrot, green onion,
celery, watermelon radish, herbs, sunflower seeds, ginger sesame 


vinaigrette 


Caesar
romaine, kale, radicchio, parmesan, basil caesar dressing served with olive 


oil toast 


Soba 
mixed green, carrot, kale, avocado, green onions, herbs, edamame. 


feast
baby lettuces, herbs, beet, pickled red onion, avocado, hard-boiled egg, 


crispy quinoa, mustard lemon dressing. 


salad addition 
chicken 


hard boiled egg
avocado
burrata 


build your own 







SHOTS 


essential oils
2 oz shots


SLIM & SASSY         
pineapple • metabolic essential oil blend .30cal


ENERGIZER
coconut water • peppermint essential oil • orange essential oil. 5cal


ALLERGY SHOT
pineapple • bee pollen • lavender, lemon and peppermint essential oils, 30cal


SNIFFLE STOPPER
ginger • lemon • cayenne • protective essential oil blend. 15cal


monster shots
4 oz shots


DRAGON BREATH- immunity
garlic • ginger • jalapeño • lemon • cayenne • 


protective essential oil blend. 80cal


HANGOVER HELPER - hydration
activated charcoal • coconut water •


 lemon • cayenne. 25cal


LOVE HORNE - energizing
beet • ginger • lemon • jalapeño •


 cayenne • peppermint essential oil. 60cal


TOOMERIC - inflammation
turmeric • black pepper • ginger • lemon • 


flax seed oil. 110cal


SCORPION - uplifting
pineapple • ginger • lemon • orange 


essential oil, 70cal







power shots
1 oz or 2 oz shots


GINGER & CAYENNE
power shot. 25 | 45 cal


WHEATGRASS
power shot. 5 | 15 cal


GRAND SLAM
one of each - wheatgrass • ginger • lemon • 


pineapple. 50 | 100 cal







   SMOOTHIES   12 /16 / 20  oz


THE DOC
kale • spinach • probiotics • spirulina • ginger • 


mint • blueberries • strawberries • banana • juiced apple


MATCHA GREEN
matcha green tea • maca powder • cashews • spinach •


 mango • banana • lemon • himalayan pink salt • almond milk


BERRY GOOD
blueberries • banana • cashews • lemon • coconut milk


GREEN SMOOTHIE
kale • spinach • pineapple • banana • lemon • 


coconut milk • apple juice


ORANGE YOU SMOOTH
pineapple • ginger • mint • lemon • juiced carrot • juiced apple


BLUE CHOCOLOTTA
raw cacao powder • almond butter • blueberries •


 himalayan pink salt • banana • coconut milk


COCOA BANANA
raw cacao powder • peanut butter • spinach • himalayan pink salt • 


plant-based protein powder • banana • coconut milk


COFFEE JANET
raw cacao powder • coffee • hemp seeds • almond butter • banana •


 plant-based protein powder • himalayan pink salt • almond milk


COCO PRO
fresh young coconut • coconut water • hemp seeds • probiotics


VERY STRAWBERRY
strawberries • banana • apple juice


MINT TO BE
mint • mango • pineapple • coconut milk • apple juice


PB&J
peanut butter • banana • strawberries • flax seed oil • apple juice







ADD ON


Natural Almond Butter
Organic Chia Seeds
Organic Hemp Seed
Organic Plant Based Soy Free Protein Powder
Local Bee Pollen


Organic Coconut Flakes
Organic Maca Powder
Organic Spiraling
Organic Cacao Nibs
Local Espresso
Organic Matcha Powder


Organic Cacao Powder
Organic Flax Oil
Natural Peanut Butter
Organic Cashews
Natural Granola
Organic Probiotics
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i love juice bar
menu


 


scroll down to
see our


complete
menu


View or download our full nutritional chart here.



https://ilovejuicebar.com/s/2018-Nutritional-Chart.pdf

https://ilovejuicebar.com/
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greens


200 | 300 cal


60 | 100 cal


70 | 110 cal


70 | 100 cal


240 | 360 cal


GINGER GREENS
ginger • apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley •
lemon


FRESH GREENS
celery • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


MEAN GREENS
jalapeño • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber •
parsley • lemon


SUPER GREENS
wheatgrass • celery • kale • spinach • cucumber •
parsley • lemon


SWEET GREENS
apple • kale • spinach • cucumber • parsley • lemon


juices
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roots


100 | 180 calPINEAPPLE GREENS
cucumber • pineapple • mint • kale • spinach •
parsley • lemon


160 | 250 cal


160 | 250 cal


180 | 270 cal


140 | 210 cal


WE GOT THE BEET™
beet • carrot • apple • ginger • lemon


BUNNY LOVE
carrot • apple • ginger • lemon


ORANGE YOU GLAD™
carrot • apple • pineapple • mint • ginger • lemon


WHAT’S UP DOC
carrot • celery • garlic • ginger • lemon


interested in a juice reset? click 
here



https://togoorder.com/web/?id=256&?utm_source=web&utm_medium=mainsite&utm_campaign=MENU
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smoothies


380 | 490 cal


270 | 450 cal


320 | 440 cal


270 | 360 cal


THE DOC
kale • spinach • probiotics • spirulina • ginger • mint •
blueberries • strawberries • banana • juiced apple


MATCHA GREEN
matcha green tea • maca powder • cashews • spinach
• mango • banana • lemon • himalayan pink salt •
almond milk


BERRY GOOD
blueberries • banana • cashews • lemon • coconut
milk


GREEN SMOOTHIE
kale • spinach • pineapple • banana • lemon •
coconut milk • apple juice


smoothies
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290 | 380 cal


350 | 540 cal


460 | 650 cal


480 | 730 cal


570 | 660 cal


240 | 350 cal


240 | 360 cal


450 cal


coconut milk • apple juice


ORANGE YOU SMOOTH™
pineapple • ginger • mint • lemon • juiced carrot •
juiced apple


BLUE CHOCOLOTTA™
raw cacao powder • almond butter • blueberries •
himalayan pink salt • banana • coconut milk


COCOA BANANA™
raw cacao powder • peanut butter • spinach •
himalayan pink salt • plant-based protein powder •
banana • coconut milk


COFFEE JANET™
raw cacao powder • coffee • hemp seeds • almond
butter • banana • plant-based protein powder •
himalayan pink salt • almond milk


PB&J
peanut butter • banana • strawberries • flax seed oil •
apple juice


MINT TO BE
mint • mango • pineapple • coconut milk • apple juice


VERY STRAWBERRY
strawberries • banana • apple juice


COCO PRO
fresh young coconut • coconut water • hemp seeds •
probiotics



https://togoorder.com/web/?id=256&?utm_source=web&utm_medium=mainsite&utm_campaign=MENU
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smoothie bowls


660 cal


460 cal


AÇAÍ BOWL
apple juice • açaí • blueberries • avocado • banana •
topped with granola • fresh banana • strawberries •
almond butter • hemp seeds • local honey


DRAGON FRUIT BOWL
apple juice • dragon fruit • mango • topped with
granola, fresh banana • strawberries • local honey


smoothie
bowls
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650 cal


540 cal


670 cal


650 cal


granola, fresh banana • strawberries • local honey


GO GO GREEN BOWL
apple juice • spinach • avocado • mango • lemon •
plant-based protein powder • topped with granola •
fresh banana • strawberries • almond butter • hemp
seeds • chia seeds • local honey


ALOHA BOWL
coconut water • mango • banana • spirulina • topped
with granola fresh banana • blueberries • peanut
butter • coconut flakes • bee pollen • local honey


GOLDEN TURMERIC BOWL
apple juice • avocado • mango • turmeric • maca •
topped with granola • fresh banana • strawberries •
almond butter • cashews • coconut flakes • local
honey


CHOCOLATE BOWL
almond milk • avocado • banana • hemp seeds • raw
cacao • topped with granola • fresh banana •
strawberries • cacao nibs • almond butter • hemp
seeds • cacao nibs • local honey



https://togoorder.com/web/?id=256&?utm_source=web&utm_medium=mainsite&utm_campaign=MENU
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essential oils
2 oz shots


30 cal


15 cal


5 cal


30 cal


SLIM & SASSY
pineapple • metabolic essential oil blend


SNIFFLE STOPPER
ginger • lemon • cayenne • protective essential oil
blend


ENERGIZER
coconut water • peppermint essential oil • orange
essential oil


ALLERGY SHOT
pineapple • bee pollen • lavender, lemon and
peppermint essential oils


shots
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monster shots
4 oz shots


power shots
1 oz or 2 oz shots


70 cal


110 cal


60 cal


80 cal


25 cal


SCORPION™ - uplifting
pineapple • ginger • lemon • orange essential oil


TOOMERIC™ - inflammation
turmeric • black pepper • ginger • lemon • flax seed
oil


LOVE HORNET™ - energizing
beet • ginger • lemon • jalapeño • cayenne •
peppermint essential oil


DRAGON BREATH™ - immunity
garlic • ginger • jalapeño • lemon • cayenne •
protective essential oil blend


HANGOVER HELPER™ - hydration
activated charcoal • coconut water • lemon • cayenne


25 | 45 cal


5 | 15 cal


50 | 100 cal


GINGER & CAYENNE
power shot


WHEATGRASS
power shot


GRAND SLAM
one of each - wheatgrass • ginger • lemon •
pineapple
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food


220 cal


230 cal


KALE QUINOA BOWL
kale • spinach • quinoa • tomatoes • cucumbers •
black beans • sunflower seeds • dried cranberries •
parsley • cilantro • garlic • tossed in lemon dressing


SPRING ROLLS


food
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400 cal


270 cal


390 cal


350 cal


420 cal


190-320 cal


spinach • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • mint •
cilantro • avocado • hand rolled in rice paper •
gluten-free peanut sauce


NORI BOWL
quinoa • romaine • carrots • cucumbers • edamame •
avocado • nori seaweed • sesame seeds • gluten-
free ginger dressing


SPROUT SANDWICH
sprouts • spinach • cucumbers • tomatoes • avocado
Vegenaise® • gluten-free bread


OVERNIGHT OATS
oats • chia seeds • cinnamon • almond milk • topped
with strawberries • blueberries • almond butter • local
honey • hemp seeds • chia seeds • cacao nibs •
coconut flakes • bee pollen


PAD THAI NOODLE BOWL
sweet potato noodles • carrots • cucumbers • spinach
• cilantro • garlic • sesame seeds • cashews • gluten-
free thai peanut sauce


AB OR PB SANDWICH
almond butter or peanut butter • strawberries • apple
slices • cacao nibs • local honey • gluten-free bread


SEASONAL SOUP OF THE DAY
always delicious!
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Natural Almond Butter


Organic Chia Seeds


Organic Hemp Seed


Organic Plant Based Soy Free Protein Powder


Local Bee Pollen


Organic Coconut Flakes


Organic Maca Powder


Organic Spirulina


Organic Cacao Nibs


Local Espresso


Organic Matcha Powder


add-ons
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Organic Matcha Powder


Organic Cacao Powder


Organic Flax Oil


Natural Peanut Butter


Organic Cashews


Natural Granola


Organic Probiotics


juice reset
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juice reset
menu


so you're thinking about doing a juice
reset, that's awesome!


On this page you'll find all the resources you need to have


the best and most beneficial juice cleanse (or as we like to


call it, a RESET) experience - including our juice reset


menus, FAQs, helpful tips, group resets, and more


juice reset
options:


ESSENTIAL 


(1) Orange You


CORE 


(1) Sweet Greens


JUICE TO


DINNER
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Glad


(2) Sweet


Greens


(1) We got the


Beet


(1) Ginger


Greens


(1) Fresh


Greens 


(1) Fresh Greens


with Ginger


(1) Fresh Greens


/ Ginger Greens


mix


(1) Mean Greens


(1) Ginger


Greens with


Spirulina


(1) Fresh Young


Coconut


blended with


Hemp Seeds


and Probiotics


(1) Orange You


Glad


(1) Sweet Greens


(1) We got the


Beet


(1) Ginger


Greens


(2) Alkaline


Waters


(1) Kale Quinoa


Salad Bowl


reset
resources


Want to cleanse


as a group?
Questions?



https://ilovejuicebar.com/renew

https://ilovejuicebar.com/cleanse-faq-1
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Check out our


Renew with


your Crew page


for information


and resources


for getting


started!


Perfect


for: friends,


families, church


groups, fitness


groups,


neighbors,


those people


you met at


lunch that one


time... (shall we


go on?)


learn
more


Concerns? Not


sure where to


begin? We've


got you


covered.


Our Reset


F.A.Q. page


answers


questions from


"what exactly is


a reset" to "how


often can I do


this, I'm


obsessed now"


(...ok not those


exact words, but


you get the


idea.)


learn
more


if you're going to reset, we'll need
you to fill out a release form


(download below) 



https://ilovejuicebar.com/renew

https://ilovejuicebar.com/renew

https://ilovejuicebar.com/cleanse-faq

https://ilovejuicebar.com/cleanse-faq
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CONTACT RETURNS PRIVACY POLICY
TERMS AND CONDIT IONS


release
form


reset t ips


© 2019 I Love Juice Bar


Cart (0)



https://ilovejuicebar.com/contact-1

https://ilovejuicebar.com/returns

https://ilovejuicebar.com/privacy-policy

https://ilovejuicebar.com/terms-and-conditions

https://ilovejuicebar.com/s/JUICE-RESET-SIGN-UP-SHEET_2018.pdf

https://ilovejuicebar.com/s/ILJB_reset_5x7-022618-r5rp.pdf

http://ilovejuicebar.com/locations-1/

http://ilovejuicebar.com/blog/

http://ilovejuicebar.com/shop-1/

http://ilovejuicebar.com/email-list

https://www.facebook.com/ilovejuicebar/

http://instagram.com/ilovejuicebar

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/i-love-juice-bar/id918543387?mt=8

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.togoorder.juicebar&hl=en_US

https://ilovejuicebar.com/cart





 
I feel a continuance of this matter would be in the best interests of all involved, including the
Commission, the applicant, and the neighborhood, in order to provide the needed time to explore
these application issues and understand what exactly the applicant intends on selling.  We feel the
information on file with the Planning Department is not an accurate representation of what the
applicant intends on selling or doing with the space.  Also, a review of the architectural plans under
this application appears to show cooking facilities, specifically labelled "cook line" with burners, but
it's not clear.  It's my understanding based on information and belief that limited restaurants are not
permitted to have cooking facilities of this nature.  This is all very confusing.
 
Accordingly, we hope you consider granting a continuous to provide sufficient time to resolve these
issues and learn more about this applicant, its proposed business and its proposed menu, so that we
may be able to make an informed decision as to whether an opposition would be in line.
 
Thank you for your consideration and time.  
 
Very truly yours,
Sandra Ishaq, Esq.
 
This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this email to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this email message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this
message or by telephone. Thank you.



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Subject: FW: Please support SB 50!
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:02:07 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Gineton Alencar II <gineton2@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:33 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Please support SB 50!
 

 

San Francisco is suffering. The Bay Area is suffering. Housing costs are out of control. We need state
laws that end the collective action problem in the Bay Area and get every municipality to do their
part to get more housing built. 

California's housing shortage has hit the Bay Area hard, driving rents through the roof, making
homeownership out of reach for most, and spreading an epidemic of displacement and
homelessness. We need bold action to solve this problem – we need More HOMES!

Senate Bill 50, the More HOMES Act, is good for Bay Area residents, who will have more housing
choices in more neighborhoods with great transit and abundant jobs. It will help create the housing
we need, where we need it most.

The More HOMES Act is good for the planet, allowing more people to live in more walkable, transit-
oriented communities, and drive their cars less. More people living near where they work means
shorter commutes and more people opting for other ways to get around. For the environment and
to reduce traffic, the More HOMES Act will help San Mateo County!

Please vote to support this important legislation.

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Weissglass, David (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request for Continuance - 40 West Portal Avenue
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:42:17 AM
Attachments: Request for Continuance - Kalefornia .rtf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Jennifer Garzee <jenniferagarzee@comcast.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:58 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Request for Continuance - 40 West Portal Avenue
 

 

Please see the attached Request for Continuance.

 

Sincerely,

Jennifer and Gavin Garzee
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												March 19, 2019

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
 
Re:  Application # 2018-016549CUA for 40 West Portal Avenue
 
Dear Commissioners,
 
My family lives in West Portal, and has lived here for several years. Yesterday, we learned that an entity called “Kalefornia” is requesting a change of conditional use permit at 40 West Portal Ave, and that the hearing is scheduled for this Thursday, March 21st. West Portal is essentially our backyard, and we feel it is important to have careful consideration of  businesses wanting to come in.  
 
We write to request (1) that this matter be removed from the consent calendar, and (2) that a continuance of this matter be granted because we feel we need more time to learn about the proposed restaurant and its menu.  We have questions because Kalefornia’s menu seems to belong to a formula retail establishment called “I Love Juice Bar”.  See https://ilovejuicebar.com  We would like to know if this is just a preliminary menu or if Kalefornia is attempting to bring in a formula retail franchise from “I Love Juice Bar” since it appears they have the same menu. 
 
Also, is the Planning Commission aware that there’s another conditional use permit already  approved for a juice bar on West Portal Avenue very close by? Again, we’d like a reasonable amount of time to look into whether Kalefornia’s menu will be similar to that juice bar previously approved at 166 West Portal Avenue.  If the 2 juice bars will have similar items for sale, we would be concerned with an oversaturation or duplication of a particular type of food and beverage establishment.  We would like to see a balance of types of tenants on West Portal. 
 
Unfortunately, we are unable to attend the March 21st hearing for this matter.  We hope it may be continued to another date to give us and our neighbors a reasonable amount of time to learn more. 

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Jennifer & Gavin Garzee 
236 West Portal Ave 
San Francisco, CA 94127




From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: The Academy SF: CU / Change of Use - Letter of Support. Ref 2018-015071CUA
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:35:28 AM

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Robb Schaller <robbschaller@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 4:21 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: The Academy SF: CU / Change of Use - Letter of Support. Ref 2018-015071CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear sir/madam:

This is a letter of support for change of use for The Academy, 2166 Market Street, San Francisco 94114.  I have
worked at the The Academy for 1-1/2 years and have seen what an asset it is to the neighborhood.  This is a
wonderful space that offers educational and educational options to members and guests.

Sincerely,
Robert E. Schaller

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED’S SHELTER CRISIS LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:19:39 PM
Attachments: 3.19.19 Shelter Crisis.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:10 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED’S SHELTER CRISIS LEGISLATION PASSES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED’S SHELTER CRISIS LEGISLATION

PASSES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Two ordinances introduced by the Mayor will allow the City to more quickly construct

homeless shelters, contract with homeless services providers, and help unhoused residents
into care and shelter

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed’s legislation to declare a shelter crisis in San
Francisco today passed the Board of Supervisors, which will allow the City to take more
immediate action to address the homelessness crisis.
The two ordinances introduced by Mayor Breed together significantly expand a more limited
shelter crisis ordinance that expired on March 1, 2019 and removes administrative,
contracting, building, and planning code red tape that delays the construction of new shelters
and the delivery of services to those in need.
“Homelessness is a crisis in our city and we cannot continue to move at our normal pace,” said
Mayor Breed. “We need to cut the bureaucracy that delays new shelter from being created in
order get our unhoused residents the care and services they need to help them exit
homelessness. I am committed to opening 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020 to clear our nightly
waitlist for shelter, which is why we are expanding two existing Navigation Centers to add 80

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Tuesday, March 19, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED’S SHELTER CRISIS LEGISLATION 


PASSES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Two ordinances introduced by the Mayor will allow the City to more quickly construct homeless 


shelters, contract with homeless services providers, and help unhoused residents into care and 


shelter 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed’s legislation to declare a shelter crisis in San 


Francisco today passed the Board of Supervisors, which will allow the City to take more 


immediate action to address the homelessness crisis. 


The two ordinances introduced by Mayor Breed together significantly expand a more limited 


shelter crisis ordinance that expired on March 1, 2019 and removes administrative, contracting, 


building, and planning code red tape that delays the construction of new shelters and the delivery 


of services to those in need. 


“Homelessness is a crisis in our city and we cannot continue to move at our normal pace,” said 


Mayor Breed. “We need to cut the bureaucracy that delays new shelter from being created in 


order get our unhoused residents the care and services they need to help them exit homelessness. 


I am committed to opening 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020 to clear our nightly waitlist for 


shelter, which is why we are expanding two existing Navigation Centers to add 80 new beds and 


why I am proposing a 200-bed SAFE Navigation Center at Sea Wall Lot 330.” 


The first ordinance allows the City to streamline the contracting and permitting process for the 


construction of new homeless shelters as well as the contracting process for homelessness 


services. The Departments of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH) and San Francisco 


Public Works will be responsible for vetting a pool of contractors who can provide construction 


support and homelessness services and will then choose from this pool for future projects, rather 


than having to go through the usual three to six month contracting process for each project 


individually. To ensure accountability, the ordinance requires HSH and Public Works to submit 


detailed annual reports on all contracts awarded under this expedited procedure. 


Additionally, this ordinance removes planning code barriers to opening shelters in certain zoning 


districts that currently have limitations or restrictions. HSH will be required to undergo a robust 


community process prior to the opening of any site-based service like a shelter. The Board of 


Supervisor will have oversight of all contracts rewarded under this expedited procedures.  This 


ordinance will remain in effect for five years, or until there is a 30% reduction in homelessness 


as measured by the Point in Time Count, the City’s biennial survey of homeless individuals. 
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 
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The second ordinance opts-in the City to AB932, authored by Assemblymember Phil Ting, 


which streamlines the building and planning code approval process for homeless shelters by 


implementing expedited approval procedures that reduces the process by a matter of months. 


This ordinance also adopts Appendix N of the California Building Code, which provides 


consistent standards for the development of emergency shelters during the shelter crisis. This 


ordinance requires approval from the California Department of Housing and Community 


Development before going into effect and will remain in effect until January 2021. 


Mayor Breed has announced an ambitious plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, 212 of 


which have been opened so far. She recently proposed a new 200-bed SAFE Navigation Center 


at Sea Wall Lot 330 and the expansion of 80 new beds at the existing Division Circle and Civic 


Center Navigation Centers to help reach that goal. 


The legislation is co-sponsored by Supervisors Vallie Brown, Shamann Walton, Catherine 


Stefani, Rafael Mandelman, and Matt Haney. The Board of Supervisors is scheduled to vote on 


this item a second time on April 2, 2019.  


 


### 


 







new beds and why I am proposing a 200-bed SAFE Navigation Center at Sea Wall Lot 330.”
The first ordinance allows the City to streamline the contracting and permitting process for the
construction of new homeless shelters as well as the contracting process for homelessness
services. The Departments of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HSH) and San
Francisco Public Works will be responsible for vetting a pool of contractors who can provide
construction support and homelessness services and will then choose from this pool for future
projects, rather than having to go through the usual three to six month contracting process for
each project individually. To ensure accountability, the ordinance requires HSH and Public
Works to submit detailed annual reports on all contracts awarded under this expedited
procedure.
Additionally, this ordinance removes planning code barriers to opening shelters in certain
zoning districts that currently have limitations or restrictions. HSH will be required to undergo
a robust community process prior to the opening of any site-based service like a shelter. The
Board of Supervisor will have oversight of all contracts rewarded under this expedited
procedures. This ordinance will remain in effect for five years, or until there is a 30%
reduction in homelessness as measured by the Point in Time Count, the City’s biennial survey
of homeless individuals.
The second ordinance opts-in the City to AB932, authored by Assemblymember Phil Ting,
which streamlines the building and planning code approval process for homeless shelters by
implementing expedited approval procedures that reduces the process by a matter of months.
This ordinance also adopts Appendix N of the California Building Code, which provides
consistent standards for the development of emergency shelters during the shelter crisis. This
ordinance requires approval from the California Department of Housing and Community
Development before going into effect and will remain in effect until January 2021.
Mayor Breed has announced an ambitious plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, 212
of which have been opened so far. She recently proposed a new 200-bed SAFE Navigation
Center at Sea Wall Lot 330 and the expansion of 80 new beds at the existing Division Circle
and Civic Center Navigation Centers to help reach that goal.
The legislation is co-sponsored by Supervisors Vallie Brown, Shamann Walton, Catherine
Stefani, Rafael Mandelman, and Matt Haney. The Board of Supervisors is scheduled to vote
on this item a second time on April 2, 2019.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal Avenue - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:34:10 PM
Attachments: CCF_000016.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Kathleen Byrne <byrnekathleen@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>
Cc: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent
(CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards,
Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; CPC-
Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS)
<norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: 40 West Portal Avenue - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
 

 

Dear Mr. Weissglass,  
 
Please see the attached letter in opposition to the above referenced application for change of use. 
Thank you.  
 
Kathleen M Byrne
50 San Rafael Way
San Francisco, CA  94127
 
 
 

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: AIASF Letter in Opposition to SFBOS181216 - Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion and

Alterations
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:33:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

aiasf_statement_on_sfbos181216.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Jennifer Jones <jjones@aiasf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Brown, Vallie (BOS) <vallie.brown@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>;
Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>;
Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>;
Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Stefani,
Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Rahaim, John
(CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Harris,
Sonya (DBI) <sonya.harris@sfgov.org>; Joslin, Jeff (CPC) <jeff.joslin@sfgov.org>
Cc: slew@rmw.com; Adrianne Steichen <asteichen@pyatok.com>; Ross Levy <ross@levyaa.com>;
Vivian Dwyer <viv@dwyer-design.com>
Subject: AIASF Letter in Opposition to SFBOS181216 - Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger,
Conversion and Alterations
 

 

 
Dear Members of the Planning Commission, Members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors, and
Members of the Building Commission,
 
Please see the below and attached statement from the American Institute of Architects, San Francisco
(AIASF) Board of Directors in opposition to SFBOS181216.
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AIA






     
 


 
 


March 3, 2019 
 
To: Members of the Planning Commission 
 Members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
 Members of the Building Commission 
 
Re:  SF BOS 181216—Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion and Alterations 
 
San Francisco’s architects are committed to making buildings and places that enhance the livability of our city. 
The members of AIASF are engaged daily with our partners in the allied professions and building community in 
creating spaces for people to live, work, learn and play. Our contribution to the form, sustainability and character 
of the built environment is essential.  
 
We have read the proposed legislation addressing control of residential demolition, remodeling and alterations. 
We believe stopping illegal demolitions and preserving documented historic resources is a worthwhile goal. The 
proposal, however, goes far beyond addressing illegal demolitions and halts alteration and expansion of existing 
single-family homes. If passed in its current incarnation, this ordinance will have an adverse impact on 
homeowners and families at every stage of life, preventing them from structurally safeguarding their home from 
seismic events, upgrading it for energy performance, expanding to accommodate children, and, for seniors, the 
ability to perform renovations to remain at home and age in place.  
 
The architectural community shares the goals of the community writ large: denser neighborhoods, and 
neighborhoods which maintain their diverse, vibrant character, for San Franciscans -- the ones who live here 
now, and those who aspire to. We believe this proposed ordinance is contrary to that aim. To meaningfully 
increase the housing supply, San Francisco needs to entitle many thousands more units annually, which requires 
neighborhoods to accept taller buildings and higher density along transit routes and commercial corridors.  
 
We strongly urge you to reject or radically revise this proposed ordinance, and to help San Francisco expand its 
housing supply by supporting increased density and a more streamlined permitting process. We would like to 
work in partnership with city government to align codes and assist in creating a culture in support of a vibrant, 
diverse city.  
 
It is time for San Francisco to lead on the issues of urbanism, housing and sustainability. Please lead 
progressively and responsibly. 
 
This legislation was written with the premise that “restraint on the expansion of existing homes” coupled with 
incentives for adding units (Section 317(a)(8)) will expand the supply of affordable homes. This is an impossible 
contradiction and is premised on faulty economics. Such measure will not meaningfully increase the housing 
supply and will reduce building, thereby reducing the supply of housing and affordability. Far from expanding 
the supply of “affordable” housing, these measures will instead prevent homeowners from modifying and 
expanding their homes to accommodate the changing needs of their families, thus driving them out of the City. 
This is a lose-lose proposition for San Franciscans and for San Francisco Urbanism.  
 
We are preparing a line by line analysis to highlight the inconsistencies, contradictions and biases included in 
this legislation and will provide it when it is complete. 
 
Sincerely,  
AIASF Board of Directors 
 







We welcome and encourage further discussion on this issue, and will gladly make ourselves available as
resource to your Board and Commission members should there be a desire to understand the
implications this proposal will have on SF residents and the built environment , and if you would like to
involve our membership in drafting revisions to this proposed ordinance.
 
Best,
Jenn Jones
 
Jennifer Jones, CAE, IOM 
Executive Director

(415) 874-2620 
jjones@aiasf.org 
www.aiasf.org

Hallidie Building, 130 Sutter Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94104
 
 
 
 
 
San Francisco’s architects are committed to making buildings and places that enhance the livability of our
city. The members of AIASF are engaged daily with our partners in the allied professions and building
community in creating spaces for people to live, work, learn and play. Our contribution to the form,
sustainability and character of the built environment is essential.
 
We have read the proposed legislation addressing control of residential demolition, remodeling and
alterations. We believe stopping illegal demolitions and preserving documented historic resources is a
worthwhile goal. The proposal, however, goes far beyond addressing illegal demolitions and halts
alteration and expansion of existing single-family homes. If passed in its current incarnation, this
ordinance will have an adverse impact on homeowners and families at every stage of life, preventing
them from structurally safeguarding their home from seismic events, upgrading it for energy performance,
expanding to accommodate children, and, for seniors, the ability to perform renovations to remain at
home and age in place.
 
The architectural community shares the goals of the community writ large: denser neighborhoods, and
neighborhoods which maintain their diverse, vibrant character, for San Franciscans -- the ones who live
here now, and those who aspire to. We believe this proposed ordinance is contrary to that aim. To
meaningfully increase the housing supply, San Francisco needs to entitle many thousands more units
annually, which requires neighborhoods to accept taller buildings and higher density along transit routes
and commercial corridors.
 
We strongly urge you to reject or radically revise this proposed ordinance, and to help San Francisco
expand its housing supply by supporting increased density and a more streamlined permitting process.
We would like to work in partnership with city government to align codes and assist in creating a culture in
support of a vibrant, diverse city.
 
It is time for San Francisco to lead on the issues of urbanism, housing and sustainability. Please lead
progressively and responsibly.
 
This legislation was written with the premise that “restraint on the expansion of existing homes” coupled
with incentives for adding units (Section 317(a)(8)) will expand the supply of affordable homes. This is an
impossible contradiction and is premised on faulty economics. Such measure will not meaningfully

mailto:jjones@aiasf.org
http://www.aiasf.org/


increase the housing supply and will reduce building, thereby reducing the supply of housing and
affordability. Far from expanding the supply of “affordable” housing, these measures will instead prevent
homeowners from modifying and expanding their homes to accommodate the changing needs of their
families, thus driving them out of the City. This is a lose-lose proposition for San Franciscans and for San
Francisco Urbanism.
 
We are preparing a line by line analysis to highlight the inconsistencies, contradictions and biases
included in this legislation and will provide it when it is complete.
 
Sincerely,
AIASF Board of Directors
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Disapproval of Application # 2018-011926CUA
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:59 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Dale Allen <DAllen@aghwlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
millicent.johnson@sfgov.org; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: Disapproval of Application # 2018-011926CUA
 

 

President Melgar
San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
 
Dear President Melgar and Commissioners and Board President Norman Yee,
 
I live at 521 Dewey and previously at 955 Portola Ave.  All told I have been a resident of the West

Portal community since 1983, and was raised in the Sunset, a 4th generation San Franciscan.  My
children have stayed here and are raising our grandchildren in the Merced Manor area, and we all
use West Portal as our community shopping area. 
 
I am all in on the wonderful development of a variety of food options on West Portal avenue, which
draw people from all over the City.  But, as variety is the spice of life, sameness can impact the
success of a neighborhood center such as West Portal.   I have been looking forward to the Juice Bar
approved for the empty storefront on the 100 block of West Portal Ave, but now understand  there
is an application for another juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue.  (Application # 2018-011926CUA).  I

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


want to register my note of concern and disapproval to putting another juice bar in such proximity
for two reasons, one, again, is having variety in our neighborhood, and two, the risk you are creating
of two failures and empty storefronts, as against a success of one, at least for now.  If we learn that
the avenue can support a second, great, but let’s give it time so we do not revert back to more
empty storefronts, not less.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Dale Allen
521 Dewey Blvd.
San Francisco, Ca 94116
 

 
 

Dale L. Allen, Jr.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
180 Montgomery Street,
Suite 1200
San Francisco, CA 94104
dallen@aghwlaw.com
main 415.697.2000 | direct
415.697.3456
aghwlaw.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above,
and is legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of
it from your computer system. Thank you.
 

mailto:=dallen@aghwlaw.com
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal Ave. - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:55 PM
Attachments: Neighbor - Oppose_CK.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Kennedy, Clarina <Clarina.Kennedy@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 40 West Portal Ave. - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA
 

 

Dear Planning Commissioners,

 

Reference: 40 West Portal Ave. - Kale-fornia #2018-016549 CUA

 

I am writing this email in connection with the above application. I wish to object strongly to
the approval of this business in this location. 

Please see my attached letter for further explanation. Thank you for your consideration.

 

Sincerely,

Clarina Kennedy
1643 41st Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94122
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President Melgar

San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103



Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,



[bookmark: _GoBack]I am a native San Franciscan and current resident of the Sunset district; my children attend a local West Portal neighborhood school.  Along with my family, children and friends- we frequent the many wonderful establishments on West Portal Avenue on a regular basis. The neighborhood is very much a second home and that sentiment resonates largely due to the business owners and their commitment to serving an extremely loyal customer base. Recently, we were very excited to learn that a new juice bar was approved and construction has already begun. (Application # 2018-011926CUA).



With that said, I just discovered that another juice bar application was submitted to you at 40 West Portal Avenue. These two juice bars would be very close together, just about a block apart, which is rare for this type of neighborhood. West Portal Avenue thrives on the originality of its businesses, as well as the convenient and uncomplicated format of its offerings. 



Please decline this new juice bar application- oversaturating residents and visitors with duplicate juice bar options would adversely affect the distinct vibe of this neighborhood. West Portal is a special place and we would like it to remain that way.



Thank you for considering my request.



Clarina Kennedy

1643 41st Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94122











 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Public Comment for Case No. 2018-015071CUA: 2166 Market Street
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:47 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Chris Wyman <chriswyman825@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Public Comment for Case No. 2018-015071CUA: 2166 Market Street
 

 

Hello,
 
I'm writing to express my concerns about this case before the Planning Commission. 
 
I'm a gay man who has lived in San Francisco for 5+ years and I've watched the Castro become
increasingly gentrified and unaffordable. 
 
I believe that the expansion of this Private Members Only Club (The Academy) with membership
dues of $99+ per month will only further contribute to the gentrification of the neighborhood. I'm in
favor of increasing the number of LGBTQ+ Spaces in the area, but this business makes that type of
space available only to a select few. 
 
Thank you,
Chris Wyman
152 Valley Street, SF CA 94131
 
--
Chris Wyman
(408) 891-5808
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Request for a Continuance of Application #2018-016549CUA/40 West Portal Ave
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:12 PM
Attachments: Lyons Letter.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: shelly goodwin <shellygoodwin@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:34 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: Request for a Continuance of Application #2018-016549CUA/40 West Portal Ave
 

 

Mr. Weissglass,
It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning. Attached is a follow up/re-cap regarding my
concerns that I expressed on the phone. Thank you for listening! I really appreciated that.
 
Fondly,
Shelly Lyon
415 990 3429

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/

San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103



Re:  	Request for a Continuance of Application # 2018-016549CUA / 40 West Portal Ave.	



Dear Commissioners,



My family lives near West Portal, our children attend a school nearby, and we frequent the businesses and restaurants on West Portal Ave.  We are big supporters of local merchants. We also own a small-family business in San Francisco and understand the struggles involved with operating your own business.  We just learned that this application to change the use of 40 West Portal Ave. from a hair salon to a juice café is scheduled for a hearing this week.  We are asking that the agenda item for this application be taken off the consent calendar and continued to a later date to give us an opportunity to learn more about the proposed business and menu.  



We’d like to consider Kale-fornia’s concept, plan, and menu to determine whether it will be compatible with the neighborhood, or whether it would essentially duplicate some of the other beverage and food establishments nearby, including Lemonade and the other juice bar coming up the block.  



We were also informed that Kale-fornia or its proposed menu may be part of a chain or franchise.  Is that true?  These are all important factors we are hoping the Planning Commission will carefully consider before making a decision.  We’d also like the opportunity to decide whether or not we should participate in the opposition of this application.   



Unfortunately, we are unable to attend the public hearing on Thursday due to the short notice.  Accordingly, a continuous of this agenda item would be most helpful given the concerns we have along with many others in the neighborhood.  

	

Thank you for considering our request for additional time and for providing this platform for the neighborhood to participate in the decision process effecting their neighborhood.



Shelly and Chad Lions

575 Ortega Street

San Francisco, California  94122





 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Petition in reference to: Application # 2018-011926CUA - Juice Bar - 40 West Portal Avenue
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:03 PM
Attachments: 40 West Portal - Application # 2018-011926CUA.dotx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Doug Kilroy <doug.kilroy@smartbizloans.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
millicent.johnson@sfgov.org; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: Petition in reference to: Application # 2018-011926CUA - Juice Bar - 40 West Portal Avenue
 

 

Dear President Melgar and Commissioners  - please see attached for a letter explaining my
opposition to this application.  
 
Regards,
Doug Kilroy
650.218.9716
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http://www.sfplanning.org/

President Melgar

San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103



Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,



I am a long time resident of the West Portal area and have witnessed the great rebirth of the area over the last few years.  I just learned that there is an application in front of you this week for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue.  West Portal has a lot of great food options, and another juice bar was recently approved right down the street from this one.  It seems unusual to have another juice bar be recommended for approval within a very short radius of one that was just approved.  (Application # 2018-011926CUA). 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Operating a successful business in San Francisco is challenging enough, oftentimes a labor of love resulting in more benefits for the customer than the owner.  Why allow direct competition in such close proximity?  This would serve to penalize the owners with increased competition for the same clientele along with the residents of the area being denied services from a business in other industries needed to make the neighborhood more well-rounded.   



If two juice bars are approved, one will ultimately fail, leading to yet another empty storefront or a rebirth into yet another incarnation of the storefront.  We saw what happened to Quickly (Bubble Tea) next door at 44 West Portal. 



I urge you to allow only one Juice Bar on the Avenue.  Let’s give this new business a chance to succeed without knocking it down before it opens it’s doors.  After all, isn’t the goal to have thriving business’ that drive more traffic to support other business?  The goal shouldn’t be to have two identical business’ fight for a finite amount of customers until (any) profitability is diminished to the point where one closes its doors.



Thank you for considering my request.



Doug



Doug Kilroy

80 Lagunitas Drive

SF 94132









 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Weissglass, David (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposed to 2nd Juice Bar on West Portal Ave
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:25:02 PM
Attachments: Opposition for West Portal.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: jamie allen <allen.jmeleigh@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:02 PM
Subject: Opposed to 2nd Juice Bar on West Portal Ave
 

 

Please do not approve a 2nd juice bar for West Portal.

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:David.Weissglass@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

		

		[image: ] [image: ] [image: ] [image: ] [image: ]







May 19, 2019



Good Afternoon San Francisco Planning Department,

I am a resident of San Francisco and frequently patron the West Portal neighborhood. I also work on West Portal Avenue. I just learned that there is an application in front of you this week for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue. It is my understanding that a juice bar has already been permitted up the street from this location. I do not see the necessity to have duplicate juice bars on the same street especially when one was already approved (Application # 2018-011926CUA). It would detract from the unique neighborhood feeling that you get on West Portal.

My request is that the more recent application is declined.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Jamie Allen

124 Inverness Drive

San Francisco, CA 94132
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION DONATION TO HELP REALIZE

INDIA BASIN PROJECT
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:20:11 PM
Attachments: 3.19.19 India Basin.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:48 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION DONATION TO
HELP REALIZE INDIA BASIN PROJECT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION

DONATION TO HELP REALIZE INDIA BASIN PROJECT
Project will transform a vacant industrial lot in the Southeastern neighborhood into the City’s

newest park
 

San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today announced a $25 million donation from
the John Pritzker Family Fund to support the India Basin Park Restoration Project. The gift is
the single largest private donation in history to a San Francisco park and will kickstart the
remediation, community engagement, design and construction phases of the project, which
will renovate three City-owned sites to create a unified waterfront park space in San
Francisco’s southeastern neighborhood.  
 
“This park is an important investment in the Bayview Hunters Point community and a big step
in creating equity when it comes to healthy neighborhoods in our city,” said Mayor Breed.
“All San Franciscans deserve a beautiful, safe place to gather, exercise and play. This donation
will help achieve a measure of environmental justice for our southeastern neighborhoods and
create a beautiful new space for generations to come.”
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  LONDON N. BREED 
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 
 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $25 MILLION 


DONATION TO HELP REALIZE INDIA BASIN PROJECT 
Project will transform a vacant industrial lot in the Southeastern neighborhood into the City’s 


newest park 
 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed today announced a $25 million donation from the 
John Pritzker Family Fund to support the India Basin Park Restoration Project. The gift is the 
single largest private donation in history to a San Francisco park and will kickstart the 
remediation, community engagement, design and construction phases of the project, which will 
renovate three City-owned sites to create a unified waterfront park space in San Francisco’s 
southeastern neighborhood.    
 
“This park is an important investment in the Bayview Hunters Point community and a big step in 
creating equity when it comes to healthy neighborhoods in our city,” said Mayor Breed. “All San 
Franciscans deserve a beautiful, safe place to gather, exercise and play. This donation will help 
achieve a measure of environmental justice for our southeastern neighborhoods and create a 
beautiful new space for generations to come.”  
 
The India Basin Restoration Project consists of the renovation of a vacant industrial lot at 900 
Innes Avenue, as well as underutilized park areas at India Basin Open Space and India Basin 
Shoreline Park. The project will unite the three sites into a 10-acre park designed to connect the 
Bay Trail and provide recreational activities for residents and visitors. The project also includes 
the restoration of tidal marsh and wildlife habitat, and an Equitable Park Development Plan to 
provide jobs and workforce development opportunities for local residents.  
 
 “Transforming an urban environment for public good can be one of our most challenging, yet 
rewarding actions, and as some of you know, this community has awaited the beautification of 
this industrial landscape for years,” said State Board of Equalization Chair Malia Cohen, who 
championed the project during her time on the San Francisco Board of Supervisors. 
“‘Reimagining Urbanism’ has been the guiding principle for India Basin. Today is just an 
example of the steps being taken to fulfill the promise to this community, of providing open 
recreational space for the southeast neighborhoods. I am very pleased to support this 
development and am excited about the positive impact it will have on this growing neighborhood 
for the decades to come.” 
 
“This donation is an investment in the heart of our community. Parks are where we make 
memories with our families, where our children learn to run and climb, and where neighbors 
become friends,” said Supervisor Shamann Walton. “This is a chance to create a Chrissy Field of 
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the southeast while honoring the arts, culture, and traditions of the Bayview Hunters Point 
community.”  
 
There are thousands of units of public and affordable housing that either exist or are planned 
within a mile of the future park. The project will galvanize job development in the neighborhood 
by partnering with local non-profits training local youth and adults in remediation, construction, 
and more.  
 
“Public access and community connection are at the heart of this plan and at the heart of this 
gift,” said Recreation and Parks General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “Funding this project means 
creating livable communities with green space and incredible recreational options. It means 
residents of public housing will be connected with the coastline. It means neighbors can gather 
for picnics or learn to canoe or kayak while children take lessons in boat building.”  
 
The $25 million grant will specifically support the renovation, design, and construction of the 
spaces at 900 Innes Avenue and India Basin Shoreline Park, which will be led by the San 
Francisco Recreation and Park Department. It comes approximately two weeks after the San 
Francisco Bay Restoration Authority approved a $5 million grant to remediate and restore the 
soft-bottom intertidal and subtidal habitat and remove dilapidated structures at 900 Innes 
Avenue. The Authority disburses grant money earmarked by voters through Measure AA to 
preserve the San Francisco Bay and its shorelines.  
 
“This gift brings us closer to our longtime dream of a unified open space that honors longtime 
residents, welcomes new ones, and provides a gathering space that draws people from across San 
Francisco and beyond,” said Maya Rodgers, co-founder of Parks 94124.  
 
“The India Basin Waterfront Project isn’t just a commitment to the health of people in southeast 
neighborhoods, it’s a commitment to using their talents and skills. Everyone should be able to 
share in San Francisco’s thriving economy,” said Jacqueline Flin, Executive Director of the A. 
Phillip Randolph Institute.  
 
The India Basin Park Restoration Project, passed by the San Francisco Board of Supervisors in 
October 2018, is a collaboration between the San Francisco Recreation and Park Department, 
Build Inc, the Trust for Public Land, and the San Francisco Parks Alliance, Parks 94124, the A. 
Phillip Randolph Institute, Young Community Developers, the India Basin Neighborhood 
Association and many other neighborhood and park serving organizations. 
 


### 







 
The India Basin Restoration Project consists of the renovation of a vacant industrial lot at 900
Innes Avenue, as well as underutilized park areas at India Basin Open Space and India Basin
Shoreline Park. The project will unite the three sites into a 10-acre park designed to connect
the Bay Trail and provide recreational activities for residents and visitors. The project also
includes the restoration of tidal marsh and wildlife habitat, and an Equitable Park
Development Plan to provide jobs and workforce development opportunities for local
residents.
 
“Transforming an urban environment for public good can be one of our most challenging, yet
rewarding actions, and as some of you know, this community has awaited the beautification of
this industrial landscape for years,” said State Board of Equalization Chair Malia Cohen, who
championed the project during her time on the San Francisco Board of Supervisors.
“‘Reimagining Urbanism’ has been the guiding principle for India Basin. Today is just an
example of the steps being taken to fulfill the promise to this community, of providing open
recreational space for the southeast neighborhoods. I am very pleased to support this
development and am excited about the positive impact it will have on this growing
neighborhood for the decades to come.”
 
“This donation is an investment in the heart of our community. Parks are where we make
memories with our families, where our children learn to run and climb, and where neighbors
become friends,” said Supervisor Shamann Walton. “This is a chance to create a Chrissy Field
of the southeast while honoring the arts, culture, and traditions of the Bayview Hunters Point
community.”
 
There are thousands of units of public and affordable housing that either exist or are planned
within a mile of the future park. The project will galvanize job development in the
neighborhood by partnering with local non-profits training local youth and adults in
remediation, construction, and more.
 
“Public access and community connection are at the heart of this plan and at the heart of this
gift,” said Recreation and Parks General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “Funding this project means
creating livable communities with green space and incredible recreational options. It means
residents of public housing will be connected with the coastline. It means neighbors can gather
for picnics or learn to canoe or kayak while children take lessons in boat building.”
 
The $25 million grant will specifically support the renovation, design, and construction of the
spaces at 900 Innes Avenue and India Basin Shoreline Park, which will be led by the San
Francisco Recreation and Park Department. It comes approximately two weeks after the San
Francisco Bay Restoration Authority approved a $5 million grant to remediate and restore the
soft-bottom intertidal and subtidal habitat and remove dilapidated structures at 900 Innes
Avenue. The Authority disburses grant money earmarked by voters through Measure AA to
preserve the San Francisco Bay and its shorelines.
 
“This gift brings us closer to our longtime dream of a unified open space that honors longtime
residents, welcomes new ones, and provides a gathering space that draws people from across
San Francisco and beyond,” said Maya Rodgers, co-founder of Parks 94124.
 
“The India Basin Waterfront Project isn’t just a commitment to the health of people in
southeast neighborhoods, it’s a commitment to using their talents and skills. Everyone should



be able to share in San Francisco’s thriving economy,” said Jacqueline Flin, Executive
Director of the A. Phillip Randolph Institute.
 
The India Basin Park Restoration Project, passed by the San Francisco Board of Supervisors in
October 2018, is a collaboration between the San Francisco Recreation and Park Department,
Build Inc, the Trust for Public Land, and the San Francisco Parks Alliance, Parks 94124, the
A. Phillip Randolph Institute, Young Community Developers, the India Basin Neighborhood
Association and many other neighborhood and park serving organizations.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Weissglass, David (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal avenue planning application
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:38:40 AM
Attachments: 40 West Portal Avenue Application.doc

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Niamh Kenny <niamhkenny1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:03 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 40 West Portal avenue planning application
 

 

Please see attached letter regarding the planning application.
 
Thanking you,

Niamh Kenny
Tel:415/812-7390
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Niamh & Brian Kenny











164 Madrone Avenue










San Francisco,










CA 94127






President Melgar


San Francisco Planning Commission


1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor


San Francisco, CA 94103


Dear President Melgar and Commissioners,


I am a resident of the West Portal area and it is my understanding that there is an application in front of you this week for a juice bar at 40 West Portal Avenue. 

I know that another juice bar was recently approved right down the street from this one. 


It seems unusual to have another juice bar be recommended for approval within a very short radius of one that was just approved. (Application # 2018-011926CUA). 


I am concerned that the vibrancy of the neighborhood will be impacted by having duplicate niche eatery options within such a short distance of one another and I ask that you decline this application. I am currently a member of the West Portal Home owners association. 

Thank you for considering my request.


Niamh & Brian Kenny


164 Madrone Avenue,


San Francisco, CA 94127


Tel:415/812-7390



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal Ave. / # 2018-016549CUA
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:38:24 AM
Attachments: 40 West POrtal Ave #2018-016549CUA.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Shauna O Donoghue <shauna2904@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:55 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; myma.melgar@sf.gov.org; Koppel, Joel
(CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: 40 West Portal Ave. / # 2018-016549CUA
 

 

Dear Commissioners,
 
Please see the attached letter with reference to the above application for property located at 40
West Portal Avenue, San Francisco, with a hearing date on March 21st. We appreciate your time in
reviewing this letter.
 
Sincerely
John & Shauna O' Donoghue
755 Victoria Street
San Francisco
CA 94127

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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San Francisco Planning Commission

1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





		RE:  	40 West Portal Ave. / # 2018-016549CUA

			Hearing date:  March 21, 2019, 1:00 pm



Dear Commissioners,



I am a long-time resident of Ingelside / West Portal area. It has come to my attention that a business named "Kale-fornia" has applied for a change of use permit to operate a juice cafe at 40 West Portal Ave.  Please accept this as opposition to Kale-fornia’s application. There is another juice establishment opening up on the same block at 162 West Portal Ave. next to Pure Barre and Goat Hill pizza, which our neighborhood is very excited about. 162 West Portal Ave. had their permit approved months ago and they are in construction.  



We are disappointed to learn that another juice business proposing to sell the same food and beverages is attempting to follow on the same block.  Our West Portal neighborhood is a small, low key, low profile neighborhood. I can’t imagine 2 similar juice bars thriving on the block.  That is not consistent with the desires, needs or goals of our neighborhood. We’d much rather see a different business come into 40 West Portal that would complement our neighborhood, not duplicate other businesses.  West Portal already has enough duplication of businesses on this block.   



Granting approval of Kale-fornia’s application would be a disservice to the neighborhood especially since West Portal has been witnessing too many food establishments opening and then closing their doors shortly thereafter. That does nothing but weaken our neighborhood. It is our request that the Planning Department protect the character of our community against over duplication and saturation of restaurants, especially since we already have a juice shop coming soon to 162 West Portal Ave.  



Thank you for your consideration and allowing us to have a voice about our West Portal neighborhood we call “home”. 



								Very truly yours,



								Shauna and John O’Donoghue

								755 Victoria Street

								San Francisco, California  94127
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD: THE CHINESE EXPERIENCE
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:34:04 AM
Attachments: 00000BBB---CHINESE & TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD pdf.pdf

clip_image012.png
clip_image014.png
clip_image017.png
clip_image016.png
clip_image018.png
clip_image019.png
clip_image006.png
clip_image008.png

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Howard <wongaia@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 6:43 AM
To: wongaia@aol.com
Subject: TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD: THE CHINESE EXPERIENCE
 

 

Hello Everyone:  With the 150th Anniversary of the First Transcontinental Railroad,
attached is my compilation of interesting photos, videos, history, projects and
anniversary events.  Best, Howard Wong, AIA

ATTACHED:  Chinese in America & Transcontinental Railroad

EXCERPT

               

The First Transcontinental Railroad’s 150th Anniversary on May 10, 2019 will have layers of history and
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Unveiling History!  Happy 150th Anniversary  Howard’s Journal   


CHINESE IN AMERICA:  TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD 
 
 


 


            
 


            
 


The First Transcontinental Railroad’s 150th Anniversary on May 10, 2019 will have layers of history and 
meaning, especially for Chinese-Americans whose family roots include builders of the railroad.  The date 
will also mark a civil rights tribute---to successes in resetting the historical record and honoring pioneers 
of the not-so-distant past.  At Promontory Point, Utah, on May 10, 1869, the driving of the Golden Spike 
marked the Transcontinental Railroad’s completion---but also a historical injustice.  Left out of the historic 
ceremony were the 12,000 Chinese railroad workers, of whom over 400 had died during construction.  
That affront was forever immortalized in the famous/ infamous Golden Spike photograph---in which not 
one Chinese was included.  This year, academicians, historians, community organizations and activists 
will further challenge this “photographed act of injustice”, with memorials, publications, educational events 
and a prominent/ valued presence at the 150th anniversary ceremony in Utah.     
 


 
 


     
 


ASAMNEWS:  Corky Lee stages “an act of photographic justice” for Asian Americans 
https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/  
Photographer Corky Lee has dedicated much of his life documenting the Asian American experience through photographs. The 
omission of Chinese from the official photo commemorating the completion of [the Transcontinental Railroad] was one of the 
motivating factors behind his passion for photography (photo by Corky Lee). 
 


VOX:  Chinese Railway Workers Inducted in US Labor Department's Hall of Honor 
https://www.voanews.com/a/chinese-railway-workers-inducted-in-labor-departments-hall-of-honor/1912478.html  
Last week, the Chinese immigrants who worked on that railroad were honored by being registered in the U.S. Department of Labor's 
Hall of Honor in Washington, D.C. The more than 12,000 Chinese laborers are the first Asian-Americans to be inducted into the Hall 
since its creation in 1988. 



https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/

http://j.mp/ZOQ4HJ

http://j.mp/1rR84hE

https://www.voanews.com/a/chinese-railway-workers-inducted-in-labor-departments-hall-of-honor/1912478.html
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NPR:  Descendants Of Chinese Laborers Reclaim Railroad's History 
https://www.npr.org/sections/codeswitch/2014/05/10/311157404/descendants-of-chinese-laborers-reclaim-railroads-history  
"History — at least photographically — says that the Chinese were not present," says photographer Corky Lee. “They’re standing in 
the same spot where, 145 years ago, there were no Chinese," he says. 
 


            
 


Hard work today honors the hard work of the past railroad workers.  It took 145 years for the pioneers’ 
merits to be officially acknowledged.  On the 145th Golden Spike Anniversary in May 2014, descendants 
of the Chinese laborers were present in Washington DC---for induction of the Chinese railroad workers 
into the Department of Labor’s Hall of Honor.  At Promontory Point, 200 Chinese-Americans, 
descendants of Chinese railroad workers, reenacted the Golden Spike photograph.  Decades of work by 
community advocates, organizations, historians and legislators laid the foundations for long-neglected 
amends and historical justice.  The 150th Golden Spike Anniversary will further those aims.   
 


 
 
CHINESE-AMERICAN CONTRIBUTION TO TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD 
http://cprr.org/Museum/Chinese.html  
By the summer of 1868, 4,000 workers, two thirds of which were Chinese, had built the transcontinental railroad over the Sierras 
and into the interior plains. On May 10, 1869, the two railroads were to meet at Promontory, Utah in front of a cheering crowd and a 
band. A Chinese [and Irish] crew was chosen to lay the final ten miles of track, and it was completed in only twelve hours. 


 
CHINESE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA:  Work of Giants: The Chinese and the Building of 
the First Transcontinental Railroad 
https://chsa.org/2015/07/work-of-giants-chinese-railroad-worker-project/   
https://chsa.org/exhibits/online-exhibits/work-of-giants-the-chinese-and-the-building-of-the-first-transcontinental-railroad/  
Building the transcontinental railroad meant a new job force was needed. However, it proved to be difficult: before the Chinese came 
to the picture, J.H. Strobridge needed 5,000 but he only had 800 permanent laborers. Prospective laborers were not attracted to the 
low wages but were turned on by gold mining. Two years after Lincoln signed the Pacific Railroad Act, they were only able to lay 
down 50 miles. Charles Crocker suggested using Chinese labor force, but Strobridge was against it: “I will not boss Chinese. I will 
not be responsible for work alone on the road by Chinese labor. From what I’ve seen of them, they’re not fit laborers. Anyway, I 
don’t think they could build a railroad.” To which Crocker responded: “they built the Great Wall of China, didn’t they?” 
 


YOUTUBE:  The Transcontinental Railroad  (10:22 minutes)  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wvQyBcbHJkg  
 


YOUTUBE HISTORY CHANNEL:  Modern Marvels---Transcontinental Railroad  (1:14 hours)  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MiXC8IDh3iA  
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CHINESE RAILROAD WORKERS PROJECT IN NORTH AMERICA: Uncovering Secrets from Past  
http://uscpfa-sbay.blogspot.com/2017/09/chinese-railroad-workers-project-in.html#comment-form  
Dr. Fishkin said that when she joined the University in 2003, she had heard that Chinese labor was the key to the fortune with which 
Leland Stanford founded Stanford University, and assumed she would find something in the library---a letter from one of the workers 
or a something.  There was nothing.  She asked her colleague in the history department, Dr. Gordon H. Chang, where she might 
find something.  He said, “Nowhere.”  Not a single letter or journal entry or remittance slip from the people who had done the most 
for the railroad…for the university, for the states, for the country.   
 


CHINESE RAILROAD WORKERS MEMORIAL   
http://www.crrwmemorialproject.com/  
https://video.search.yahoo.com/search/video?fr=mcafee&p=youtube+chinese+built+transcontinental+railroad#id=3&vid=c
2e0ca5ff4361e9e3f8d030b1ae7d4ba&action=click  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hoXVq2aLn4M  
Between 1865 and 1869, about 15,000 of Chinese migrants toiled at a grueling pace and in perilous working conditions to help 
construct America’s First Transcontinental Railroad. The Chinese Railroad Workers Memorial Monument Project seeks to give a 
recognized solemn tribute to the Chinese migrants who lost their lives laboring on the Transcontinental Railroad, which shape the 
physical and social landscape of the American West. 


 


 


          
 


Fascinating little-known details of Chinese-American history include Chinese woodcutters, who literally 
fueled mining towns/ railroads with firewood and charcoal.  These small supply chains enabled the bigger 
industries to function.  The Nevada State Museum’s exhibit has artifacts and photographs of this slice of 
history---even lesser known than the little-recognized contributions of Chinese to the Transcontinental 
Railroad.  Thanks to historians and activists, layers and layers of history are being unfurled, connecting 
the dots for a robust picture of Chinese America, honoring those who laid the foundations of this country.  
 
CHINESE WOODCUTTERS EXHIBIT:  Nevada State Museum   
http://nvculture.org/nevadastatemuseumcarsoncity/2019/02/19/chinese-woodcutters-exhibit-debuts-friday-at-nevada-state-
museum/  
A little-known piece of history of the two boom towns – the role of the Chinese woodcutters who supplied firewood and charcoal to 
the camps – is the subject of a major new exhibit at the Nevada State Museum.  “Fueling the Boom: Chinese Woodcutters in the 
Great Basin,” opens Friday, Feb. 22 in the museum’s South Gallery.  The exhibit highlights the significance of the woodcutting 
residents of Chinese Camp near Aurora, who felled pinyon pines to supply Bodie and Aurora with firewood and charcoal from about 
1875 to 1915.  The exhibit will draw on historical objects from the Nevada State Museum’s Morrill-Santini Chinese Camp Collection, 
historical photographs from the 1950s to ‘70s by Robert Morrill [from San Francisco], who originally collected the artifacts; and 
contemporary photographs of the area by Apollonia Morrill for the project “Charcoal Camp.” 
 


                          
 


THE CHINESE AND GREEN GOLD: LUMBERING IN THE SIERRAS:  By Sue Fawn Chung, 
University of Nevada, Las Vegas, June 2003 
https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/fsm9_026547.pdf  



http://uscpfa-sbay.blogspot.com/2017/09/chinese-railroad-workers-project-in.html#comment-form

http://www.crrwmemorialproject.com/

https://video.search.yahoo.com/search/video?fr=mcafee&p=youtube+chinese+built+transcontinental+railroad#id=3&vid=c2e0ca5ff4361e9e3f8d030b1ae7d4ba&action=click

https://video.search.yahoo.com/search/video?fr=mcafee&p=youtube+chinese+built+transcontinental+railroad#id=3&vid=c2e0ca5ff4361e9e3f8d030b1ae7d4ba&action=click

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hoXVq2aLn4M

http://nvculture.org/nevadastatemuseumcarsoncity/2019/02/19/chinese-woodcutters-exhibit-debuts-friday-at-nevada-state-museum/

http://nvculture.org/nevadastatemuseumcarsoncity/2019/02/19/chinese-woodcutters-exhibit-debuts-friday-at-nevada-state-museum/

https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/fsm9_026547.pdf
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The Chinese played an important role in the lumbering boom of the 1860s1890s in this region and in the 1880s provided 
approximately 70-80% of the labor force.  They probably began working in lumbering, often called “green gold,” as a means to 
supply lumber the Nevada mines, especially the Comstock (Virginia City and Gold Hill) with fuel and building needs and for the 
construction and fueling of the Central Pacific Railroad and other railroad lines. 
 


NBC NEWS:  How a Chinese cook helped establish Yosemite and the National Park Service  
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-service-
n890221  
VIDEO:  https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-
service-n890221  
“Hundreds of Chinese go to Yosemite. They take pictures in the valley and are gone,” he said. “They’re traveling on roads that were 
built by Chinese. Imagine what the experience would be for them if they knew that Chinese worked on these roads over a hundred 
years ago.” 


 


 
 
NBC NEWS:  150 Years Ago, Chinese Railroad Workers Staged the Era's Largest Labor Strike 
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/150-years-ago-chinese-railroad-workers-staged-era-s-largest-n774901  
Disparities between Chinese and white workers set the stage for the June 1867 work stoppage. The Chinese had seen a pay 
increase from $31 to $35 per month by Spring 1867, but it fell short of the $40 monthly salaries whites were pulling in, Obenzinger 
said.  They were also toiling longer hours, often under dangerous conditions, whipped or restrained if they left to seek employment 
elsewhere. And unlike whites, the Chinese had to foot the bill for their lodging, food, and tools, according to the project. 
 


                          
 


         
 


          
 


FOUNDSF:  The Octopus and the Big Four 
http://www.foundsf.org/index.php?title=The_Octopus_and_the_Big_Four  
Leland Stanford, Colis P. Huntington, Charles Crocker and Mark Hopkins  
When the transcontinental railroad was completed in 1869, the four investors laughed all the way to the bank. They had effectively 
laid the groundwork to establish one of the most comprehensive and oppressive monopolies in American history.  The four 
merchants eventually dubbed themselves The Big Four and their many tentacled empire of railroads and freight lines was renamed 
Southern Pacific Railroad in 1884, although its detractors preferred to call it the Octopus.   
 


LISTOSAUR:  10 Deadliest Construction Projects in U.S. History   
https://listosaur.com/history/10-deadliest-construction-projects-u-s-history/  
Transcontinental Railroad: Determining the death toll on this one involves some guesswork. This project laid more than 1,900 miles 
of railroad track from Council Bluffs, Iowa, to San Francisco Bay between 1863 and 1869. Many reports state that 1,200 or more 
workers perished just building the Central Pacific portion of the rail line. This appears to be based on a newspaper account in 1870 
that reported “the bones of perhaps 1,200 Chinamen” were being shipped to China. Yet another newspaper account that same day 
reported the remains of about 50 Chinese workers were being sent home. The Central Pacific Railroad Photographic History 
Museum estimates at most 150 workers were killed on that stretch of railroad, consistent with other published accounts of the day. 
Reports of deaths of workers on the Union Pacific portion have never been found. That stretch of track was 50% longer than the 
CPRR portion. So, a good estimate is approximately 400 workers died on the entire Transcontinental Railroad project. 
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EVENTS:  150th ANNIVERSARY           
 


                 
 


STANFORD:  150th Anniversary of the Golden Spike Event  
https://web.stanford.edu/group/chineserailroad/cgi-bin/website/2019/02/11/150th-anniversary-of-the-golden-spike-event/  
Date: April 11, 2019, 2pm-5:30pm,  University Leadership and Leaders of the Chinese Railroad Workers in North America Project; 
Historical Visualizations, School Curriculum Modules, Student Research, Archeology Discoveries, Digital Scholarship, Digital 
Materials Repository in the Stanford Library, Book Releases.   
 


STANFORD PRESS:  The Chinese and the Iron Road    
https://www.sup.org/books/title/?id=29278  
It also created vast wealth for its four owners, including the fortune with which Leland Stanford would found Stanford University 
some two decades later. But while the transcontinental has often been celebrated in national memory, little attention has been paid 
to the Chinese workers who made up 90% of the workforce on the Western portion of the line. The railroad could not have been built 
without Chinese labor, but the lives of Chinese railroad workers themselves have been little understood and largely invisible. 
 


Ghosts of Gold Mountain: The Epic Story of the Chinese Who Built the Transcontinental Railroad 
https://adayinthereadinglife.com/2019/02/21/ghosts-of-gold-mountain-the-epic-story-of-the-chinese-who-built-the-
transcontinental-railroad/  
The western portion of the Transcontinental Railroad was built almost entirely by immigrant Chinese, 20,000 or so of them.  I expect 
most of us are vaguely aware of that, and I expect most of us are aware this was hard, dangerous work.  Begun in 1864, finished in 
1869, this portion stretches from Sacramento across the Sierra Nevadas, to the desert scrub of Promontory Point, Utah, a distance 
of 690 miles.  This is history we think we learned in eighth grade.  Gordon Chang takes our tiny tidbit and returns a thoroughly 
human story, extensively researched and rich in detail. 
 


            


 


GOLDEN SPIKE CONFERENCE:  May 8-11, 2019   
http://www.goldenspike150.org/golden-spike-conference  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kac4vQOkzBQ  
This Conference is designed to educate, motivate, inspire and celebrate all that is Chinese America.  Centered around the 
contributions in building the Transcontinental Railroad, we will explore little known facts about our shared history in America.  The 
story of Chinese in America has been untold for far too long.  Join us as we explore how the labor and lives of our ancestors were 
exploited, how our contributions have been overlooked or ignored in history books and how fearmongering led to murder and the 
Chinese Exclusion Acts.  
 


NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:  Golden Spike Events, May 10th, 2019, 150th Anniversary  
https://www.nps.gov/gosp/planyourvisit/2019-150th-anniversary-of-the-completion-of-the-transcontinental-railroad.htm  
 


RAILROAD MUSEUM:  Transcontinental Railroad 150th Anniversary   
https://www.californiarailroad.museum/events/transcontinental-railroad-event  
2019 marks the sesquicentennial of one of the most pivotal events and achievements in the history of the United States, the 
completion of the Transcontinental Railroad. Join us to commemorate this monumental occasion with events, activities, exhibits, and 
more throughout April, May & June. 
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DIVERSITY:  America’s railroad infrastructure was an engineering and construction marvel, which 
required extraordinary builders.  Varying with the region of the country, a diversity of laborers contributed 
to the transportation linkages that fueled economic and population expansion.  Mainly immigrants, 
including Black slaves, Chinese and Irish, all endured the hardships and dangers of railroad construction.  
Their contributions are taken for granted, then and now, and should be duly memorialized.  
 


 
Chinese and Irish Workers in the Construction of the Transcontinental Railroad 
 


NEW YORK TIMES:  Been Workin’ on the Railroad  [Afro-Americans in the South] 
https://opinionator.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/02/10/been-workin-on-the-railroad/  
Slavery is often thought of as a primarily agricultural phenomenon, but thousands of enslaved blacks worked on the railroads right 
up to and during the Civil War, grading lines, building bridges and blasting tunnels. They hauled timber, cut wood and shoveled dirt 
and stone. Skilled slaves, especially blacksmiths, stone masons and carpenters, worked on the railroads too. 
 


            
 


    
ARETHA FRANKLIN MUSIC CELEBRATION  
An intimate evening with the blues/ jazz singer, Kim Nalley and pianist, Tammy Hall 
NEXT Village SF’s 4th Annual Spring Fling Fundraiser, honoring event founder Jonee Levy 
FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2019, 6:30-9:30PM 
The University Club of San Francisco, 800 Powell Street (at California)   
https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB  
For sponsorship information or questions, contact us at info@nextvillagesf.org or 415-888-2868. 
NEXT Village:  http://www.nextvillagesf.org/  


 
 
 


 


Howard Wong, AIA   
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meaning, especially for Chinese-Americans whose family roots include builders of the railroad.  The date
will also mark a civil rights tribute---to successes in resetting the historical record and honoring pioneers
of the not-so-distant past.  At Promontory Point, Utah, on May 10, 1869, the driving of the Golden Spike
marked the Transcontinental Railroad’s completion---but also a historical injustice.  Left out of the historic
ceremony were the 12,000 Chinese railroad workers, of whom over 400 had died during construction. 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *  

     

ASAMNEWS:  Corky Lee stages “an act of photographic justice” for Asian Americans

https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/

Photographer Corky Lee has dedicated much of his life documenting the Asian American experience through photographs.
The omission of Chinese from the official photo commemorating the completion of [the Transcontinental Railroad] was one of
the motivating factors behind his passion for photography (photo by Corky Lee).

   

ARETHA FRANKLIN MUSIC CELEBRATION

An intimate evening with the blues/ jazz singer, Kim Nalley and pianist, Tammy Hall.  NEXT Village SF’s
4th Annual Spring Fling Fundraiser, honoring event founder Jonee Levy

FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2019, 6:30-9:30PM:  The University Club of San Francisco, 800 Powell Street (at
California) 

https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB

For sponsorship information or questions, contact us at info@nextvillagesf.org or 415-888-2868.

NEXT Village:  http://www.nextvillagesf.org/

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *  
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD + THE CHINESE EXPERIENCE
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:33:58 AM
Attachments: 00000BBB---CHINESE & TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD pdf.pdf
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Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Howard <wongaia@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 6:55 AM
To: wongaia@aol.com
Subject: TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD + THE CHINESE EXPERIENCE
 

 

Hello Everyone:  With the 150th Anniversary of the First Transcontinental Railroad,
attached is my compilation of interesting photos, videos, history, projects and
anniversary events.  Best, Howard Wong, AIA

ATTACHED:  Chinese in America & Transcontinental Railroad

EXCERPT

               

The First Transcontinental Railroad’s 150th Anniversary on May 10, 2019 will have layers of history and
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Unveiling History!  Happy 150th Anniversary  Howard’s Journal   


CHINESE IN AMERICA:  TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD 
 
 


 


            
 


            
 


The First Transcontinental Railroad’s 150th Anniversary on May 10, 2019 will have layers of history and 
meaning, especially for Chinese-Americans whose family roots include builders of the railroad.  The date 
will also mark a civil rights tribute---to successes in resetting the historical record and honoring pioneers 
of the not-so-distant past.  At Promontory Point, Utah, on May 10, 1869, the driving of the Golden Spike 
marked the Transcontinental Railroad’s completion---but also a historical injustice.  Left out of the historic 
ceremony were the 12,000 Chinese railroad workers, of whom over 400 had died during construction.  
That affront was forever immortalized in the famous/ infamous Golden Spike photograph---in which not 
one Chinese was included.  This year, academicians, historians, community organizations and activists 
will further challenge this “photographed act of injustice”, with memorials, publications, educational events 
and a prominent/ valued presence at the 150th anniversary ceremony in Utah.     
 


 
 


     
 


ASAMNEWS:  Corky Lee stages “an act of photographic justice” for Asian Americans 
https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/  
Photographer Corky Lee has dedicated much of his life documenting the Asian American experience through photographs. The 
omission of Chinese from the official photo commemorating the completion of [the Transcontinental Railroad] was one of the 
motivating factors behind his passion for photography (photo by Corky Lee). 
 


VOX:  Chinese Railway Workers Inducted in US Labor Department's Hall of Honor 
https://www.voanews.com/a/chinese-railway-workers-inducted-in-labor-departments-hall-of-honor/1912478.html  
Last week, the Chinese immigrants who worked on that railroad were honored by being registered in the U.S. Department of Labor's 
Hall of Honor in Washington, D.C. The more than 12,000 Chinese laborers are the first Asian-Americans to be inducted into the Hall 
since its creation in 1988. 
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NPR:  Descendants Of Chinese Laborers Reclaim Railroad's History 
https://www.npr.org/sections/codeswitch/2014/05/10/311157404/descendants-of-chinese-laborers-reclaim-railroads-history  
"History — at least photographically — says that the Chinese were not present," says photographer Corky Lee. “They’re standing in 
the same spot where, 145 years ago, there were no Chinese," he says. 
 


            
 


Hard work today honors the hard work of the past railroad workers.  It took 145 years for the pioneers’ 
merits to be officially acknowledged.  On the 145th Golden Spike Anniversary in May 2014, descendants 
of the Chinese laborers were present in Washington DC---for induction of the Chinese railroad workers 
into the Department of Labor’s Hall of Honor.  At Promontory Point, 200 Chinese-Americans, 
descendants of Chinese railroad workers, reenacted the Golden Spike photograph.  Decades of work by 
community advocates, organizations, historians and legislators laid the foundations for long-neglected 
amends and historical justice.  The 150th Golden Spike Anniversary will further those aims.   
 


 
 
CHINESE-AMERICAN CONTRIBUTION TO TRANSCONTINENTAL RAILROAD 
http://cprr.org/Museum/Chinese.html  
By the summer of 1868, 4,000 workers, two thirds of which were Chinese, had built the transcontinental railroad over the Sierras 
and into the interior plains. On May 10, 1869, the two railroads were to meet at Promontory, Utah in front of a cheering crowd and a 
band. A Chinese [and Irish] crew was chosen to lay the final ten miles of track, and it was completed in only twelve hours. 


 
CHINESE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA:  Work of Giants: The Chinese and the Building of 
the First Transcontinental Railroad 
https://chsa.org/2015/07/work-of-giants-chinese-railroad-worker-project/   
https://chsa.org/exhibits/online-exhibits/work-of-giants-the-chinese-and-the-building-of-the-first-transcontinental-railroad/  
Building the transcontinental railroad meant a new job force was needed. However, it proved to be difficult: before the Chinese came 
to the picture, J.H. Strobridge needed 5,000 but he only had 800 permanent laborers. Prospective laborers were not attracted to the 
low wages but were turned on by gold mining. Two years after Lincoln signed the Pacific Railroad Act, they were only able to lay 
down 50 miles. Charles Crocker suggested using Chinese labor force, but Strobridge was against it: “I will not boss Chinese. I will 
not be responsible for work alone on the road by Chinese labor. From what I’ve seen of them, they’re not fit laborers. Anyway, I 
don’t think they could build a railroad.” To which Crocker responded: “they built the Great Wall of China, didn’t they?” 
 


YOUTUBE:  The Transcontinental Railroad  (10:22 minutes)  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wvQyBcbHJkg  
 


YOUTUBE HISTORY CHANNEL:  Modern Marvels---Transcontinental Railroad  (1:14 hours)  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MiXC8IDh3iA  
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CHINESE RAILROAD WORKERS PROJECT IN NORTH AMERICA: Uncovering Secrets from Past  
http://uscpfa-sbay.blogspot.com/2017/09/chinese-railroad-workers-project-in.html#comment-form  
Dr. Fishkin said that when she joined the University in 2003, she had heard that Chinese labor was the key to the fortune with which 
Leland Stanford founded Stanford University, and assumed she would find something in the library---a letter from one of the workers 
or a something.  There was nothing.  She asked her colleague in the history department, Dr. Gordon H. Chang, where she might 
find something.  He said, “Nowhere.”  Not a single letter or journal entry or remittance slip from the people who had done the most 
for the railroad…for the university, for the states, for the country.   
 


CHINESE RAILROAD WORKERS MEMORIAL   
http://www.crrwmemorialproject.com/  
https://video.search.yahoo.com/search/video?fr=mcafee&p=youtube+chinese+built+transcontinental+railroad#id=3&vid=c
2e0ca5ff4361e9e3f8d030b1ae7d4ba&action=click  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hoXVq2aLn4M  
Between 1865 and 1869, about 15,000 of Chinese migrants toiled at a grueling pace and in perilous working conditions to help 
construct America’s First Transcontinental Railroad. The Chinese Railroad Workers Memorial Monument Project seeks to give a 
recognized solemn tribute to the Chinese migrants who lost their lives laboring on the Transcontinental Railroad, which shape the 
physical and social landscape of the American West. 


 


 


          
 


Fascinating little-known details of Chinese-American history include Chinese woodcutters, who literally 
fueled mining towns/ railroads with firewood and charcoal.  These small supply chains enabled the bigger 
industries to function.  The Nevada State Museum’s exhibit has artifacts and photographs of this slice of 
history---even lesser known than the little-recognized contributions of Chinese to the Transcontinental 
Railroad.  Thanks to historians and activists, layers and layers of history are being unfurled, connecting 
the dots for a robust picture of Chinese America, honoring those who laid the foundations of this country.  
 
CHINESE WOODCUTTERS EXHIBIT:  Nevada State Museum   
http://nvculture.org/nevadastatemuseumcarsoncity/2019/02/19/chinese-woodcutters-exhibit-debuts-friday-at-nevada-state-
museum/  
A little-known piece of history of the two boom towns – the role of the Chinese woodcutters who supplied firewood and charcoal to 
the camps – is the subject of a major new exhibit at the Nevada State Museum.  “Fueling the Boom: Chinese Woodcutters in the 
Great Basin,” opens Friday, Feb. 22 in the museum’s South Gallery.  The exhibit highlights the significance of the woodcutting 
residents of Chinese Camp near Aurora, who felled pinyon pines to supply Bodie and Aurora with firewood and charcoal from about 
1875 to 1915.  The exhibit will draw on historical objects from the Nevada State Museum’s Morrill-Santini Chinese Camp Collection, 
historical photographs from the 1950s to ‘70s by Robert Morrill [from San Francisco], who originally collected the artifacts; and 
contemporary photographs of the area by Apollonia Morrill for the project “Charcoal Camp.” 
 


                          
 


THE CHINESE AND GREEN GOLD: LUMBERING IN THE SIERRAS:  By Sue Fawn Chung, 
University of Nevada, Las Vegas, June 2003 
https://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/fsm9_026547.pdf  
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The Chinese played an important role in the lumbering boom of the 1860s1890s in this region and in the 1880s provided 
approximately 70-80% of the labor force.  They probably began working in lumbering, often called “green gold,” as a means to 
supply lumber the Nevada mines, especially the Comstock (Virginia City and Gold Hill) with fuel and building needs and for the 
construction and fueling of the Central Pacific Railroad and other railroad lines. 
 


NBC NEWS:  How a Chinese cook helped establish Yosemite and the National Park Service  
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-service-
n890221  
VIDEO:  https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-
service-n890221  
“Hundreds of Chinese go to Yosemite. They take pictures in the valley and are gone,” he said. “They’re traveling on roads that were 
built by Chinese. Imagine what the experience would be for them if they knew that Chinese worked on these roads over a hundred 
years ago.” 


 


 
 
NBC NEWS:  150 Years Ago, Chinese Railroad Workers Staged the Era's Largest Labor Strike 
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/150-years-ago-chinese-railroad-workers-staged-era-s-largest-n774901  
Disparities between Chinese and white workers set the stage for the June 1867 work stoppage. The Chinese had seen a pay 
increase from $31 to $35 per month by Spring 1867, but it fell short of the $40 monthly salaries whites were pulling in, Obenzinger 
said.  They were also toiling longer hours, often under dangerous conditions, whipped or restrained if they left to seek employment 
elsewhere. And unlike whites, the Chinese had to foot the bill for their lodging, food, and tools, according to the project. 
 


                          
 


         
 


          
 


FOUNDSF:  The Octopus and the Big Four 
http://www.foundsf.org/index.php?title=The_Octopus_and_the_Big_Four  
Leland Stanford, Colis P. Huntington, Charles Crocker and Mark Hopkins  
When the transcontinental railroad was completed in 1869, the four investors laughed all the way to the bank. They had effectively 
laid the groundwork to establish one of the most comprehensive and oppressive monopolies in American history.  The four 
merchants eventually dubbed themselves The Big Four and their many tentacled empire of railroads and freight lines was renamed 
Southern Pacific Railroad in 1884, although its detractors preferred to call it the Octopus.   
 


LISTOSAUR:  10 Deadliest Construction Projects in U.S. History   
https://listosaur.com/history/10-deadliest-construction-projects-u-s-history/  
Transcontinental Railroad: Determining the death toll on this one involves some guesswork. This project laid more than 1,900 miles 
of railroad track from Council Bluffs, Iowa, to San Francisco Bay between 1863 and 1869. Many reports state that 1,200 or more 
workers perished just building the Central Pacific portion of the rail line. This appears to be based on a newspaper account in 1870 
that reported “the bones of perhaps 1,200 Chinamen” were being shipped to China. Yet another newspaper account that same day 
reported the remains of about 50 Chinese workers were being sent home. The Central Pacific Railroad Photographic History 
Museum estimates at most 150 workers were killed on that stretch of railroad, consistent with other published accounts of the day. 
Reports of deaths of workers on the Union Pacific portion have never been found. That stretch of track was 50% longer than the 
CPRR portion. So, a good estimate is approximately 400 workers died on the entire Transcontinental Railroad project. 
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https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-service-n890221

https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/how-chinese-cook-helped-establish-yosemite-national-park-service-n890221

https://www.nbcnews.com/news/asian-america/150-years-ago-chinese-railroad-workers-staged-era-s-largest-n774901

http://www.foundsf.org/index.php?title=The_Octopus_and_the_Big_Four

https://listosaur.com/history/10-deadliest-construction-projects-u-s-history/

http://cprr.org/Museum/FAQs.html#Died

http://cprr.org/Museum/FAQs.html#Died
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EVENTS:  150th ANNIVERSARY           
 


                 
 


STANFORD:  150th Anniversary of the Golden Spike Event  
https://web.stanford.edu/group/chineserailroad/cgi-bin/website/2019/02/11/150th-anniversary-of-the-golden-spike-event/  
Date: April 11, 2019, 2pm-5:30pm,  University Leadership and Leaders of the Chinese Railroad Workers in North America Project; 
Historical Visualizations, School Curriculum Modules, Student Research, Archeology Discoveries, Digital Scholarship, Digital 
Materials Repository in the Stanford Library, Book Releases.   
 


STANFORD PRESS:  The Chinese and the Iron Road    
https://www.sup.org/books/title/?id=29278  
It also created vast wealth for its four owners, including the fortune with which Leland Stanford would found Stanford University 
some two decades later. But while the transcontinental has often been celebrated in national memory, little attention has been paid 
to the Chinese workers who made up 90% of the workforce on the Western portion of the line. The railroad could not have been built 
without Chinese labor, but the lives of Chinese railroad workers themselves have been little understood and largely invisible. 
 


Ghosts of Gold Mountain: The Epic Story of the Chinese Who Built the Transcontinental Railroad 
https://adayinthereadinglife.com/2019/02/21/ghosts-of-gold-mountain-the-epic-story-of-the-chinese-who-built-the-
transcontinental-railroad/  
The western portion of the Transcontinental Railroad was built almost entirely by immigrant Chinese, 20,000 or so of them.  I expect 
most of us are vaguely aware of that, and I expect most of us are aware this was hard, dangerous work.  Begun in 1864, finished in 
1869, this portion stretches from Sacramento across the Sierra Nevadas, to the desert scrub of Promontory Point, Utah, a distance 
of 690 miles.  This is history we think we learned in eighth grade.  Gordon Chang takes our tiny tidbit and returns a thoroughly 
human story, extensively researched and rich in detail. 
 


            


 


GOLDEN SPIKE CONFERENCE:  May 8-11, 2019   
http://www.goldenspike150.org/golden-spike-conference  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kac4vQOkzBQ  
This Conference is designed to educate, motivate, inspire and celebrate all that is Chinese America.  Centered around the 
contributions in building the Transcontinental Railroad, we will explore little known facts about our shared history in America.  The 
story of Chinese in America has been untold for far too long.  Join us as we explore how the labor and lives of our ancestors were 
exploited, how our contributions have been overlooked or ignored in history books and how fearmongering led to murder and the 
Chinese Exclusion Acts.  
 


NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:  Golden Spike Events, May 10th, 2019, 150th Anniversary  
https://www.nps.gov/gosp/planyourvisit/2019-150th-anniversary-of-the-completion-of-the-transcontinental-railroad.htm  
 


RAILROAD MUSEUM:  Transcontinental Railroad 150th Anniversary   
https://www.californiarailroad.museum/events/transcontinental-railroad-event  
2019 marks the sesquicentennial of one of the most pivotal events and achievements in the history of the United States, the 
completion of the Transcontinental Railroad. Join us to commemorate this monumental occasion with events, activities, exhibits, and 
more throughout April, May & June. 


 


 



https://web.stanford.edu/group/chineserailroad/cgi-bin/website/2019/02/11/150th-anniversary-of-the-golden-spike-event/

https://www.sup.org/books/title/?id=29278

https://adayinthereadinglife.com/2019/02/21/ghosts-of-gold-mountain-the-epic-story-of-the-chinese-who-built-the-transcontinental-railroad/

https://adayinthereadinglife.com/2019/02/21/ghosts-of-gold-mountain-the-epic-story-of-the-chinese-who-built-the-transcontinental-railroad/

http://www.goldenspike150.org/golden-spike-conference

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kac4vQOkzBQ

https://www.nps.gov/gosp/planyourvisit/2019-150th-anniversary-of-the-completion-of-the-transcontinental-railroad.htm

https://www.californiarailroad.museum/events/transcontinental-railroad-event
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DIVERSITY:  America’s railroad infrastructure was an engineering and construction marvel, which 
required extraordinary builders.  Varying with the region of the country, a diversity of laborers contributed 
to the transportation linkages that fueled economic and population expansion.  Mainly immigrants, 
including Black slaves, Chinese and Irish, all endured the hardships and dangers of railroad construction.  
Their contributions are taken for granted, then and now, and should be duly memorialized.  
 


 
Chinese and Irish Workers in the Construction of the Transcontinental Railroad 
 


NEW YORK TIMES:  Been Workin’ on the Railroad  [Afro-Americans in the South] 
https://opinionator.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/02/10/been-workin-on-the-railroad/  
Slavery is often thought of as a primarily agricultural phenomenon, but thousands of enslaved blacks worked on the railroads right 
up to and during the Civil War, grading lines, building bridges and blasting tunnels. They hauled timber, cut wood and shoveled dirt 
and stone. Skilled slaves, especially blacksmiths, stone masons and carpenters, worked on the railroads too. 
 


            
 


    
ARETHA FRANKLIN MUSIC CELEBRATION  
An intimate evening with the blues/ jazz singer, Kim Nalley and pianist, Tammy Hall 
NEXT Village SF’s 4th Annual Spring Fling Fundraiser, honoring event founder Jonee Levy 
FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2019, 6:30-9:30PM 
The University Club of San Francisco, 800 Powell Street (at California)   
https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB  
For sponsorship information or questions, contact us at info@nextvillagesf.org or 415-888-2868. 
NEXT Village:  http://www.nextvillagesf.org/  


 
 
 


 


Howard Wong, AIA   


    
 
 
 



https://opinionator.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/02/10/been-workin-on-the-railroad/

https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB

mailto:nfo@nextvillagesf.org%20or

http://www.nextvillagesf.org/





































meaning, especially for Chinese-Americans whose family roots include builders of the railroad.  The date
will also mark a civil rights tribute---to successes in resetting the historical record and honoring pioneers
of the not-so-distant past.  At Promontory Point, Utah, on May 10, 1869, the driving of the Golden Spike
marked the Transcontinental Railroad’s completion---but also a historical injustice.  Left out of the historic
ceremony were the 12,000 Chinese railroad workers, of whom over 400 had died during construction. 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *  

     

ASAMNEWS:  Corky Lee stages “an act of photographic justice” for Asian Americans

https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/

Photographer Corky Lee has dedicated much of his life documenting the Asian American experience through photographs.
The omission of Chinese from the official photo commemorating the completion of [the Transcontinental Railroad] was one of
the motivating factors behind his passion for photography (photo by Corky Lee).

   

ARETHA FRANKLIN MUSIC CELEBRATION

An intimate evening with the blues/ jazz singer, Kim Nalley and pianist, Tammy Hall.  NEXT Village SF’s
4th Annual Spring Fling Fundraiser, honoring event founder Jonee Levy

FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2019, 6:30-9:30PM:  The University Club of San Francisco, 800 Powell Street (at
California) 

https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB

For sponsorship information or questions, contact us at info@nextvillagesf.org or 415-888-2868.

NEXT Village:  http://www.nextvillagesf.org/

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *  
 

https://asamnews.com/2014/05/11/corky-lee-stages-an-act-of-photographic-justice-for-asian-americans/
http://j.mp/ZOQ4HJ
http://j.mp/1rR84hE
https://www.universe.com/events/next-villlages-4th-annual-spring-fling-tickets-san-francisco-7YVDJB
mailto:nfo@nextvillagesf.org%20or
http://www.nextvillagesf.org/




 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: CastroMerchants_RachelSwann_LetterofSupport_03.15.19
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:30:28 AM
Attachments: 2852_001.pdf

ATT00001.htm

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Frances Sasamoto <frances.sasamoto@theagencyre.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:22 AM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>; Rachel Swann
<rachel.swann@theagencyre.com>
Subject: FW: CastroMerchants_RachelSwann_LetterofSupport_03.15.19
 

 

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached letter of support.
 
Best,
 
Frances
 
 
THEAGENCY
A Global Marketing and Sales Organization
 
FRANCES SASAMOTO
Office Manager
t: +1 415 287 4969 | m: 415 939 2006
TheAgencyRE.com
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mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
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mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
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mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 40 West Portal Ave., #2018-016549CUA
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:46:17 PM
Attachments: SCAN0176.PDF

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Nancy Totah <nancytotah@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@gmail.com;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions
Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: 40 West Portal Ave., #2018-016549CUA
 

 

Please see attached letter regarding the above referenced matter.  
 
 
Thank you,
 
Nancy Totah
111 West Portal Ave.
San Francisco, CA  94127

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/







 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: OPPOSITION TO 40 West Portal Ave. - KALE-FORNIA #2018-016549 CUA
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:46:12 PM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Grace Cheung <cheunggrace@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Weissglass, David (CPC) <david.weissglass@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richillissf@gmail.com;
millicent.johnson@sfgov.org; katherin.moore@sfgov.org; Richards, Dennis (CPC)
<dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>;
Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Subject: OPPOSITION TO 40 West Portal Ave. - KALE-FORNIA #2018-016549 CUA
 

 

To whom it may concern,
 
I am writing to state my opposition to the application from, Kale-fornia, at West
Portal.  I believe that the same commercial space should be given to another service
based business such as a hair salon.  Thank you for your time and consideration.
 
Sincerely,
Grace Cheung
251 Chester Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94132

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT ETHICS UPDATE FOR COMMISSIONERS
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:38:41 PM
Attachments: Ethics Update Memo.pdf

Letter from Mayor London N. Breed Re Ethics Update Memo.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:32 PM
Cc: Elsbernd, Sean (MYR) <sean.elsbernd@sfgov.org>; Heckel, Hank (MYR) <hank.heckel@sfgov.org>
Subject: IMPORTANT ETHICS UPDATE FOR COMMISSIONERS
 
PLEASE DISTRIBUTE
 
Commissioners-
 
Please find the attached letter from Mayor Breed and a memo from the City Attorney advising all
Elected Officials, Department heads, and Commissioners on recent updates to our ethics laws.
Please carefully review the memo and let us know if you have any questions.
 
 
Regards,
 
Mawuli Tugbenyoh 杜 本 樂
Liaison to Boards and Commissions
Office of Mayor London N. Breed
415.554.6298 | mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON NEED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY IN LARRY BAER INCIDENT
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:45:57 AM
Attachments: 03.18.19 Larry Baer.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON NEED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY IN LARRY
BAER INCIDENT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, March 18, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
                                                                       
                                                           

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON NEED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY

IN LARRY BAER INCIDENT
 
Today Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement regarding the conduct of San
Francisco Giants President Larry Baer in the recent recorded altercation with his wife.
Several leaders from San Francisco’s domestic violence community have sent a letter to the
Commissioner of Major League Baseball calling for strong disciplinary action.
 
“When the incident first occurred involving Larry Baer and his wife, the San Francisco Police
Department immediately began an investigation. That investigation is ongoing, but regardless
of the outcome, Major League Baseball needs to send a message that any and all acts of
violence against women is unacceptable.
 
The letter written by several respected women leaders in our domestic violence community
echoes an all too familiar reality where incidents involving violence against women are not
met with true accountability. While Mr. Baer has apologized and expressed remorse for his
behavior, it does not excuse his actions and it does not erase what transpired. Mr. Baer’s
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  LONDON N.  BREED  
   SAN FRANCISCO  MAYORAA  


      
 
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Monday, March 18, 2019 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
       


      


*** STATEMENT *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED ON NEED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY 


IN LARRY BAER INCIDENT 


 


Today Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement regarding the conduct of San 


Francisco Giants President Larry Baer in the recent recorded altercation with his wife. Several 


leaders from San Francisco’s domestic violence community have sent a letter to the 


Commissioner of Major League Baseball calling for strong disciplinary action. 


 


“When the incident first occurred involving Larry Baer and his wife, the San Francisco Police 


Department immediately began an investigation. That investigation is ongoing, but regardless of 


the outcome, Major League Baseball needs to send a message that any and all acts of violence 


against women is unacceptable. 


  


The letter written by several respected women leaders in our domestic violence community 


echoes an all too familiar reality where incidents involving violence against women are not met 


with true accountability. While Mr. Baer has apologized and expressed remorse for his behavior, 


it does not excuse his actions and it does not erase what transpired. Mr. Baer’s actions were 


serious and wrong. We are a City that loves and supports our San Francisco Giants, and that 


means holding our organization and its leaders to the highest of standards. 


  


Every little girl, every woman should be able to attend a Giants game with a clear sense of the 


organization’s values. I share in the call to action by the women who have written the 


Commissioner calling for greater accountability. There must be a stronger public reaction and 


response to violence against women in our City and our country.”  


 


 


### 







actions were serious and wrong. We are a City that loves and supports our San Francisco
Giants, and that means holding our organization and its leaders to the highest of standards.
 
Every little girl, every woman should be able to attend a Giants game with a clear sense of the
organization’s values. I share in the call to action by the women who have written the
Commissioner calling for greater accountability. There must be a stronger public reaction and
response to violence against women in our City and our country.” 
 

 
###

 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC)
Subject: CPC Hearing for March 21st attendance
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:04:53 AM

Commissioners,
Please be advised that we will be down to four Commissioners this Thursday. Commissioners Hillis and Richards
will be out. If for any reason you foresee yourself being absent please let me know. If we lose another
Commissioner we will lose our quorum.
 
Thank you,
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT); STACY, KATE

(CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for March 21, 2019
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 11:36:41 AM
Attachments: CPC Hearing Results 2019.docx

20190321_cal.docx
20190321_cal.pdf
Advance Calendar - 20190321.xlsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for March 21, 2019. Should be short.
 
Commissioners Richards and Johnson,

Please review the previous hearing(s) and materials for 201 19th Av.
 
Enjoy the weather,
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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To:             Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

[bookmark: _GoBack]NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20409

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 0647

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



March 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-007303DNXCUA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 21, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-004711DNXCUA

		555 - 575 Market Street

		Adina

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-009503DRP

		149 Mangels Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to May 23, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		M-20402

		2018-003264CUA

		2498 Lombard Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 28, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Senate Bill 50: Planning and Zoning: Housing Development: Equitable Communities Incentive (2019)

		Ikezoe

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20405

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20406

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include fire access to the roof be replaced by a shipladder.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20407

		2018-007460CUA

		1226 10th Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20408

		2018-012687CUA

		657 - 667 Mission Street

		Adina

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0645

		2017-014420DRP

		2552 Baker Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a three-foot setback of the third-floor terrace railing.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0646

		2016-006123DRP-02

		279 Bella Vista Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a condition to continue working with Staff on façade modifications.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)







March 7, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000547CUA

		42 Ord Court

		Horn

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2015-015129DRP

		1523 Franklin Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20397

		2018-012727CUA

		3327-3380 19th Street

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20398

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000813VAR

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Assistant ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20399

		2016-005805CUA

		430 Broadway

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20400

		2017-008875CUA

		920 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20401

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Approved with modification, requiring CU for outdoor bar uses.

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 11, 2019.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-010552PCA

		Employee Cafeterias Within Office Space

		Sanchez

		Disapproved

		+3 -3 (Hillis, Johnson, Koppel against)



		R-20403

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Approved with Staff modifications, except No. 2

		+5 -1 (Richards against)



		M-20404

		2018-007253CUA

		3356-3360 Market Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007582CUA

		225 Vasquez Avenue

		Horn

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 9, 2019.

		+6 -0



		DRA-0643

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with the condition that the lightwell be extended to accommodate the bedroom and bathroom windows.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0644

		2018-001681DRP

		120 Varennes Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+6 -0







February 28, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 14, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		R-20394

		2019-000931PCA

		Homeless Shelters in PDR and SALI Districts

		Conner

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20395

		2018-003324CUA

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Setback roof decks five feet from east and west property lines; and

2. Comply with the Planning Code.

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Johnson absent)



		

		2018-003324VAR

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CPW

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		None - Informational

		



		M-20396

		2017-016520CUA

		828 Arkansas Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Provide a matching lightwell in length; and

2. Provide a roof deck compliant with the Roof Deck Policy.

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)







February 21, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003916CUA

		1326 11th Avenue

		Dito

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-009224CUA

		601 Van Ness Avenue

		Woods

		Continued to April 18, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 7, 2019

		Silva

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20389

		2018-016400PCA

		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20390

		2019-000592PCA

		C-3 Retail to Office Conversion [Board File No. 190030, Previously Board File No. 180916]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20391

		2016-011101CTZ

		Great Highway

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20392

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions as amended, to work with staff on wall coloring/treatment.

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20393

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

3. Work with staff on façade design;

4. Add Construction Impact Mitigation Plan; and

5. Remove roof deck & stair penthouse.

		+6 -1 (Melgar against)



		

		2017-013537CUA

		233 San Carlos Street

		Sucre

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 21, 2018.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-004967DRP

		929 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-0642

		2014-002435DRP

		95 Saint Germain Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to April 4, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-005279VAR

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20380

		2018-013462CUA

		3995 Alemany Boulevard

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019 – Joint with HPC

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 31, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20381

		2018-015439CUA

		205 Hugo Street

		Weissglass

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Limiting hours of operation to 9 pm; and 

2. Restricting amplified music outdoors.

		+7 -0



		

R-20382

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hillis, Johnson absent)



		

		

		Executive Directive on Housing (17-02) Report

		Bintliff

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

R-20383

		2019-001351CRV

		Nonprofit Organizations’ First-Right-To-Purchase Multi-Family Residential Buildings [BF 181212]

		Ikezoe

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended, encouraging the pursuit of incentives.

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		

R-20384

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [Bf 181154]

		Bintliff

		Disapproved

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		M-20385

		2016-007303ENV

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Pollak

		Upheld the PMND

		+7 -0



		M-20386

		2018-007049CUA

		3378 Sacramento Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Moore, Richards against; Hillis absent)



		M-20387

		2017-005279CUA

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		M-20388

		2018-014721CUA

		1685 Haight Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-639

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+4 -1 (Fong against; Hillis, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement.

		



		DRA-640

		2016-009554DRP

		27 Fountain Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and approved with conditions:

1. Provide an open to the sky  privacy screen for acoustic mitigation; and

2. Continue working with staff on a more defined entry to the garden unit.

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-641

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)







February 7, 2019 Special Off-Site Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1543

		1979 Mission Street

		Sucre

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 31, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016494PCA

		Central SoMa “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan”

		Chen

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2017-010630DRP

		1621 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-002409DRP

		1973 Broadway

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20376

		2018-012850CND

		3132-3140 Scott Street

		Wilborn

		Approved

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		M-20377

		2018-009587CUA

		3535 California Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [BF 181154]

		Bintliff

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Housing Strategies and Plans

		Chion

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20378

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20379

		2016-010079CUA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2016-010079VAR

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-638

		2015-008813DRP

		2337 Taraval Street

		Horn

		Took DR and approved with modifications:

1. Eliminating the roof deck; and

2. Providing a clear breezeway for the rear unit.

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)







January 24, 2019 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Communication Between Commissions

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Retained Elements Policy

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 24, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-004403CUA

		2222 Broadway

		Young

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20373

		2018-011935CUA

		2505 Third Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20374

		2018-010700CUA

		4018 24th Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 10, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Initiative

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20375

		2018-008877CUA

		1519 Polk Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		DRA-637

		2015-011216DRP

		277 Judson Avenue

		Kwiatkowska

		Took DR and reduced the depth of the top floor seven feet (allowing a deck to replace the proposed addition) and staff recommended modifications.

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 7, 2018 with direction for additional information.

		+5 -0 (Fong, Koppel absent)



		

		2017-013175DRP

		1979 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







January 17, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Acting ZA  Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012092DRP

		299 Edgewood Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2017-002545DRP

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Melgar – President;

Koppel - Vice

		+7 -0



		R-20369

		2018-015443MAP

		170 Valencia Street [Board File No. 181045]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20370

R-20371

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Adopted Guidelines and Approved Amendment

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

		Ojeda

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004568PRJ

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20372

		2018-006212CUA

		145 Laurel Street

		Lindsay

		Approved Staff’s recommended alternative with Conditions as Amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







January 10, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Acting ZA Continued to January 31, 2019

		



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Perry

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-008351DRP-06

		380 Holladay Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Continued to January 17, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20364

		2018-012050CUA

		927 Irving Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 13, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20365

		2016-007467CUA

		360 West Portal Avenue Suite A

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-017238CWP

		Tall Buildings Safety Strategy

		Small

		None - Informational

		



		M-20366

		2017-007943CUA

		3848 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused; Johnson absent)



		M-20367

		2018-009178CUA

		2909 Webster Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20368

		2018-001936CUA

		799 Van Ness Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		DRA-636

		2018-001609DRP

		144 Peralta Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)
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Agenda





Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689



Thursday, March 21, 2019

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Myrna Melgar, President

Joel Koppel, Vice President

Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

Voice recorded Agenda only: (415) 558-6422





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Myrna Melgar		Vice-President:	Joel Koppel

		Commissioners:                	Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

			Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2019-002217PCA	(A. BUTKUS: (415) 575-9129)

[bookmark: _GoBack]LEGITIMIZATION PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN NON-RESIDENTIAL USES AT 3150 18TH STREET (BOARD FILE NO. 190165) – Planning Code Amendment to establish a legitimization program for certain Non-Residential Uses at 3150-18th Street (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 3573, Lot No. 106); affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

(Proposed Continuance to April 18, 2019)



2.	2017-013537CUA	(K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816)

233 SAN CARLOS STREET – between 19th and 20th Streets; Lot 032 of Assessor’s Block 3596 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.4, 303 and 317, to demolish an existing single-family residence (measuring 1,302 square feet) and construct a new four-story, two-unit residence (measuring 3,689 square feet) with two off-street parking spaces. The subject property is located in a RTO-M (Residential Transit Oriented-Mission) Zoning District and 45-X Height & Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019)

Note: On February 21, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +7 -0).

(Proposed Continuance to April 25, 2019)



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



3.	2018-016549CUA	(D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177)

40 WEST PORTAL AVENUE – northwest side of West Portal Avenue between Ulloa and Vicente Streets; Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 2931 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 729 to establish a 1,423 square-foot Limited Restaurant (d.b.a. “Kale-fornia”) in a vacant retail space within a West Portal Avenue NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 26-X Height and Bulk District. The space was most recently occupied by a salon, a Personal Services use. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for March 7, 2019



5.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



6.	Director’s Announcements



7.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



8.	1996.0013CWP	(S. AMBATI: (415) 575-9183)

2018 HOUSING INVENTORY REPORT – Informational Presentation - announcing the publication of the 2018 Housing Inventory.  This report is the 49th in the series and describes San Francisco’s housing supply.  Housing Inventory data accounts for new housing construction, demolitions, and alterations in a consistent format for the analysis of housing production trends.  Net housing unit gains are reported citywide, by zoning classification, and by planning district.  Other areas covered include affordable housing production, condominium conversions, and changes to the residential hotel stock.  In addition, a list of major housing projects completed and approved for construction in 2018 is provided.  Report is available for the public at the Planning Department and on the website.

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 



[bookmark: _Hlk536712462]9.	2018-006127CUA	(D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177)

201 19TH AVENUE – southwest corner of the California Street and 19th Avenue, Lot 001 of Assessor’s Block 1414 (District 1) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code sections 186, 209.2, 303, and 710 to allow a change of use from an existing grocery store to a restaurant in a Limited Commercial Use space within a RM-1 (Residential – Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The Project also includes the removal of the white signage band obscuring the second-story windows, and the removal of all paint and other features obscuring the transparency of the second-story windows. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove

(Continued from Regular hearing on March 14, 2019)

Note: On November 29, 2018, adopted a Motion of Intent to Deny, continued to December 13, 2018 by a vote of +4 -2 (Fong and Koppel against; Richards absent). 

On December 13, 2018, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to February 14, 2019 by a vote of +6 -0 (Johnson absent). 

On February 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 14, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent).  

On March 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 (Richards absent).

[bookmark: _Hlk3449495]

10.	2019-000189CUA	(J. HORN: (415) 575-6925)

1860 9TH AVENUE – east side of 9th Avenue between Noriega and Ortega Streets; Lot 030 in Assessor’s Block 2045 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1,  303 and 317 to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing two-story two-family dwelling and the construction of vertical and horizontal  additions to create a four-story three-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



11.	2018-013332CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742)

1555 YOSEMITE AVENUE – southwest side of Yosemite Avenue between Keith and Jennings Streets; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 4848 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303 to establish a 1,343 square-foot cannabis microbusiness including industrial agriculture (cannabis cultivation), wholesale sales, light manufacturing, and parcel delivery service uses (d.b.a. “Black Pepper”) in an existing warehouse space within a PDR-2 (Core Production, Distribution & Repair) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable 
information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the 
Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the 
public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting 
said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para 
asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提


出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), 
mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов 
до начала слушания.  



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Myrna Melgar 


 Vice-President: Joel Koppel 
  Commissioners:                 Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson,  
   Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 


 
1. 2019-002217PCA (A. BUTKUS: (415) 575-9129) 


LEGITIMIZATION PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN NON-RESIDENTIAL USES AT 3150 18TH STREET 
(BOARD FILE NO. 190165) – Planning Code Amendment to establish a legitimization 
program for certain Non-Residential Uses at 3150-18th Street (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 
3573, Lot No. 106); affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the 
California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General 
Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public 
necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
(Proposed Continuance to April 18, 2019) 


 
2. 2017-013537CUA (K. DURANDET: (415) 575-6816) 


233 SAN CARLOS STREET – between 19th and 20th Streets; Lot 032 of Assessor’s Block 3596 
(District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code 
Sections 209.4, 303 and 317, to demolish an existing single-family residence (measuring 
1,302 square feet) and construct a new four-story, two-unit residence (measuring 3,689 
square feet) with two off-street parking spaces. The subject property is located in a RTO-M 
(Residential Transit Oriented-Mission) Zoning District and 45-X Height & Bulk District.  This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Continued from Regular hearing on February 21, 2019) 
Note: On February 21, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to 
March 21, 2019 by a vote of +7 -0). 
(Proposed Continuance to April 25, 2019) 
 


B. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or 
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing 


 
3. 2018-016549CUA (D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177) 


40 WEST PORTAL AVENUE – northwest side of West Portal Avenue between Ulloa and 
Vicente Streets; Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 2931 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 729 to establish a 1,423 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-016549CUA.pdf
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square-foot Limited Restaurant (d.b.a. “Kale-fornia”) in a vacant retail space within a West 
Portal Avenue NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 26-X Height and Bulk 
District. The space was most recently occupied by a salon, a Personal Services use. This 
project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). 
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, 
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


4. Consideration of Adoption: 
• Draft Minutes for March 7, 2019 


 
5. Commission Comments/Questions 


• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
6. Director’s Announcements 
 
7. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 
  


E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
F. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
8. 1996.0013CWP (S. AMBATI: (415) 575-9183) 


2018 HOUSING INVENTORY REPORT – Informational Presentation - announcing the 
publication of the 2018 Housing Inventory.  This report is the 49th in the series and 
describes San Francisco’s housing supply.  Housing Inventory data accounts for new 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/20190307_cal_min.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/1996.0013CWP_2018.pdf
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housing construction, demolitions, and alterations in a consistent format for the analysis of 
housing production trends.  Net housing unit gains are reported citywide, by zoning 
classification, and by planning district.  Other areas covered include affordable housing 
production, condominium conversions, and changes to the residential hotel stock.  In 
addition, a list of major housing projects completed and approved for construction in 2018 
is provided.  Report is available for the public at the Planning Department and on the 
website. 
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational  


 
9. 2018-006127CUA (D. WEISSGLASS: (415) 575-9177) 


201 19TH AVENUE – southwest corner of the California Street and 19th Avenue, Lot 001 of 
Assessor’s Block 1414 (District 1) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code sections 186, 209.2, 303, and 710 to allow a change of use from an existing 
grocery store to a restaurant in a Limited Commercial Use space within a RM-1 (Residential 
– Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The Project also 
includes the removal of the white signage band obscuring the second-story windows, and 
the removal of all paint and other features obscuring the transparency of the second-story 
windows. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing 
Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the 
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove 
(Continued from Regular hearing on March 14, 2019) 
Note: On November 29, 2018, adopted a Motion of Intent to Deny, continued to December 
13, 2018 by a vote of +4 -2 (Fong and Koppel against; Richards absent).  
On December 13, 2018, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to February 
14, 2019 by a vote of +6 -0 (Johnson absent).  
On February 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 14, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 
(Johnson, Richards absent).   
On March 14, 2019, without hearing, continued to March 21, 2019 by a vote of +5 -0 
(Richards absent). 
 


10. 2019-000189CUA (J. HORN: (415) 575-6925) 
1860 9TH AVENUE – east side of 9th Avenue between Noriega and Ortega Streets; Lot 030 in 
Assessor’s Block 2045 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to 
Planning Code Sections 209.1,  303 and 317 to allow the tantamount to demolition of an 
existing two-story two-family dwelling and the construction of vertical and horizontal  
additions to create a four-story three-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, 
Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
11. 2018-013332CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (415) 575-8742) 


1555 YOSEMITE AVENUE – southwest side of Yosemite Avenue between Keith and 
Jennings Streets; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 4848 (District 10) - Request for Conditional 
Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.3 and 303 to establish a 1,343 
square-foot cannabis microbusiness including industrial agriculture (cannabis cultivation), 
wholesale sales, light manufacturing, and parcel delivery service uses (d.b.a. “Black 
Pepper”) in an existing warehouse space within a PDR-2 (Core Production, Distribution & 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-006127CUAc2.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-000189CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-013332CUA.pdf
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Repair) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the 
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
ADJOURNMENT  



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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Hearing Procedures 
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 
3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 



http://www.sfplanning.org/
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5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 
Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to 
the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
 


 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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		F. REGULAR CALENDAR

		Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringin...




Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				March 21, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Hillis - OUT				Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				to: 4/18		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences		to: 4/25

		2018-016549CUA		40 West Portal Ave				CB3P 		Weissglass

						Limited Restaurant in the West Portal NCD

		1996.0013CWP		Housing Inventory						Ambati

						Informational

		2018-006127CUA		201 19th Avenue				fr: 11/29; 12/13; 2/14; 3/14		Weissglass

						grocery store to a restaurant 

		2019-000189CUA		1860 9TH AVENUE						Horn

						Demo and new construction of 3 unit dwelling

		2018-013332CUA		1555 Yosemite Avenue						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

				March 28, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				April 4, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000325CUA		3600 Taraval St				CONSENT		Pantoja

						extension of business hours for an existing restaurant use

				Large Office Cap						Teague

						Informational

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street  						Thomas

						DEIR

		 2014.0948ENX		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/15; 11/29; 12/6; 1/10; 2/14		Jardines

						mixed-use building with 56 units with ground floor retail 

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10; 2/14		Sucre

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 

		2018-013413CUA		1001 Van Ness Avenue						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for a senior residential care facility and retail

		2018-017008CUA		3512 16th Street 						Hicks

						retail professional service (dba The Agency)

		2017-010011CUA		840 Folsom Street						Liang

						Convert existing retail to Amusement Arcade/Restaurant 

		2018-013230CUA		2215 Quesada						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-003066CUA		1233 Connecticut						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2018-015071CUA		2166 Market Street						Hicks

						general entertainment “social club” with an outdoor activity area

		2018-000532CUA 		468 Valley Street						Hoagland

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-003916CUA 		1326 11th Avenue				fr: 2/21		Dito

						UDU Removal

		2017-013801CUAVAR		250 Randolph St						Campbell

						DEMO/NEW CONSTRUCTION Commercial & 2 Dwelling Unit

		2017-013473DRP		115 BELGRAVE AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-001541DRP		2963 22ND ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-015590DRP		4547 20TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 11, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-016667CUA		3307 Sacramento Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						retail professional service (real estate office) in an existing tenant space

		2018-017057CUA		1226 9th Avenue				CB3P 		Lindsay

						Limited Restaurant to Restaurant (d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) 

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31; 3/7		Sanchez

						D11

		2019-001604PCA		Building Standards 						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2013.4117CWP		San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution						Fisher

						Adoption

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Inititation

		2016-013850CUAMAPPCADVA		915 Cayuga 						Flores

						DA, SUD, and Entitlements

		2018-012330CUA		447 Broadway				fr: 12/20; 1/17; 1/31; 3/7		Chandler

						use size in excess of 3,000 square feet.

		2018-004711DNXCUA		555 - 575 Market Street				fr: 3/14		Adina

						CUA for partial conversion of ground floor retail to office and Downtown Project Authorization 

		2018-015554CUA		95 Nordhoff St. 						Pantoja

						subdivision of an existing parcel into four new parcels

		2019-001017CUA 		1700 Irving Street 						Hicks

						Change of Use from a vacant space to a massage establishment

		2018-016625DNX		50 Post Street 						Perry

						Crocker Galleria full interior and façade remodel, and alterations to existing POPOS

		2017-010147DRP		1633 CABRILLO ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-007006DRP		2000 Grove Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 18, 2019 - Joint w/BIC

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Informational

				April 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-009224CUA		601 Van Ness Avenue				fr: 6/28; 9/13; 10/18; 12/20; 2/21		Woods

						CUA to remove movie theatre (Opera Plaza Cinema)

		2018-012416CUA		1345 Underwood						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2017-013841DRP		295 COSO AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000362CUA 		1501B Sloat Boulevard				CONSENT		Cisneros

						Formula Retail for Sprint in Lakeshore Plaza

		2018-017254CUA		2750 Jackson Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						increase in student enrollment at the Town School for Boys 

		2018-011653PCA 		Temporary Uses on Development Sites						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		TBD		Youth Engagement in Planning 						Exline

						Informational

		2018-016055PRJ		457-475 Minna St 						Alexander

						Informational

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31; 3/7		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation

		2018-000547CUA 		42 Ord Court				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Corona Heights SUD

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences

		2016-011011GPR		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						General Plan referral for partial street vacation of a public right‐of‐way 

		2015-016326CUA		Teatro ZinZanni 						Alexander

						demolish the existing 250 space parking lot and construct a mixed‐use development 

		2015-015789ENX   		828 Brannan Street 						Durandet

						Demolish an existing building and construct a new 7-story mixed use building

		2018-010426CUA		2675 Geary Blvd						May

						formula retail use (PetSmart) at the City Center 

		2015-007816CUA		400-444 Divisadero & 1048-1064 Oak Streets						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for 186 residential units and retail

		2017-012697CUA		3944A GEARY BLVD						Young

						legalize (d.b.a. U2 Beauty Health Spa) to a massage establishment

		2016-010589ENXOFA		2300 Harrison Street 						Hoagland

						6-story vertical addition, office/24 unit mixed use building, including State Density Bonus

		2016-000240DRP		1322 WAWONA						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 2, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-012709CUA		990 PACIFIC AVENUE 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2019-003627PCA		South of Market Community Advisory Committee 						Chen

						Planning Code Amendment

				CASA						Chion

						Informational

		2016-007303PCA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Legislative Amendment to 188(g); Convert office building for hotel use

		2016-007303DNXCUA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2015-015199CUA 		562 28th Avenue 						Dito

						demo SFD, construct six family dwelling with residential care facility

		2019-000186CUA		828 Innes Ave						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2018-015127CUA		4526 3rd Street						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2018-008362DRP		237 CORTLAND AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 9, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Adoption

		2015-005255CWP		Sea Level Rise Vulnerability and Consequences Assessment						Wenger

						Informational

		2017-007582CUA 		225 Vasquez Avenue				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-009551DRP		3847-3849 18TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-013328DRP-02		2758 Filbert Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 16, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-000937CWP		 Civic Center Public Realm Plan						Perry

						Informational

		2018-016996CUA		517 Clement Street						Chandler

						C.U.A to establish a restaurant use

		2017-006245DRP		50 SEWARD ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 23, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-001794DNX		95 Hawthorne Street						Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization for SDB Project

		2016-009503DRP		149 MANGELS AVE				fr: 3/14		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008431DRP		2220 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008412DRP		2230 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 30, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 6, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 13, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 20, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-002545DRP		2417 Green St 						May

						Public Initiated DR

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 4, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 11, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 1, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 8, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 15, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 22, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		TBD		Balboa Reservoir 						Poling

						DEIR

				August 29, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 5, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 12, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 19, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-014028ENV		3333 CALIFORNIA STREET 						Zushi

						Certification of Final EIR
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: SB 50 - More Homes Act
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:08:44 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: marty cerles <martycerles@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>;
richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Fewer,
Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>
Subject: SB 50 - More Homes Act
 

 

Dear San Francisco Planning Commission, 
 
 I am writing you today to urge you to support SB50 "More Homes Act" during your meeting
tomorrow. I am a Millennial, native San Franciscan who does not work in the tech industry. Due to a
vocal minority in this City, not enough homes have been constructed to meet our growing
population and economy, leading to impossibly high housing/rent costs, which leads to natives like
myself being unable to start a family in the City and follow in the footsteps of my parents,
grandparents, and great-grandparents. SB 50 does not solve the housing crises, but it is a huge step
in the right direction, and I urge you to voice your support. 
 
Thank you.
 
Marty Cerles Jr
270 9th Ave, San Francisco, CA 94118

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis
Cc: Chion, Miriam (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: SB 50 testimony
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:05:36 AM
Attachments: PCSB50.docx

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Jim Chappell <jimchappellsf@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: SB 50 testimony
 

 

Jonas, for your record, my testimony from today's hearing. 
 
Jim Chappell
jimchappellsf@gmail.com

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:jimchappellsf@gmail.com

Good Afternoon. 

My name is Jim Chappell and I am representing SPUR, the San Francisco Bay Area Planning and Urban Research Association.

SPUR is San Francisco and the Bay Area’s good planning and good government non-profit, founded 112 years ago as the San Francisco Housing Association. . 

SPUR’s diverse 75-member San Francisco Board of Directors officially supports of the More Homes Act to address our severe housing shortage and affordability crisis.  

	-The More Homes Act is the right environmental choice to allow more housing 	capacity near robust federally-funded light rail.

	-It establishes state-wide inclusionary housing, so that obligation does not fall just 	on responsible cities such as San Francisco 

	-It is the appropriate and fair choice to allow more capacity for housing near jobs 	and good schools.

	-It incorporates tenant protections, respects local demolition controls, and local 	inclusionary requirements.

	-It provides for community-led pre-planning in communities at risk of 	gentrification.

	-It will result in increased production of smaller-scale, missing-middle-type housing. 

The More Homes Act gives cities new tools to provide relief to families and workers burdened by the cost of housing, to homeless who cannot afford any housing, and to the thousands forced to leave California because of the housing shortage. 

Today you are going to hear from some that it removes local control. It does not:

	-all housing projects will still be under CEQA, implemented by our Planning 	Department

	-San Francisco’s strict demolition controls remain

	-San Francisco’s strict tenant protections remain 

	-San Francisco’s high inclusionary requirements remain

	-No property owner is forced to sell, give up, or develop their land

	-There is no eminent domain associated with the bill

	-developers would still be able to develop smaller projects if they choose: a city’s 	zoning simply could not be more limiting than the bill. 

In many ways, it takes us back to how San Francisco developed the wonderful, diverse, mixed neighborhoods we all love, before severe height and density restrictions were enacted in the 1970s, which have contributed to the serious housing availability and affordability crisis we have today. Our families need this today. Our children need this tomorrow. 

I know this is only an informational hearing today, but I hope when the day comes, the Commission will join with our Mayor, with SPUR, the HAC, the Non-Profit Housing Association, the Bay Area Council, the League of Conservation Voters, Habitat for Humanity, the Natural Resources Defense Council, and so many other public interest groups in supporting the More Homes Act. 

Thank you. 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Oppose State Bill 50
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:04:59 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Yvonne Cocino <ycocino@pacbell.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>;
Richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>;
Planning@rodneyfong.com; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Oppose State Bill 50
 

 

 
 
Yvonne Cocino

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposed to SB 50
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:04:51 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Don Emmons <daemmons@mindspring.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Senator.Wiener@senate.ca.gov; Assemblymember.Chiu@assembly.ca.gov;
Assemblymember.Ting@assembly.ca.gov; Mark.Chekal-Bain@asm.ca.gov;
Krista.Pfefferkorn@sen.ca.gov; Erin.Baum@asm.ca.gov; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>;
Richhillissf@gmail.com; Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS)
<vallie.brown@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon
(BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>
Cc: info@cowhollowassociation.org; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposed to SB 50
 

 

Dear Decision Makers,
 
I am opposed to SB 50 in so many ways.  I think this is another disgusting effort by our mis directed
Senator, Scott Wiener follow on to the rejected SB827 that he and his supporters tried and failed to
pass last year.  There are very few changes to the highly unpopular mess he called SB827.  Doesn’t
her get the picture that SB50 would be highly disruptive to the City of San Francisco, which he is
supposed to be representing?
 
Here are some of my objections/comments.  There are plenty more.

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:miriam.chion@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


 

SB 50 puts developers in charge of their own planning.  Cities will have NO planning power
and neighbors will have NO say.  If developers include a certain percentage of affordable
housing in the project, they can choose, in addition to increased height and density, three
(3) exemptions from building codes.  Here's a small sample of local development standards,
design and planning tools they can choose from:

Remove setbacks: No more areas for trees, green belts, and side yards.
 
Reduce floor area ratio: Building size/density can grow 47% to 297%.
 
Eliminate environmental sustainability: Any development standard adopted by a city
that isn't state law can be ignored by developers.
 
Remove onsite open-space: Courtyards and balconies can be omitted.
 
Allow demolition: Developers can demolish all buildings not on the California Registry
of Historic Places. Most city building are not eligible, and of those that are, most are
not registered.
 
Remove exposure requirements: Allow windows that inhumanely stare at a wall.
 
Encourage lot mergers: Up to 150 linear feet of frontage and possibly no limit with the
State Density Bonus. 

Eliminates single-family zoning.  SB 50 overturns single-family zoning in areas that are "above
median income, jobs-rich with good public schools" and lack major transit. Local RH-1, RH-2,
RH-3 and many other residential zoning codes will no longer apply. 
Rewards construction of up to 75 foot towers next to single-family homes.  SB 50
encourages 75-foot luxury towers in single-family areas that are either close to transit or close
to jobs and good schools. The limit is NOT 45 and 55 feet, as Wiener falsely says in SB 50, due
to its interface with other state legislation (State Density Bonus). Up to 7-story buildings will
be in areas currently zoned 4-stories if multiple zoning laws are combined and applied. 
Cities can't stop a luxury tower unless the project hurts public safety.  SB 50 is weaponized
by the Housing Accountability Act of 1982, quietly amended by local politicians Nancy Skinner
and Scott Wiener in 2017.  It bans cities from rejecting any "density bonus" project unless the
development "puts public health and safety at risk, or on any property listed in the California
Register of Historical Resources."  Therefore the onus is on the neighbors to claim and prove
the risk.  Otherwise the project proceeds.
Zero parking requirement.  This bill encourages severe density increases with no associated
parking, on the assumption that everyone will ride public transit.  There's been a decrease in
public transportation ridership of 20%.  In reality, the lack of parking will only clog the streets
and highways with more Uber and Lyft cars.
Turns developers into the fox guarding the rental hen-house.  SB 50 utterly fails to protect
renters. While it purports to temporarily prevent developers from razing “rental housing,"
only cities who keep a register of their renters can stop developers from misstating who lives



there.

SB 50 does nothing to address the infrastructure plans and costs that will be needed
to accommodate all these new developments.  How will California plan and pay for
the increased needs of utilities such as sewer, water and power plus public
transportation, schools, fire and police, parks, wear and tear on the the roads and all
aspects of infrastructure from this dramatic increase in housing in the U.S.'s already
most populated state?  SB50 provides no funding whatsoever for all of this. Instead, it
foists all those expenses on the cities and communities.

 
SB 50 will ruin cherished neighborhoods, severely gentrify working- class areas, significantly
worsen housing a ordability, and displace thousands of San Franciscans.
SB-50 is designed to add housing density at the expense of residential neighborhoods. The
least expensive housing is housing that is already built. This bill will impact 100% of San
Francisco’s residential housing stock.
 
..developers will only be constructing market rate housing—not affordable housing—under
Wiener’s misguided belief market-rate housing will magically trickle down to affordable
housing. This will result in housing price increases, but no increase in housing supply and a city
filled with eyesores: Wienerville units. Thanks, Scott,
and co-author Phil Ting. ”
Wiener’s goal is to get rid of residential housing by upzoning all of San Francisco. State
legislated upzoning encourages development by o ering entitlements to developers. Upzoning
avoids any serious planning in neighborhoods, or in the city as a whole. Local residents and
businesses will not be able to address serious concerns with everything from housing needs to
tra c because upzoning regulations are limited to use and density controls.
If SB 50 passes, developers will become San Francisco’s new Planning Department. They will
do whatever they want with the properties they purchase.
SB 50 will turn thousands of San Francisco streets into density- bonus areas. San Franciscans
will have no say regarding developer decisions. Developers will choose their own incentives
from a menu of rewards and waivers.
Below is a sample of existing local development standards and planning tools. SB 50 will let
developers toss out up to three of them at their discretion, including height limits:

Setbacks: Areas for trees, green belts, and side yards can be eliminated.
Floor area ratio: Building size/density can grow 47% to 297%. This means developers can

build 85-foot structures next to your house and you can’t do a thing.
Parking: Developers can build apartment towers with no parking.  Environmental

sustainability: Any development standard adopted
by a city that isn’t state law can be ignored by developers.

Onsite open-space: Courtyards and balconies can be killed.
Historic buildings/zones: Developers can demolish buildings not on the state’s Registry of

Historic Resources.
Unlike Wiener’s defeated predecessor SB-827, which centered around transit-rich housing
projects, Wiener has added a new criterion called “job-rich” housing projects. Job-rich defines
a residential development within an area identified by the Department of Housing and

•
•

• •

•
•



Community Development and the O ce of Planning and Research based on indicators such as
proximity to jobs, high area-median income relative to the relevant region, and high- quality
public schools, as areas of high job-rich opportunities close
to jobs.
A “transit-rich housing project” means residential development on parcels that are within a
half-mile radius of a major transit stop, or a quarter-mile radius of a stop on high-quality bus
corridors. A project shall be deemed to be within a half-mile radius of a major transit stop or a
quarter-mile radius of a stop on a high-quality bus corridor if any of the following apply.
From the legislation:
“This bill — SB 50 — would require a city, county, or city and county [San Francisco] to grant
upon request an ‘equitable communities incentive’ when a development proponent seeks and
agrees to construct a residential development, as defined, that satisfies specified criteria,
including, among other things, that the residential development is either a job-rich housing
project or a transit-rich housing project, as those terms are defined; the site does not contain,
or has not contained, housing occupied by tenants or accommodations withdrawn from rent
or lease in accordance with specified law within specified time periods; and the residential
development complies with specified additional requirements under existing law.”
SB 50 will require that a residential development eligible for an equitable communities
incentive receive waivers from maximum controls on density and automobile parking
requirements greater than 0.5 parking spots per unit, up to three additional incentives or
concessions under the Density Bonus law and specified additional waivers if the residential
development is located within a 1/2-mile or 1/4-mile radius of a major transit stop, as defined.
The bill would authorize a local government to modify or expand the terms of equitable
communities incentives, provided that the equitable communities incentives are consistent
with these provisions.
Bill language: “The equitable communities incentive” shall not be used to undermine the
economic feasibility of delivering low- income housing under the state density bonus program
or a local implementation of the state density bonus program, or any locally adopted program
that puts conditions on new development applications on the basis of receiving a zone change
or general plan amendment in exchange for benefits such as increased affordable housing,
local hire, or payment of prevailing wages.”
The Coalition to Preserve Los Angeles makes the following analysis of SB 50:
1) SB 50 wipes out all single-family zoning in the below “transit” areas: SB 50 bans cities from
rejecting big residential luxury developments containing a small number of a ordable units if
a) They are proposed within a 1/4-mile radius of a busy bus stop, or b) Within a 1/2-mile
radius of any rail or train stop.
2) SB 50 wipes out single-family zones in thousands of neighborhoods: SB 50 overturns single-
family zoning in areas “above-median income, jobs-rich, with good public schools” that lack
major transit (i.e., it allows tall apartments next to houses in areas that have good schools and
jobs).
3) Rewards construction of 85-foot-high towers next to single- family homes: SB 50
encourages 75-foot-high and 85-foot-high luxury towers in single-family areas that are either
too close to transit or too close to jobs and good schools. The height limit is not 45 feet and
55 feet, as Senator Wiener falsely implies in SB 50.
4) Cities can’t stop a luxury tower unless it hurts public safety: SB 50 is weaponized by the



Housing Accountability Act of 1982, which was quietly amended by Skinner/Wiener in 2017. It
bans cities from rejecting any “density bonus” project unless the developer “puts public safety
at risk.”
5) Cities can’t reject demolitions in the new SB 50-targeted areas: Also weaponized by the
Housing Accountability Act, SB 50 prevents cities from fighting demolition for housing towers
in “jobs-rich, good schools areas” and “transit” areas. The bill tells developers to sue, if
challenged by a city.
6) SB 50 forces “sensitive communities” to upzone themselves by 2025: SB 50 openly
threatens “sensitive communities” — low- income, diverse areas. It requires them to upzone
their Community Plans within five years to conform to SB 50, annihilating homeowner areas. 
7) Turns developers into the fox guarding the rental hen-house: SB 50 utterly fails to protect
renters. Only those cities who register their renters and closely track vacancies can stop
developers from lying about rental history.
8) SB 50 puts developers in charge of their own planning: SB 50 turns thousands of streets
into density-bonus-on-steroids, where cities have no say. Developers choose their own
incentives from a menu of rewards and waivers.
Ironically, Wiener’s key strategy for solving California’s housing crisis by increasing the supply
of cheaper housing — Wienervilles — by encouraging dense construction near transit centers,
has been challenged by a new MIT university housing report. Yonah Freemark, the study’s
author and a doctoral candidate at MIT, found “no evidence for short- or medium-term
increases in housing-unit construction.”
“We have a housing crisis in much of the U.S., and that crisis needs to be addressed by
providing funding for construction of more units and subsidies for people to a ord those
units,” Freemark said. This is contrary to Wiener giving subsidies to developers so that they
can make more profit.
Freemark adds, “What are the local-level impacts of zoning change? I study recent Chicago
unzoning’s that increased allowed densities and reduced parking requirements in a manner
exogenous of development plans and neighborhood characteristics. To evaluate outcomes, I
use di erence-in-di erences tests on property transaction prices and housing-unit construction
permits. I detect significant, robust increases in values for transactions on parcels that
received a boost in allowed building size. I also identify value increases for residential
condominiums, indicating that up zoning increased prices of existing housing units. I find no
impacts of the reforms, however, on the number of newly permitted dwellings over five years.
As such, I demonstrate that the short-term, local-level impacts of upzoning are higher
property prices but no additional new housing construction.”
The Freemark research demonstrates Wiener severely miscalculates supply and demand
theory. SB 50 will have no e ect on housing supply in urban areas, since Wiener is building
units at five to ten times the cost of the homes that he wants to let developers destroy. Due
to the cost of land, construction interest rates, and increasing construction building costs,
developers will only be constructing market rate housing — not a ordable housing — under
Wiener’s misguided belief market-rate housing will magically trickle down to a ordable
housing. This will result in housing price increases, but no increase in housing supply and a city
filled with eyesores: Wienerville units. Thanks, Scott, and co-author Phil Ting.
On December 3, 2018, Phil Ting introduced AB 68: Land Use Accessory Units, legislation co-
written by — no surprise — Scott Wiener. The bill’s purpose is to take any remaining open



space in residential projects and turn that space into accessory dwelling units. Thanks again,
Scott and Phil, for yet another developer incentive handout!
Wiener’s supporters consist of paid housing lobbyists, such as the San Francisco Planning and
Urban Research Association (SPUR), Yes In My Back Yard (YIMBY), Bay Area Renters
Federation (BARF), San Francisco Housing and Action Committee (SFHAC); and San Francisco
Mayor London Breed and State Senator Scott Wiener. This housing group embodies the
current status quo in California.
The paid housing lobbyists support an extreme market-rate housing philosophy of “build
housing density at all costs and at any consequences to existing residents.” This is a terrible
land use housing philosophy, but appeals to millennials who thought life would be easy after
they graduated from college. Older generations who preceded millennials faced many of the
same problems that millennials do.
All of these housing lobbyist groups and individuals receive a major amount of their
funding/contributions from developers, large employers, or lawsuit settlements. Their
housing positions feature extreme housing growth and density because they either agree, or
have little free will.
The housing lobbyists represent a small percentage of the public, but push their extreme
agenda through state legislation, including Wiener’s SB-827, SB-828, SB-50; lawsuits; and by
lobbying commissions such as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC).
Wiener’s introduced bills usurp local community planning authorities. They promote
demolition, evictions, displacement, congestion, and overcrowding. Wiener’s bills don’t
provide funding for the infrastructure burden they bring into our communities, nor do they
provide a ordable housing or local community self- determination. The bills are statewide,
one-size-fits-all solutions with no regard for geographic housing equity to job location. His
legislation is supported by big business and special interests that will receive windfall profits at
the expense of residential housing and the displacement of residents.
The long-term livability of California depends on moderately-paced growth, balancing
residential and commercial development with the financial and environmental capacity of
other infrastructure. It must provide opportunity for residents of all income levels and
demographics. Businesses must pay fair wages and their fair share of infrastructure costs,
including water, transportation, schools, and protection of the natural environment.
Wiener is resurrecting President Herbert Hoover’s “trickle down” economic theory of giving
tax breaks and money to the wealthy and big business in the misguided hope housing will
eventually trickle down to individuals. Hoover’s theory was unsuccessful and didn’t work
during the 1930’s Great Depression. Hoovervilles — essentially “tent cities” and makeshift
homes next to cities — sprang up for people who had nothing. Residents showed their
displeasure by naming the housing “Hoovervilles” to mock the president.
Relying on trickle-down theory, Wienerville’s are no improvement and no di erent. Residents
must vigorously fight SB 50 in its current and any incarnations. 
 
In all, there is no way San Francisco should be treated this way by our elected officials.
 
Don Emmons

 



Don Emmons
2552 Greenwich St.
San Francisco, CA 94123
415-928-8869
 
 
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: NO on SB50
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:04:43 AM

Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Connie B <connieb.contact@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Senator.Wiener@senate.ca.gov; Assemblymember.Chiu@assembly.ca.gov;
Assemblymember.Ting@assembly.ca.gov; Mark.Chekal-Bain@asm.ca.gov; Erin.Baum@asm.ca.gov;
Krista.Pfefferkorn@sen.ca.gov; Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>
Cc: Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Brown, Vallie (BOS) <vallie.brown@sfgov.org>;
Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff,
[BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS)
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS)
<ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS)
<norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC)
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>;
Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>;
Planning@rodneyfong.com; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR)
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>
Subject: NO on SB50

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

In the interest of getting right to the point, SB50 is a seriously flawed bill that would be most detrimental to San
Francisco.

The idea that the state government could legislate what, how and where building happens in our city is absolutely
abhorrent.

We have a Planning Commission, our Board of Supervisors and our citizens whose responsibility it is to determine
what, how and where building happens in our city.

Connie Biaggini
San Francisco long time resident

Sent from my iPhone
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